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statement filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities

The information in this preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not complete and may bhe changed. These securities may not be issued until the registration
and does not constitute the solicitation of offers to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIMINARY — SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED SEPTEMBER 15, 2023

PROXY STATEMENT FOR EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF
ESGEN ACQUISITION CORPORATION

PROSPECTUS FOR
9,796,555 SHARES OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK,

27,840,000 WARRANTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK AND 27,840,000
SHARES OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK UNDERLYING WARRANTS OF ESGEN ACQUISITION
CORPORATION (AFTER ITS DOMESTICATION AS A CORPORATION INCORPORATED IN THE

STATE OF DELAWARE AND RENAMING AS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE PARTIES TO THE

BUSINESS COMBINATION AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE DOMESTICATION AS

DESCRIBED HEREIN)

The board of directors (the “ESGEN Board) of ESGEN Acquisition Corporation, a blank check company
incorporated as a Cayman Islands exempted company with limited liability (“ESGEN,” “we,” “us” or “our’), has
unanimously approved (i) the deregistration of ESGEN under Part XII of the Cayman Islands Companies Act (As
Revised) and a domestication under Section 388 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”),
pursuant to which ESGEN’s jurisdiction of incorporation will be changed from the Cayman Islands to the State
of Delaware (the “Domestication”) and (ii) that certain business combination agreement, dated as of April 19,
2023 (as the same has been or may be amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the
“Business Combination Agreement”), by and among ESGEN, Sunergy Renewables, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company (“Sunergy”), ESGEN OpCo, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly owned
subsidiary of ESGEN (“OpCo”), the Sunergy equityholders set forth on the signature pages thereto (collectively,
the “Sellers”), ESGEN LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Sponsor’), for the limited purposes set
forth therein, and Timothy Bridgewater, an individual, in his capacity as the Sellers Representative (as defined in
the Business Combination Agreement), a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as

Annex A. In connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement
(collectively, the “Business Combination), ESGEN will be renamed as to be determined by the parties to the
Business Combination Agreement and is referred to herein as “New PubCo.”

Pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement, the Sellers, in connection with the Business Combination, will
receive equity interests in New PubCo in the form of non-economic, voting shares of Class V common stock, par
value $0.0001 per share, of New PubCo (“New PubCo Class V Common Stock”), along with corresponding
economic, non-voting Class B units of OpCo (the “Exchangeable OpCo Units”). Subject to certain conditions,
the Sellers may thereafter exchange their Exchangeable OpCo Units, together with the surrender for cancellation
of an equal number of shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock, for shares of Class A common stock, par
value $0.0001 per share, of New PubCo (“New PubCo Class A Common Stock”) or cash. In addition to the
receipt of the consideration consisting of New PubCo Class V Common Stock and Exchangeable OpCo Units,
each Seller will have the right to receive certain payments from New PubCo under the Tax Receivable
Agreement (as defined below).

The Closing (as defined below) is subject to certain conditions, including, among other things: (i) the absence of
any order, law or other legal restraint or prohibition enacted, issued or promulgated by any court of competent
jurisdiction or other governmental entity of competent jurisdiction having the effect of making the Business
Combination illegal or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the Business Combination, (ii) the termination
or expiration of any applicable waiting period applicable to the consummation of the Business Combination
under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (the “HSR Act”), (iii) the effectiveness of the
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (the “Registration Statement”), of which this proxy statement/prospectus is
a part, in accordance with the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”),
registering the New PubCo Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Business Combination
Agreement, (iv) approval by ESGEN’s shareholders of the Condition Precedent Proposals at the Special Meeting,
(v) the listing of the shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Business
Combination immediately after the Closing on Nasdaq and New PubCo being able to satisfy any continued
listing requirements of Nasdaq immediately after Closing, (vi) if the ESGEN shareholders do not approve the
Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, ESGEN having at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets (as



determined in accordance with Rule 3a51-1(g)(1) of the Exchange Act) remaining immediately after any holders
of Public Shares exercise their redemption rights, (vii) the members of the New PubCo Board having been
elected or appointed in accordance with the Business Combination Agreement, (viii) the occurrence of the
ESGEN Share Conversion, the Domestication and the Public Share Redemption, (ix) satisfaction of covenant and
representation and warranty bring down conditions, (x) the absence of a material adverse effect on the respective
parties and (xi) the Aggregate Transaction Proceeds (as defined below), including from the Trust Account after
giving effect to the Public Share Redemption and the proceeds resulting from the PIPE Financing being greater
or equal to $20.0 million.

As used herein, “Aggregate Transaction Proceeds” means an amount equal to (i) the sum of (a) the cash
proceeds from the Trust Account, net of any amounts paid to the Public Shareholders (as defined below) that
exercise their redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination and (b) the unrestricted net cash
aggregate proceeds of the Financing Agreements (as defined below), minus (ii) the outstanding expenses to be
paid by ESGEN at the Closing with respect to expenses of ESGEN and Sunergy that are unpaid as of
immediately prior to the Closing.

Concurrently with the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN entered into a subscription
agreement (as amended from time to time, the “Initial Subscription Agreement”), dated as of April 19, 2023,
with the Sponsor, pursuant to which, among other things, the Sponsor agreed to purchase an aggregate of
1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock concurrently with the Closing at a cash purchase price
of $10.00 per share (the “Initial PIPE Investment”). The Initial Subscription Agreement contains customary
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of ESGEN and the Sponsor and are subject to customary
closing conditions and termination rights (including a termination right of the Sponsor if the transaction
contemplated by the Initial Subscription Agreement has not been consummated within 30 days after the date that
the Business Combination Agreement may be terminated if the Closing has not occurred prior thereto (the
“Outside Date”), other than as a result of breach by the Sponsor or its affiliates). The Sponsor, pursuant to the
Initial Subscription Agreement, and the other institutional and accredited investors that may enter into the
Additional Financing Agreements (as defined below) between the execution of the Business Combination
Agreement and the Closing are referred to collectively as the “PIPE Investors.”

In addition to the Initial PIPE Investment, under the Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN and Sunergy
have agreed to use their reasonable best efforts to identify other investors to enter into equity financing
agreements (the “Additional Financing Agreements” and, together with the Initial Subscription Agreement, the
“Financing Agreements”), in form and substance reasonably acceptable to ESGEN and Sunergy, to support the
transaction (such equity financing under the Financing Agreements, the “PIPE Financing”).

Upon consummation of the Business Combination, New PubCo will be organized in an “Up-C” structure. New
PubCo will be the managing member of OpCo. OpCo will directly or indirectly hold substantially all of the
consolidated assets and business of New PubCo, including the assets and business of Sunergy.

As described in this proxy statement/prospectus, ESGEN’s shareholders are being asked to consider and vote in
the Special Meeting upon the Business Combination, the Domestication and the other proposals defined and
described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

This proxy statement/prospectus covers 9,796,555 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock, 27,840,000
shares of New PubCo’s warrants to acquire shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock (“New PubCo
Warrants™) and 27,840,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the New
PubCo Warrants.

The issued and outstanding units of ESGEN, each consisting of one ESGEN Class A ordinary share and one-half
of one ESGEN Warrant (each, an “ESGEN Urit”), the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares sold in the IPO (“Public
Shares”), and the redeemable warrants issued in ESGEN’s IPO of the ESGEN Units completed on October 22,
2021, entitling the holder thereof to purchase ESGEN Class A ordinary shares (the “ESGEN Public Warrants™),
are currently listed on the Nasdaq Global Market (“Nasdaq”) under the symbols “ESACU,” “ESAC” and
“ESACW,” respectively. ESGEN intends to apply for listing, to be effective upon consummation of the Business
Combination, of the New PubCo Class A Common Stock and New PubCo Public Warrants to purchase New
PubCo Class A Common Stock on Nasdaq under the proposed symbols “DER” and “DERWW,” respectively.




This proxy statement/prospectus provides you with detailed information about the
Business Combination and other matters to be considered at the extraordinary general
meeting of ESGEN’s shareholders. We urge you to carefully read this entire document
and the documents incorporated herein by reference. You should also carefully consider
the risk factors described in “Risk Factors’ beginning on page 61 of this proxy statement/
prospectus.

ESGEN’s shareholders should be aware that Barclays Capital Inc. (“‘Barclays”) has resigned from its role
as underwriter in connection with the Business Combination and has resigned as underwriters pursuant to
Section 11(b)(1) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and has disclaimed any responsibility for any
portion of this proxy statement/prospectus. As a result of such resignation, shareholders should not place
any reliance on the participation of Barclays prior to such resignation in the transactions contemplated by
this proxy statement/prospectus.

ESGEN’s shareholders should be aware that on April 19, 2023, Piper Sandler & Co. (“Piper”’) and
Sunergy agreed to the withdrawal of Piper from its role as financial advisor to Sunergy with respect to the
Business Combination. Piper and Sunergy executed an amendment to their previous engagement letter,
dated as of September 5, 2023, in which Piper has changed its role from providing certain financial
advisory services to Sunergy in connection with exploring certain strategic transactions to providing
buy-side and debt advisory services to Sunergy. In return for these services, Piper will be due $1.75 million
within one month from the date New PubCo’s securities are listed on Nasdaq (as described in this proxy
statement/prospectus) and a further $1.75 million within 30 days of the expiration of the six-month lock-up
period following the closing of the Business Combination described in this proxy statement/prospectus.
ESGEN’s shareholders should be aware that this amendment to the responsibilities of Piper may be an
indication that they do not want to be associated with the disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or
the transactions contemplated hereby, and ESGEN’s shareholders should not place any reliance on the
participation of Piper prior to April 19, 2023 in the transactions contemplated by this proxy statement/
prospectus. See the sections entitled “The Business Combination Proposal — Piper Amended Engagement
Letter” and “Risk Factors — Risks Related to the Business Combination and ESGEN — The change in role
of Piper may indicate that they may be unwilling to be associated with the disclosure in this proxy statement/
prospectus or the underlying business analysis related to the transaction” contained in this proxy statement/
prospectus for additional information.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved of the transactions described in this proxy statement/prospectus, passed upon the fairness of
the Business Combination Agreement or the transactions contemplated thereby, or passed upon the
adequacy or accuracy of this proxy statement/prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal
offense.

This proxy statement/prospectus is dated , 2023, and is first being mailed to ESGEN’s shareholders on
or about ,2023.



ESGEN ACQUISITION CORPORATION
A Cayman Islands Exempted Company
5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75225

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD ON , 2023

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ESGEN ACQUISITION CORPORATION:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an extraordinary general meeting (the “Special Meeting”) of ESGEN
Acquisition Corporation, a Cayman Islands exempted company with limited liability (“ESGEN,” “we,” “us” or
“our”), will be held at a.m., Eastern Time, on , 2023. The physical place of the meeting will be at
the offices of Kirkland & Ellis LLP located at 609 Main Street, Houston, Texas 77002. You may attend the
Special Meeting and vote your shares electronically during the Special Meeting via live webcast by visiting

. You will need the meeting control number that is printed on your proxy card to enter the Special
Meeting. If you do not have internet capabilities, you can listen only to the meeting by dialing , outside
the U.S. and Canada and, when prompted, enter the pin number . As this is listen-only, you
will not be able to vote or enter questions during the Special Meeting. You are cordially invited to attend the
Special Meeting, which will be held for the following purposes:

Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by
ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law and adopt that certain business combination agreement, dated as
of April 19, 2023 (as the same has been or may be amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to
time, the “Business Combination Agreement’”), by and among ESGEN, Sunergy Renewables, LLC, a Nevada
limited liability company (“Sunergy”), ESGEN OpCo, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly
owned subsidiary of ESGEN (“OpCo”), the Sunergy equityholders set forth on the signature pages thereto
(collectively, the “Sellers”), ESGEN LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Sponsor”), for the limited
purposes set forth therein, and Timothy Bridgewater, an individual, in his capacity as the Sellers Representative,
a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A. The Business Combination
Agreement provides for, among other things, the following transactions (collectively, the “Business
Combination”):

(1) after giving effect to the exercise of redemption rights by any ESGEN public shareholders (the “Closing
Redemption”) prior to the closing of the Business Combination (the “Closing”) pursuant to ESGEN’s
Amended and Restated Memorandum of Association, dated October 21, 2021 (as amended, the “Existing
Organizational Documents”), of Class A ordinary shares, par value $0.0001 per share, of ESGEN (each, an
“ESGEN Class A ordinary share”), each outstanding Class B ordinary share, par value $0.0001 per share,
of ESGEN (each, an “ESGEN Class B ordinary share”) will convert into one ESGEN Class A ordinary
share (the “ESGEN Share Conversion”) (provided, that if the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares
are required to forfeit any ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the Business Combination
Agreement, then the number of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares otherwise deliverable to the holders of
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the ESGEN Share Conversion shall be reduced (pro rata
between the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares) by an amount equal to such forfeited ESGEN
Class B ordinary shares);

(i1) subject to prior receipt of the requisite approval of the shareholders of ESGEN as contemplated in the
Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN will change the jurisdiction of its incorporation by deregistering
as an exempted company in the Cayman Islands in accordance with the Existing Organizational Documents
and the Companies Act (As Revised) of the Cayman Islands and domesticating to, and continuing as a
corporation incorporated under the laws of, the State of Delaware (the “Domestication”) and, in connection
with the Domestication, the following will occur: (a) ESGEN will change its name as to be determined by
the parties to the Business Combination Agreement (“New PubCo”), (b) each outstanding ESGEN Class A
ordinary share will become one share of Class A common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of New
PubCo (the “New PubCo Class A Common Stock”), (c) each outstanding warrant to purchase one ESGEN



Class A ordinary share (each, an “ESGEN Warrant’) will become a warrant to purchase one share of New
PubCo Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $11.50 per share (each, a “New PubCo Warrant™) on
the terms and subject to the conditions applicable to ESGEN Warrants set forth in the Warrant Agreement,
dated as of October 22, 2021, between ESGEN and Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company and

(d) New PubCo will file its certificate of incorporation substantially in the form attached to this proxy
statement/prospectus as Annex B (the “Proposed Charter”) and will adopt bylaws substantially in the form
attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex C to serve as its governing documents upon
consummation of the Domestication. In connection with the ESGEN Share Conversion and the
Domestication, each issued and outstanding unit of ESGEN, each consisting of one ESGEN Class A
ordinary share and one-half of one ESGEN Warrant (each, an “ESGEN Unit”), that has not been previously
separated into the underlying ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and underlying ESGEN Warrants prior to the
Domestication will be cancelled and will entitle the holder thereof to (A) one share of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock and (B) one-half of one New PubCo Warrant;

(iii)) New PubCo will cause the PIPE Financing (as defined below) to be consummated in accordance with
the terms of the applicable Financing Agreements (as defined below);

(iv) Sunergy will cause all holders of any options, warrants or rights to subscribe for or purchase any equity
interests of Sunergy or its subsidiaries or securities (including debt securities) convertible into or
exchangeable for, or that otherwise confer on the holder any right to acquire, any equity interests of Sunergy
or any subsidiary thereof (collectively, the “Sunergy Convertible Interests”) existing immediately prior to
the Closing either to exchange or convert all such holder’s Sunergy Convertible Interests into limited
liability interests of Sunergy (the “Sunergy Company Interests”) in accordance with the governing
documents of Sunergy or the Sunergy Convertible Interests;

(v) (a) New PubCo will contribute to OpCo (A) all of its assets (excluding its interests in OpCo, but
including the amount of cash in the trust account established by ESGEN with the proceeds from its [PO (the
“Trust Account’)) as of immediately prior to the Closing (after giving effect to the Closing Redemption
(such amount paid to redeeming shareholders pursuant to the Closing Redemption, the “Shareholder
Redemption Amount”)), and (B) a number of newly issued shares of Class V common stock of New PubCo,
par value $0.0001 per share (the “New PubCo Class V Common Stock,” and such shares of New PubCo
Class V Common Stock issued to Sellers, the “Seller Class V Common Stock”), which will generally have
only voting rights, equal to the number of Class B units of OpCo (the “Exchangeable OpCo Units”) and

(b) in exchange, OpCo shall issue to New PubCo (A) a number of Class A common units of OpCo (the
“OpCo Manager Units” and, together with the Exchangeable OpCo Units, the “OpCo Units”) which shall
equal the number of total shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately
after the Closing and (B) a number of warrants to purchase OpCo Manager Units which shall equal the
number of New PubCo Warrants issued and outstanding immediately after the Closing (the transactions in
this clause (v), the “New PubCo Contribution”);

(vi) immediately following the New PubCo Contribution, (a) the Sellers will contribute to OpCo the
Sunergy Company Interests and (b) in exchange therefor, OpCo will transfer to the Sellers Exchangeable
OpCo Units and the Seller Class V Common Stock (the transactions in this clause (vi), the “Seller
Contribution™); and

(vii) in connection with the Closing, New PubCo will adopt the 2023 Plan (as defined below) (we refer to
the proposal comprising clauses (i) through (vii), collectively, as the “Business Combination Proposal”).

Proposal No. 2 — The Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal — to amend, by way of special
resolution under Cayman Islands law, ESGEN’s Existing Organizational Documents, to eliminate the
requirement that ESGEN retain at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets following the redemption of Public
Shares in connection with the Business Combination and to authorize ESGEN to redeem Public Shares in
amounts that would cause ESGEN’s net tangible assets to be less than $5,000,001 (we refer to this proposal as
the “Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal”);

Proposal No. 3 — The Domestication Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by special
resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the Business Combination Proposal is approved and adopted, the



transfer of ESGEN by way of continuation from the Cayman Islands to the State of Delaware by deregistering as
an exempted company in the Cayman Islands in accordance with the Existing Organizational Documents and the
Companies Act (As Revised) of the Cayman Islands and continuing and domesticating as a corporation
incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware and conditional upon, and with effect from, the registration
of ESGEN as a corporation in the State of Delaware, the name change of ESGEN from “ESGEN Acquisition
Corporation” to a name to be determined by the parties to the Business Combination Agreement (the
“Domestication” and we refer to this proposal as the “Domestication Proposal’);

Proposal No. 4 — The Organizational Documents Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to
approve by special resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the Business Combination Proposal and the
Domestication Proposal are approved and adopted, the adoption of the Proposed Charter and bylaws of New
PubCo (together with the Proposed Charter, the “Proposed New PubCo Organizational Documents™), copies of
which are attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B and Annex C, respectively, which, if approved,
would take effect at the time of the Domestication (we refer to this proposal as the “Organizational Documents
Proposal”);

Proposal No. 5 — The Advisory Charter Proposals — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve, by
special resolution under Cayman Islands law, on a non-binding advisory basis, certain governance provisions in
the Proposed Charter, which are being presented separately as six sub-proposals in accordance with guidance
from the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) to give shareholders the opportunity to present
their separate views on important corporate governance provisions (which proposals we refer to, collectively, as
the “Advisory Charter Proposals™):

Adyvisory Charter Proposal SA — to increase the authorized share capital from US$27,600 divided into
250,000,000 ESGEN Class A ordinary shares, 25,000,000 ESGEN Class B ordinary shares, and 1,000,000
preference shares, in each case, of par value $0.0001 per share (the “ESGEN preferred shares”), to
authorized capital stock of 410,000,000 shares, consisting of (i) 300,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock, (ii) 100,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock (together with New PubCo
Class A Common Stock, the “New PubCo Common Stock’) and (iii) 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock,
par value $0.0001 per share, of New PubCo (the “New PubCo Preferred Stock™);

Advisory Charter Proposal 5B — to provide that the Proposed Charter may be amended by the affirmative
vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the voting power of outstanding shares of New PubCo Common
Stock entitled to vote at an election of directors, voting together as a single class, in addition to the
affirmative vote of any particular class that shall be entitled to vote separately upon any proposed
amendment to the Proposed Charter that would alter or change the powers, preferences or special rights of
such class of New PubCo Common Stock in a manner that is disproportionately adverse as compared to the
other classes of New PubCo Common Stock;

Advisory Charter Proposal 5C — to provide for (i) the filling of newly-created directorships or any
vacancy on the New PubCo Board by a majority vote of the remaining directors then in office, even if less
than a quorum, and not by the stockholders and (ii) the removal of directors with or without cause and only
upon the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority in voting power of all the then outstanding shares of
stock entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, voting together as a single class;

Advisory Charter Proposal 5D — to provide that, unless New PubCo consents in writing to the selection
of an alternative forum, the Delaware Court of Chancery and any appellate court thereof shall be the sole
and exclusive forum for the following types of actions or proceedings under Delaware statutory or common
law: (i) any derivative action, suit or proceeding brought on behalf of New PubCo; (ii) any action, suit or
proceeding asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any current or former director, officer,
other employee, agent or stockholder of New PubCo to New PubCo or New PubCo’s stockholders; (iii) any
action, suit or proceeding asserting a claim against New PubCo or any current or former director, officer,
other employee, agent or stockholder of New PubCo arising out of or pursuant to any provision of the
Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”) or the Proposed New PubCo Organizational Documents
(as each may be amended from time to time); or (iv) any action, suit or proceeding asserting a claim against
New PubCo or any director, officer, other employee, agent or stockholder of New PubCo governed by the



internal affairs doctrine, in all cases to the fullest extent permitted by law and subject to the court’s having
personal jurisdiction over the indispensable parties named as defendants. This provision will not apply to
suits brought to enforce a duty or liability created by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), or any other claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. Further,
unless New PubCo consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the federal district courts
shall be the exclusive forum for any complaint asserting a cause of action arising under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act’); however, there is uncertainty as to whether a court would enforce
such provision;

Advisory Charter Proposal SE — to provide that each holder of record of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock and New PubCo Class V Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share on all matters which
stockholders generally are entitled to vote;

Advisory Charter Proposal 5SF — to provide that the Proposed Charter will not contain provisions related
to blank check company status; and

Advisory Charter Proposal 5G — to provide that the stockholders of New PubCo may act by written
consent for so long as the holders of shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock beneficially own,
directly or indirectly, a majority of the total voting power of New PubCo Common Stock entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors of New PubCo.

Proposal No. 6 — The Nasdaq Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by ordinary
resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the Business Combination Proposal, the Domestication Proposal
and the Organizational Documents Proposal are approved and adopted, for the purposes of complying with the
applicable provisions of Nasdaq Listing Rule 5635, the issuance of (i) shares of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock to the PIPE Investors (as defined below) pursuant to the Financing Agreements (as defined below), (ii)
shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and New PubCo Class V Common Stock pursuant to the terms of
the Business Combination Agreement, (iii) New PubCo Warrants and shares of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock issuable upon exercise of such New PubCo Warrants, (iv) shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock
upon the redemption and exchange of the Exchangeable OpCo Units, together with the cancellation of an equal
number of shares of Seller Class V Common Stock, in accordance with the Proposed Charter and the proposed
amended and restated limited liability company agreement of OpCo (the “OpCo A&R LLC Agreement”’) and
(v) shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock issuable upon the redemption and exchange of OpCo Units in
connection with the exercise of the OpCo Warrants (we refer to this proposal as the “Nasdaq Proposal’);

Proposal No. 7 — The Incentive Equity Plan Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by
ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the Business Combination Proposal, the Domestication
Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposal are approved and adopted, the 2023
Omnibus Incentive Equity Plan of New PubCo, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as
Annex I (we refer to this proposal as the “Incentive Equity Plan Proposal”);

Proposal No. 8 — The Director Election Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by
ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the other Condition Precedent Proposals (as defined
below) are approved, the election of seven (7) directors who will serve on the New PubCo Board upon
consummation of the Business Combination until New PubCo’s next annual meeting of stockholders and until
their respective successors are duly elected and qualified, or until their earlier death, resignation, retirement or
removal (we refer to this proposal as the “Director Election Proposal” and, collectively with the Business
Combination Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq
Proposal and the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal, the “Condition Precedent Proposals”); and

Proposal No. 9 — The Adjournment Proposal — to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by ordinary
resolution under Cayman Islands law the adjournment of the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if
necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the
Special Meeting, any of the Condition Precedent Proposals would not be duly approved and adopted by our
shareholders (we refer to this proposal as the “Adjournment Proposal”). For the avoidance of doubt, if put forth



at the Special Meeting, the Adjournment Proposal will be the first and only proposal voted on and the Condition
Precedent Proposals and other Shareholder Proposals (as defined below) will not be submitted to the shareholders
for a vote.

The foregoing proposals are collectively referred to as the “Shareholder Proposals.”

Only holders of record of ESGEN’s Class A ordinary shares and Class B ordinary shares (collectively, “ESGEN
ordinary shares”) at the close of business on , 2023 are entitled to notice of and to vote and have their
votes counted at the Special Meeting and any adjournment or postponement of the Special Meeting. Under the
Existing Organizational Documents, only holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the
election of directors.

The resolutions to be voted upon in person or by proxy at the Special Meeting relating to the above proposals are
set forth in the proxy/statement prospectus sections entitled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination
Proposal,” “Proposal No. 2— The Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal,” “Proposal No. 3 — The
Domestication Proposal,” “Proposal No. 4 — The Organizational Documents Proposal,” “Proposal No. 5 — The
Advisory Charter Proposals,” “Proposal No. 6 — The Nasdaq Proposal,” “Proposal No. 7 — The Incentive
Equity Plan Proposal,” “Proposal No. 8 — The Director Election Proposal” and “Proposal No. 9 — The
Adjournment Proposal,” respectively.

We will provide you with the proxy statement/prospectus and a proxy card in connection with the solicitation of
proxies to be voted at the Special Meeting and at any adjournment or postponement of the Special Meeting.
Whether or not you plan to attend the Special Meeting, we urge you to read the proxy statement/
prospectus (and any documents incorporated into the proxy statement/prospectus by reference) carefully.
Please pay particular attention to the section entitled “Risk Factors.”

After careful consideration, the ESGEN Board has determined that each of the Business Combination
Proposal, the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the
Organizational Documents Proposal, the Advisory Charter Proposals, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive
Equity Plan Proposal, the Director Election Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the
Special Meeting) are in the best interests of ESGEN and unanimously recommends that you vote or give
instruction to vote “FOR” each of those proposals.

The existence of financial and personal interests of ESGEN’s directors may result in a conflict of interest
on the part of one or more of the directors between what he, she or they may believe is in the best interests
of ESGEN and its shareholders and what he, she or they may believe is best for himself, herself or
themselves in determining to recommend that shareholders vote for the proposals. See the section entitled
“Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers and
the Sponsor in the Business Combination” in the proxy statement/prospectus for a further discussion.

The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of each of the Condition Precedent Proposals. The
Business Combination is not conditioned on the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Advisory
Charter Proposals or the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting). If our shareholders do not
approve each of the Condition Precedent Proposals, the Business Combination may not be consummated.
Notwithstanding the order of the resolutions on the notice to the Special Meeting, the Adjournment Proposal may
be presented first to the shareholders if, based on the tabulated vote collected at the time of the Special Meeting,
there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the approval of the Condition Precedent
Proposals.

In connection with ESGEN’s IPO of the ESGEN Units completed on October 22, 2021 (the “IPO”), on
October 22, 2021, the Sponsor, our independent directors at the time of the IPO and one or more client accounts
of Westwood Group Holdings, Inc. (successor to Salient Capital Advisors, LLC) (the “Westwood Client
Accounts” and, together with the Sponsor and certain independent directors of ESGEN, the “Initial
Shareholders™), entered into a letter agreement (the “IPO Letter Agreement”) pursuant to which they agreed,



among other things, to vote their ESGEN Class B ordinary shares purchased prior to the IPO (the “founder
shares™), as well as any ESGEN Class A ordinary shares sold by us in the IPO (“Public Shares”) purchased by
them during or after the IPO, in favor of ESGEN’s initial business combination (including the proposals
recommended by the ESGEN Board in connection with such business combination). Accordingly, we expect
them to vote their shares in favor of all proposals being presented at the Special Meeting. As of the date hereof,
the Initial Shareholders own approximately 70.4% of our total outstanding ESGEN ordinary shares, including all
of the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares. As a result, approval of the Business Combination Proposal, Redemption
Limitation Amendment Proposal, Domestication Proposal, Organizational Documents Proposal, Advisory
Charter Proposals, Nasdaq Proposal, Director Election Proposal and Equity Incentive Plan Proposal will not
require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders. In connection with
the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, the Initial Shareholders entered into an amendment to the
IPO Letter Agreement, dated April 19, 2023 (as amended from time to time, the “Amendment to the Letter
Agreement”), which, among other things, amended the IPO Letter Agreement to provide for the following: (i) the
Initial Shareholders agreed not to transfer his, her or its ESGEN Class B ordinary shares (or the New PubCo
Class A Common Stock issuable in exchange for such ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the Business
Combination Agreement) prior to the earlier of (a) six months after the Closing or (b) subsequent to the Closing
(A) if the last sale price of the New PubCo Class A Common Stock quoted on Nasdagq is greater than or equal to
$12 per share (as adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like) for any
20 trading days within a 30-consecutive trading day period commencing at least 90 days after Closing, or (B) the
date on which New PubCo completes a liquidation, merger, share exchange or other similar transaction that
results in all New PubCo’s stockholders having the right to exchange their shares of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock for cash, securities or other property and (ii) the Initial Shareholders agreed to waive any
adjustment to the conversion ratio set forth in the Existing Organizational Documents with respect to the ESGEN
Class B ordinary shares prior to the earlier of the ESGEN Share Conversion or the Closing.

Pursuant to the Existing Organizational Documents, a holder of Public Shares (“Public Shareholder”) may
request that ESGEN redeem all or a portion of its Public Shares (which would become shares of New PubCo
Class A Common Stock in the Domestication) for cash if the Business Combination is consummated. For the
purposes of Article 163 of the Existing Organizational Documents and the Cayman Islands Companies Act (As
Revised), the exercise of redemption rights shall be treated as an election to have such Public Shares repurchased
for cash and references in the proxy statement/prospectus relating to the Business Combination shall be
interpreted accordingly. You will be entitled to receive cash for any Public Shares to be redeemed only if you:

(i) (a) hold Public Shares or (b) hold ESGEN Units and you elect to separate your ESGEN Units into the
underlying Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants prior to exercising your redemption rights with
respect to the Public Shares; and

(ii) prior to p-m., Eastern Time, on , 2023, (a) submit a written request to Continental
Stock Transfer & Trust Company, ESGEN’s transfer agent (“CST”), that ESGEN redeem your Public
Shares for cash and (b) deliver your Public Shares to CST, physically or electronically through
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”).

Holders of ESGEN Units must elect to separate the underlying Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants prior
to exercising redemption rights with respect to the Public Shares. If holders hold their ESGEN Units in an
account at a brokerage firm or bank, holders must notify their broker or bank that they elect to separate the
ESGEN Units into the underlying Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants, or if a holder holds ESGEN Units
registered in its own name, the holder must contact CST, directly and instruct it to do so. Public Shareholders
may elect to redeem all or a portion of their Public Shares even if they vote for the Business Combination
Proposal. If the Business Combination is not consummated, the Public Shares will not be redeemed for cash. If a
Public Shareholder properly exercises its right to redeem its Public Shares and timely delivers its shares to CST,
we will redeem each Public Share for a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on
deposit in the Trust Account, calculated as of two business days prior to the vote at the Special Meeting,
including interest, less income taxes payable, divided by the number of then issued and outstanding Public
Shares. For illustrative purposes, as of , 2023, there was approximately $ on deposit in the Trust
Account, which would have amounted to approximately $ per ESGEN Class A ordinary share. If a Public



Shareholder exercises its redemption rights, then it will be exchanging its redeemed Public Shares for cash and
will no longer own such shares. See “The Special Meeting of ESGEN — Redemption Rights” in the proxy
statement/prospectus for a detailed description of the procedures to be followed if you wish to redeem your
Public Shares for cash.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Public Shareholder, together with any affiliate of such Public Shareholder or
any other person with whom such Public Shareholder is acting in concert or as a “group” (as defined in

Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming its Public Shares with respect to more
than an aggregate of 15% of the Public Shares. Accordingly, if a Public Shareholder, alone or acting in concert or
as a group, seeks to redeem more than 15% of the Public Shares without the consent of ESGEN, then any such
shares in excess of that 15% limit would not be redeemed for cash without the consent of ESGEN.

Your vote is important regardless of the number of shares you own. All ESGEN shareholders are cordially
invited to attend the Special Meeting. To ensure your representation at the Special Meeting, however, you are
urged to complete, sign, date and return the proxy card accompanying the proxy statement/prospectus as soon as
possible. You may attend the Special Meeting and vote your shares electronically during the Special Meeting via
live webcast by visiting . If you are a shareholder of record holding ESGEN ordinary shares, you may
also cast your vote in person at the Special Meeting.

If your shares are held in an account at a brokerage firm or bank, you must instruct your broker or bank on how
to vote your shares or, if you wish to attend the Special Meeting and vote in person, obtain a proxy from your
broker or bank to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. If you do not
vote or do not instruct your broker or bank how to vote, your failure to vote will have no effect on the vote count
for the proposals to be voted on at the Special Meeting.

Approval of each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive Equity Plan
Proposal, Director Election Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting) requires
an ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by
the holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or represented by proxy) and entitled to
vote thereon at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents,
only holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the Director Election Proposal prior to the
closing of ESGEN’s initial business combination.

Approval of the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the Advisory Charter
Proposals and the Organizational Documents Proposal each require a special resolution under Cayman Islands
law, being the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the ESGEN ordinary
shares who, being present (in person or represented by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, vote at
the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents, the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares are entitled to ten votes per ESGEN Class B ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal and the
Organizational Documents Proposal and the holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote
per ESGEN Class A ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal and the Organizational Documents Proposal.

The Business Combination is conditioned on the approval of each of the Condition Precedent Proposals. The
Business Combination is not conditioned on the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Advisory
Charter Proposals or the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting).

ESGEN’s shareholders should be aware that Barclays Capital Inc. (“Barclays”) has resigned from its role
as underwriter in connection with the Business Combination and has resigned as underwriters pursuant to
Section 11(b)(1) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and has disclaimed any responsibility for any
portion of this proxy statement/prospectus. As a result of such resignation, shareholders should not place
any reliance on the participation of Barclays prior to such resignation in the transactions contemplated by
this proxy statement/prospectus.

ESGEN’s shareholders should be aware that on April 19, 2023, Piper Sandler & Co. (“Piper’’) and Sunergy
agreed to the withdrawal of Piper from its role as financial advisor to Sunergy with respect to the Business



Combination. Piper and Sunergy executed an amendment to their previous engagement letter, dated as of
September 5, 2023, in which Piper has changed its role from providing certain financial advisory services
to Sunergy in connection with exploring certain strategic transactions to providing buy-side and debt
advisory services to Sunergy. In return for these services, Piper will be due $1.75 million within one month
from the date New PubCo’s securities are listed on Nasdaq (as described in this proxy statement/
prospectus) and a further $1.75 million within 30 days of the expiration of the six-month lock-up period
following the closing of the Business Combination described in this proxy statement/prospectus. ESGEN’s
shareholders should be aware that this amendment to the responsibilities of Piper may be an indication
that they do not want to be associated with the disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or the
transactions contemplated hereby, and ESGEN’s shareholders should not place any reliance on the
participation of Piper prior to April 19, 2023 in the transactions contemplated by this proxy statement/
prospectus. See the sections entitled “The Business Combination Proposal — Piper Amended Engagement
Letter” and “Risk Factors — Risks Related to the Business Combination and ESGEN — The change in role
of Piper may indicate that they may be unwilling to be associated with the disclosure in this proxy statement/
prospectus or the underlying business analysis related to the transaction” contained in this proxy statement/
prospectus for additional information.

If you have any questions or need assistance voting your ESGEN ordinary shares, please contact Morrow Sodali
LLC, our proxy solicitor, by calling

If you would like to receive additional information or if you want additional copies of this document,
agreements contained in the appendices or any other documents filed by ESGEN with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, such information is available without charge upon written or oral request. If you
have any questions or need assistance with voting, please contact ESGEN’s proxy solicitor.

Tel:
Email:

If you would like to request documents, please do so no later than five business days prior to the Special
Meeting date, by , 2023. Please be sure to include your complete name and address in your
request. Please see “Where You Can Find More Information’ to find out where you can find more
information about ESGEN and Sunergy.

This proxy statement/prospectus provides shareholders of ESGEN with detailed information about the proposed
Business Combination and other matters to be considered at the Special Meeting. We encourage you to read this
entire document, including the Annexes and other documents referred to herein, carefully and in their entirety.
You should also carefully consider the risk factors described in the section titled “Risk Factors” of this proxy
statement/prospectus.

Thank you for your participation. We look forward to your continued support.

, 2023 By Order of the Board of Directors,

James P. Benson
Chairman of the Board of Directors

IF YOU RETURN YOUR PROXY CARD WITHOUT AN INDICATION OF HOW YOU WISH TO VOTE,
YOUR SHARES WILL BE VOTED IN FAVOR OF EACH OF THE PROPOSALS. TO EXERCISE YOUR
REDEMPTION RIGHTS, YOU MUST (I) IF YOU HOLD ESGEN CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES
THROUGH ESGEN UNITS, ELECT TO SEPARATE YOUR ESGEN UNITS INTO THE UNDERLYING
ESGEN CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES AND ESGEN PUBLIC WARRANTS PRIOR TO EXERCISING
YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PUBLIC SHARES, (II) SUBMIT A WRITTEN
REQUEST TO CST THAT YOUR PUBLIC SHARES BE REDEEMED FOR CASH, AND (IIT) DELIVER



YOUR ESGEN CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES TO CST, PHYSICALLY OR ELECTRONICALLY USING
THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY’S DWAC (DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL AT CUSTODIAN) SYSTEM,
IN EACH CASE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES DESCRIBED IN THIS
PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS. IF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION IS NOT CONSUMMATED,
THEN THE PUBLIC SHARES WILL NOT BE REDEEMED FOR CASH. IF YOU HOLD THE SHARES IN
STREET NAME, YOU WILL NEED TO INSTRUCT THE ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE AT YOUR BANK OR
BROKER TO WITHDRAW THE SHARES FROM YOUR ACCOUNT IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR
REDEMPTION RIGHTS. SEE “THE SPECIAL MEETING OF ESGEN — REDEMPTION RIGHTS” IN THE
PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS WHEN IT BECOMES AVAILABLE FOR MORE SPECIFIC
INSTRUCTIONS.

This notice was mailed by ESGEN on ,2023.



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This proxy statement/prospectus incorporates by reference important business and financial information about
ESGEN and Sunergy and their respective subsidiaries from documents filed with the SEC that have not been
included in or delivered in with this proxy statement/prospectus. This information is available without charge on
the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov, as well as on the respective Internet websites of ESGEN
(https://esgen-spac.com) and Sunergy (https://gosunergy.com). The information included on ESGEN’s and
Sunergy’s websites are not incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus or in any other report
or document filed with the SEC, and any references to such websites are intended to be inactive textual
references only. Please see the section titled “Where You Can Find More Information.”

If you have questions about the Business Combination or the Special Meeting, or if you need to obtain copies of
the enclosed proxy statement/prospectus, proxy card or other documents incorporated by reference in the proxy
statement/prospectus, you may contact ESGEN’s proxy solicitor listed below. You will not be charged for any of
the documents you request.

Tel:
Email:

In order for you to receive timely delivery of the documents in advance of the Special Meeting to be held
on , 2023, you must request the information no later than five business days prior to the date of
the Special Meeting, by , 2023.

For a more detailed description of the information incorporated by reference in the enclosed proxy
statement/prospectus and how you may obtain it, see the section captioned “Where You Can Find More
Information.”
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TRADEMARKS

This document contains references to trademarks and service marks belonging to other entities. Solely for
convenience, trademarks and trade names referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus may appear without the
® or ™ symbols, but such references are not intended to indicate, in any way, that the applicable owner will not
assert, to the fullest extent under applicable law, its rights to these trademarks and trade names. We do not intend
our use or display of other companies’ trade names, trademarks or service marks to imply a relationship with, or
endorsement or sponsorship of us by, any other companies.



SELECTED DEFINITIONS

When used in this proxy statement/prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires:

“2023 Plan” refers to the 2023 Omnibus Incentive Equity Plan of New PubCo.

“A&R Registration Rights Agreement” refers to the Amended and Restated Registration Rights
Agreement, to be entered into at Closing, by New PubCo, the Sponsor, the holders of ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares and the Sellers pursuant to which, among other things, the Sponsor, the holders of
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares and the Sellers will be granted certain registration rights with respect
to their respective New PubCo Common Stock, in each case, on the terms and subject to the conditions
set forth therein, substantially in the form attached hereto at Annex D, as the same may be amended,
modified, supplemented or waived from time to time in accordance with its terms.

“Additional Extension’ refers to one or more potential extensions of the date (each, an “Additional
Extension Date”) by which ESGEN must cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up and
redeem the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares pursuant to the terms of the Existing Organizational
Documents, as the holders of ESGEN ordinary shares may approve to amend from time to time.

“Additional Financing Agreements” refers to the equity financing agreements, which may include
forward purchase agreements or equity lines of credit, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to
ESGEN and Sunergy, that ESGEN and Sunergy may enter into in connection with the Business
Combination.

“Adjournment Proposal” refers to the shareholder proposal to be considered at the Special Meeting to
adjourn the Special Meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote
of proxies in the event that there are insufficient votes for the approval of one or more proposals at the
Special Meeting.

“Advisory Charter Proposals” refers to the seven sub-proposals to take effect upon the Closing Date if
the Organizational Documents Proposal is approved consisting of Advisory Charter Proposal 5A,
Advisory Charter Proposal 5B, Advisory Charter Proposal 5C, Advisory Charter Proposal 5D,
Advisory Charter Proposal SE, Advisory Charter Proposal 5F and Advisory Charter Proposal 5G.

“Affiliate” refers to, with respect to any Person, any other Person who directly or indirectly, through
one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, such Person.
The term “control” means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the
direction of the management and policies of a Person, whether through the ownership of voting
securities, by contract or otherwise, and the terms “controlled” and “controlling” have meanings
correlative thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the term “Affiliate” with respect to ESGEN or the
Sponsor shall not include Energy Spectrum portfolio companies under common control with ESGEN
or the Sponsor.

“Affiliate Loans” refers to any existing loans to ESGEN from the Sponsor or other affiliates.

“Aggregate Transaction Proceeds” refers to an amount equal to the sum of (i) the cash proceeds from
the Trust Account, net of any amounts paid to the Public Shareholders that exercise their redemption
rights in connection with the Business Combination and (ii) the aggregate unrestricted net cash
proceeds of the Financing Agreements, minus the outstanding expenses to be paid by ESGEN at the
Closing with respect to expenses of ESGEN and Sunergy that are unpaid as of immediately prior to the
Closing pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement.

“Amended Engagement Letter” refers to an amendment to an engagement letter, effective as of
September 5, 2023, in which Piper changed its role from providing certain financial advisory services
to Sunergy in connection with exploring certain strategic transactions to providing buy-side and debt
advisory services to Sunergy.



“Amendment to the Letter Agreement” refers to the agreement entered into by the Sponsor, the
independent directors of ESGEN and the Westwood Client Accounts, dated April 19, 2023 (as
amended from time to time).

“Barclays” refers to Barclays Capital Inc.

“Business Combination” refers to the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination
Agreement.

“Business Combination Agreement” refers to the Business Combination Agreement dated as of

April 19, 2023 (as the same has been or may be amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from
time to time), by and among ESGEN, Sunergy, OpCo, the Sellers, the Sponsor, for the limited purposes
set forth therein, and Timothy Bridgewater, an individual, in his capacity as the Sellers Representative,
substantially in the form attached hereto at Annex A.

“Citi” refers to Citibank Global Markets Inc.
“Closing” refers to the closing of the Business Combination.
“Closing Date” refers to the date on which the Closing actually occurs.

“Condition Precedent Proposals” refers, collectively, to (i) the Business Combination Proposal, (ii) the
Domestication Proposal, (iii) the Organizational Documents Proposal, (iv) the Nasdaq Proposal, (v) the
Incentive Equity Plan Proposal and (vi) the Director Election Proposal.

“CST refers to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

“Director Election Proposal” refers to the proposal to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve by
ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, assuming the other Condition Precedent Proposals are
approved, the election of seven (7) directors who will serve on the New PubCo Board upon
consummation of the Business Combination until New PubCo’s next annual meeting of stockholders
and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified, or until their earlier death,
resignation, retirement or removal.

“Domestication” refers to the continuation of ESGEN by way of domestication of ESGEN into a
Delaware corporation, with the ESGEN ordinary shares becoming shares of common stock of the
Delaware corporation under the applicable provisions of the Cayman Islands Companies Act (As
Revised) and the DGCL,; the term includes all matters and necessary or ancillary changes in order to
effect such Domestication, including the adoption of the Proposed Charter (substantially in the form
attached hereto at Annex B) consistent with the DGCL and changing the name and registered office of
ESGEN.

“DTC” refers to Depository Trust Company.

“Early Lock-Up Termination” refers to the termination of the lock-up period under the Amendment to
the Letter Agreement when, subsequent to Closing, the last sale price of the New PubCo Class A
Common Stock quoted on Nasdaq is greater than or equal to $12 per share (as adjusted for stock splits,
stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like) for any 20 trading days within

a 30-consecutive trading day period commencing at least 90 days after Closing.

“Energy Spectrum” refers to Energy Spectrum Partners VIII LP.

“ESGEN refers to ESGEN Acquisition Corporation, a blank check company incorporated as a
Cayman Islands exempt company.

“ESGEN Board” refers to the ESGEN board of directors.

“ESGEN Class A ordinary shares” or “Public Shares” refers to the 2,896,555 Class A ordinary
shares, par value $0.0001 per share, of ESGEN outstanding as of September 15, 2023.
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“ESGEN Class B ordinary shares” refers to the 6,900,000 Class B ordinary shares, par value $0.0001
per share, of ESGEN that will convert into 6,900,000 ESGEN Class A ordinary shares (subject to
reduction if any of the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are required to be forfeited pursuant to the
Business Combination Agreement) pursuant to the ESGEN Share Conversion, and then automatically
convert by operation of law into shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis
in connection with the Domestication.

“ESGEN ordinary shares” refers to ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares.

“ESGEN Private Placement Warrants” refers to the warrants to purchase ESGEN Class A ordinary
shares that were issued to the Initial Shareholders in a private placement concurrently with the IPO.

“ESGEN Public Warrants” refers to the redeemable warrants issued in the IPO, entitling the holder
thereof to purchase ESGEN Class A ordinary shares.

“ESGEN Share Conversion” refers to the conversion of each ESGEN Class B ordinary share into one
ESGEN Class A ordinary share prior to the Domestication.

“ESGEN Warrants™ refers collectively to the ESGEN Private Placement Warrants together with the
ESGEN Public Warrants.

“Exchange Act” refers to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
“Exchangeable OpCo Units” refers to the Class B units of OpCo.

“Existing Organizational Documents” refers to ESGEN’s Amended and Restated Memorandum and
Articles of Association, dated as of October 21, 2021, as amended.

“FASB” refers to the Financial Accounting Standards Board.

“Financing Agreements” refers to the Additional Financing Agreements and the Initial Subscription
Agreement, collectively.

“Initial PIPE Investment” refers to the Sponsor’s commitment to purchase an aggregate of 1,000,000
shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock immediately prior to the Closing at a cash purchase
price of $10.00 per share pursuant to the Initial Subscription Agreement.

“Initial PIPE Securities” refers to the 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock sold to
the Sponsor pursuant to the Initial Subscription Agreement.

“Initial Shareholders” collectively refers to the Sponsor, ESGEN’s four independent directors who
hold Class B ordinary shares and the Westwood Client Accounts.

“Initial Subscription Agreement” refers to that certain subscription agreement, dated as of April 19,
2023, by and between ESGEN and the Sponsor, entered into in connection with the Business
Combination Agreement.

“Investment Company Act” refers to the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

“IPO” refers to ESGEN’s initial public offering of its Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants
pursuant to the PO Registration Statement and completed on October 22, 2021.

“IPO Registration Statement” refers to ESGEN’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, filed with the
SEC (File No. 333-252730), on September 28, 2021.

“IPO Underwriters” refers to Barclays and Citi, collectively, as underwriters in the IPO.

“Lock-Up Agreement” refers to the lock-up agreement between certain of the Sellers to be entered into
in connection with the Closing.

“Mandatory Exchange” refers to New PubCo’s right to require, (i) upon a Change of Control
Transaction (as defined in the OpCo A&R LLC Agreement) or (ii) in the discretion of New PubCo,
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with the consent of holders of the OpCo Units holding more than 72% of the OpCo Units (excluding
OpCo Units held by New PubCo), each holder of Exchangeable OpCo Units to exchange all of its
Exchangeable OpCo Units.

“Nasdaq” refers to the Nasdaq Stock Market.

“New PubCo” refers to the continuing entity following the Domestication, which continuing entity will
be renamed as to be determined by the parties to the Business Combination Agreement, and, as used
herein where context requires, ESGEN following the consummation of the Business Combination.

“New PubCo Board” refers to the board of directors of New PubCo.

“New PubCo Class A Common Stock” refers to shares of Class A common stock, par value $0.0001
per share, of New PubCo.

“New PubCo Class V Common Stock” refers to shares of Class V common stock, par value $0.0001
per share, of New PubCo.

“New PubCo Common Stock” refers to the collective shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock
and New PubCo Class V Common Stock.

“New PubCo Equityholders” refers to the equityholders of New PubCo.
“New PubCo Holders” refers to Sunergy’s underlying equityholders and the Initial Shareholders.

“New PubCo Preferred Stock” refers to shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of New
PubCo.

“New PubCo Private Placement Warrants” refers to the non-redeemable warrants that were issued in
a private placement concurrently with the IPO, entitling the holder thereof following completion of the
Domestication to purchase New PubCo Class A Common Stock.

“New PubCo Public Warrants™ refers to the redeemable warrants issued in the IPO, entitling the
holder thereof following completion of the Domestication to purchase New PubCo Class A Common
Stock.

“New PubCo Warrants” refers collectively to New PubCo Private Placement Warrants together with
New PubCo Public Warrants.

“OpCo” refers to ESGEN OpCo, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and, prior to the Closing,
wholly owned subsidiary of ESGEN.

“OpCo A&R LLC Agreement’ refers to the Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company
Agreement of OpCo to be entered into at the Closing.

“OpCo Exchange Right” refers to the rights of holders of Exchangeable OpCo Units to cause OpCo to
redeem one or more of such Exchangeable OpCo Units, together with the cancellation of an equal
number of shares of such holder’s Seller Class V Common Stock, for shares of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock on a one-for-one basis, or, at the election of New PubCo (as manager of OpCo), cash.

“OpCo Manager Units” refers to the Class A units of OpCo to be issued to New PubCo in connection
with the Business Combination.

“OpCo Unit Redemption” refers to the redemption of one or more Exchangeable OpCo Units, together
with the cancellation of an equal number of shares of such holder’s Seller Class V Common Stock, for
shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis, or, at the election of New PubCo
(as manager of OpCo), cash, in each case, subject to certain restrictions set forth in the OpCo A&R
LLC Agreement and the Proposed Charter.

“OpCo Units” refers to the Exchangeable OpCo Units and the OpCo Manager Units, collectively.
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“OpCo Warrants” refers to the warrants to purchase OpCo Units to be issued pursuant to the Business
Combination Agreement.

“Outside Date” refers to October 22, 2023 (provided, that if ESGEN seeks and obtains shareholder
approval to extend its deadline to consummate a business combination past October 22, 2023, then the
Outside Date will automatically be extended for one or more additional periods up to an additional
three months (or, if sooner, the last day for ESGEN to consummate a business combination pursuant to
such extension)).

“Person” means an individual, corporation, partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company,
person (including, without limitation, a “person” as defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act),
trust, association or entity or government, political subdivision, agency or instrumentality of a
government.

“PIPE Financing” refers, collectively, to the Initial PIPE Investment and the other transactions
contemplated under any Additional Financing Agreements that ESGEN may enter into between the
execution of the Business Combination Agreement and the Closing.

“PIPE Investors” refers, collectively, to the Sponsor pursuant to the Initial Subscription Agreement
and the other institutional and accredited investors that may enter into the Additional Financing
Agreements between the execution of the Business Combination Agreement and the Closing.

“PIPE Securities” refers, collectively, to the Initial PIPE Securities and the other shares of New PubCo
Class A Common Stock issued pursuant to the Additional Financing Agreements.

“Piper” refers to Piper Sandler & Co.

“Proposed Bylaws” refers to the proposed new bylaws of New PubCo in connection with the Business
Combination.

“Proposed Charter” refers to the proposed certificate of incorporation of New PubCo in connection
with the Business Combination.

“Proposed New PubCo Organizational Documents” refers to the Proposed Charter and the Proposed
Bylaws of New PubCo.

“Public Share Redemption” refers to the exercise of redemption rights by any ESGEN shareholders
pursuant to the Existing Organizational Documents.

“Public Shareholders” refers to the holders of the Public Shares.

“Record Date” refers to , 2023, the date for determining the holders of ESGEN ordinary
shares entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting.

“Redemption Rights” refers to the rights of holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares to demand that
ESGEN redeem such shares for a pro rata portion of the cash held in the Trust Account.

“Sarbanes-Oxley Act” refers to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
“SEC” refers to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
“Securities Act” refers to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

“Seller Class V Common Stock” refers to a number of newly issued shares of New PubCo Class V
Common Stock, equal to the number of Exchangeable OpCo Units, to be issued to the Sellers by OpCo
in exchange for the Sellers’ contribution of the Sunergy Company Interests to OpCo in connection with
the Business Combination.

“Sellers” refers to the holders of the Sunergy Company Interests immediately prior to the Closing of
the Business Combination.



“Shareholder Proposals” refer, collectively, to (i) the Business Combination Proposal, (ii) the
Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, (iii) the Domestication Proposal, (iv) the Organizational
Documents Proposal, (v) the Advisory Charter Proposals, (vi) the Nasdaq Proposal, (vii) the Incentive
Equity Plan Proposal, (viii) the Director Election Proposal and (ix) the Adjournment Proposal.

“Shareholder Redemption Amount” means the aggregate amount of cash proceeds required to satisfy
any exercise by Public Shareholders of the Redemption Right pursuant to and in accordance with the
Existing Organizational Documents.

“Special Meeting” refers to the extraordinary general meeting of ESGEN to be held on ,
2023 at a.m., Eastern Time, to vote on matters relating to the Business Combination.

“Sponsor” refers to ESGEN LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

“Sponsor Covered Expenses” refers to (i) the amount by which the total accrued and unpaid expenses
of the Business Combination exceeds $15.0 million, minus (ii) (x) $1.5 million in Affiliate Loans, if
the aggregate amount of Affiliate Loans is equal to or in excess of $1.5 million, or (y) the amount of
Affiliate Loans, if the aggregate amount of Affiliate Loans is less than $1.5 million.

“Sunergy” refers to Sunergy Renewables, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company.
“Sunergy Company Interests” refers to the limited liability company interests of Sunergy.

“Sunergy Convertible Interests” refers to any options, warrants or rights to subscribe for or purchase
any equity interests of Sunergy or any subsidiary of Sunergy or securities (including debt securities)
convertible into or exchangeable for, or that otherwise confer on the holder any right to acquire, any
equity interests of Sunergy or any subsidiary thereof.

“Sunergy Exchanges” refers to the exchange or conversion all Sunergy Convertible Interests into
Sunergy Company Interests in accordance with the governing documents of Sunergy or the Sunergy
Convertible Interests.

“Sunergy Recapitalization Debt”’ refers to indebtedness incurred by Sunergy and for which the cash
proceeds of such indebtedness are distributed to the Sellers or used to redeem, purchase or otherwise
acquire equity interests of Sunergy.

“Tax Receivable Agreement” refers to the tax receivable agreement ESGEN will enter into with the
Sellers in connection with the Closing.

“TRA Holders” refers to the persons from time to time that become a party to the Tax Receivable
Agreement.

“Trust Account’ refers to the trust account of ESGEN which holds the net proceeds from the IPO and
certain of the proceeds received in respect of the Initial PIPE Investment, together with interest earned
thereon, less amounts released to pay taxes.

“Trustee” means Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, in its capacity as trustee under the
Investment Management Trust Agreement, dated October 22, 2021, by and between ESGEN and the
Trustee.

“U.S. Holder” has the meaning set forth in “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations — U.S.
Holders.”

“Westwood Client Accounts” refers to one or more client accounts of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation, the successor to Salient Capital Partners, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, that purchased ESGEN Class B ordinary shares and ESGEN Private Placement Warrants
concurrently with the IPO.



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements made in this proxy statement/prospectus and in any document incorporated by reference
herein are “forward-looking statements.” Statements regarding the potential combination and expectations
regarding the combined business are “forward-looking statements.” In addition, words such as “estimates,”
“projected,” “expects,” “estimated,” “anticipates,” “forecasts,” “plans,” “intends,” “believes,” “seeks,” “may,”
“will,” “would,” “future,” “propose,” “target,” “goal,” “objective,” “outlook” and variations of these words or
similar expressions (or the negative versions of such words or expressions) are intended to identify forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance, conditions or
results, and involve a number of known and unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other important
factors, many of which are outside the control of the parties, that could cause actual results or outcomes to differ
materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements. Important factors, among others, that may
affect actual results or outcomes include:
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e our ability to complete the Business Combination, including due to the failure to satisfy any conditions
to the Closing, or, if we fail to consummate the Business Combination, any other initial business
combination;

* the failure to realize the anticipated benefits of the Business Combination, which may be affected by,
among other things, competition, the ability of New PubCo to grow and manage growth profitably,
maintain relationships with customers and suppliers and retain key employees;

e delays in obtaining, adverse conditions contained in, or the inability to obtain necessary regulatory
approvals or complete regulatory reviews required to complete the Business Combination;

* the outcome of any legal proceedings that may be instituted in connection with the Business
Combination;

e the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstances that could give rise to the termination of the
Business Combination Agreement, including the failure to satisfy any of the conditions to closing in
the Business Combination Agreement;

* the ability to obtain and/or maintain the listing of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and New PubCo
Public Warrants on Nasdaq, and the potential liquidity and trading of such securities;

* the amount of redemptions made by Public Shareholders;
* the projected financial information, anticipated growth rate and market opportunity of New PubCo;

* our success in retaining or recruiting our principal officers, key employees or directors following the
Business Combination;

» our directors and officers potentially having conflicts of interest with our business or in approving the
Business Combination, as a result of which they would receive compensation;

* intense competition and competitive pressures from electric utilities and other companies in the
industry in which New PubCo will operate;

e factors relating to the business, operations and financial performance of Sunergy, including market
conditions and global and economic factors beyond Sunergy’s control;

e costs related to the Business Combination;
e the reduction or elimination of government economic incentives to the renewable energy market;

e the ability of New PubCo to issue equity or equity-linked securities or obtain debt financing in
connection with the Business Combination or in the future;

e the demand for renewable energy not being sustained or growing in size;

* impacts of climate change, changing weather patterns and conditions and natural disasters;



e increases in costs of solar energy system components and raw materials;

e loss of a supplier or other supply chain disruptions;

* problems with the quality or performance of the solar energy systems that Sunergy sells;
e the effect of legal, tax and regulatory changes; and

e each of the other factors detailed under the section entitled “Risk Factors.”

The forward-looking statements contained in this proxy statement/prospectus and in any document incorporated
by reference herein are based on current expectations and beliefs concerning future developments and their
potential effects on us and/or Sunergy. There can be no assurance that future developments affecting us and/or
Sunergy will be those that we and/or Sunergy have anticipated. These forward-looking statements involve a
number of risks, uncertainties (some of which are beyond our control or the control of Sunergy) or other
assumptions that may cause actual results or performance to be materially different from those expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, those
factors described under the heading “Risk Factors” in this proxy statement/prospectus, in the IPO Registration
Statement and in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022 and in our Quarterly
Reports for the quarters ended March 31, 2023 and June 30, 2023, respectively. Should one or more of these risks
or uncertainties materialize, or should any of our assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary in material
respects from those described in these forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to update or
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except
as may be required under applicable securities laws.

Before you grant your proxy or instruct how your vote should be cast or vote on the Shareholder Proposals to be
put to the Special Meeting, you should be aware that the occurrence of the events described in the “Risk Factors”
section and elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus may adversely affect ESGEN, Sunergy, or, following
the consummation of the Business Combination, New PubCo.



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE BUSINESS COMBINATION
AND THE SPECIAL MEETING

The following are answers to certain questions that you may have regarding the Business Combination and the
Special Meeting (as defined below). We urge you to read carefully the remainder of this proxy statement/
prospectus because the information in this section may not provide all the information that might be important to
you in determining how to vote. Additional important information is also contained in the annexes to this proxy
statement/prospectus.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE BUSINESS COMBINATION
Q: WHAT IS THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

A: ESGEN, Sunergy, OpCo, the Sellers, the Sponsor, for the limited purposes set forth therein, and Timothy
Bridgewater, an individual, in his capacity as the Sellers Representative, entered into the Business
Combination Agreement, which provides for, among other things, the following transactions:

@

(i)

(iii)

@iv)

at least one day prior to the Closing and following any Public Share Redemptions of ESGEN Class A
ordinary shares, each outstanding ESGEN Class B ordinary share will convert into one ESGEN

Class A ordinary share (provided, that if the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are required to
forfeit any ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement, then the
number of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares otherwise deliverable to the holders of ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares pursuant to the ESGEN Share Conversion shall be reduced (pro rata between the
holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares) by an amount equal to such forfeited ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares);

subject to prior receipt of the requisite approval of the shareholders of ESGEN as contemplated in the
Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN will change the jurisdiction of its incorporation by
deregistering as an exempted company in the Cayman Islands in accordance with the Existing
Organizational Documents (as defined below) and the Companies Act (As Revised) of the Cayman
Islands and domesticating to, and continuing as a corporation incorporated under the laws of, the State
of Delaware and, in connection with the Domestication, the following will occur: (a) ESGEN will
change its name as to be determined by the parties to the Business Combination Agreement, (b) each
outstanding ESGEN Class A ordinary share will become one share of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock, (c) each outstanding ESGEN Warrant will become a New PubCo Warrant and (d) New PubCo
will file the Proposed Charter substantially in the form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as
Annex B and will adopt bylaws substantially in the form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as
Annex C to serve as its governing documents upon consummation of the Domestication. In connection
with the ESGEN Share Conversion and the Domestication, each issued and outstanding ESGEN Unit
that has not been previously separated into the underlying ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and
underlying ESGEN Warrants prior to the Domestication will be cancelled and will entitle the holder
thereof to (A) one share of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and (B) one-half of one New PubCo
Warrant representing the right to purchase one share of New PubCo Class A Common Stock at an
exercise price of $11.50 per share on the terms and subject to the conditions applicable to ESGEN
Warrants set forth in the Warrant Agreement, dated as of October 22, 2021, between ESGEN and the
Trustee;

New PubCo will cause the PIPE Financing to be consummated in accordance with the terms of the
applicable Financing Agreements;

Sunergy will cause all holders of Sunergy Convertible Interests existing immediately prior to the
Closing either to exchange or convert all such holder’s Sunergy Convertible Interests into Sunergy
Company Interests in accordance with the governing documents of Sunergy or the Sunergy Convertible
Interests;
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(v) (a) New PubCo will contribute to OpCo (A) all of its assets (excluding its interests in OpCo, but
including the amount of cash in the Trust Account) as of immediately prior to the Closing (after giving
effect to the Public Share Redemption), and (B) a number of shares of New PubCo Class V Common
Stock equal to the number of Exchangeable OpCo Units and (b) in exchange, OpCo shall issue to New
PubCo (A) a number of OpCo Manager Units which shall equal the number of total shares of New
PubCo Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately after the Closing and (B) a number
of warrants to purchase OpCo Manager Units which shall equal the number of New PubCo Warrants
issued and outstanding immediately after the Closing (the transactions in this clause (v), the “New
PubCo Contribution”);

(vi) immediately following the New PubCo Contribution, (a) the Sellers will contribute to OpCo the
Sunergy Company Interests and (b) in exchange therefor, OpCo will transfer to the Sellers
Exchangeable OpCo Units and the Seller Class V Common Stock (the “Seller Contribution’); and

(vii) in connection with the Closing, New PubCo will adopt the 2023 Plan.

ESGEN will hold an extraordinary general meeting (the “Special Meeting”) to, among other things, obtain
the adoption and approval of the Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement by the shareholders of ESGEN, and you are receiving this proxy
statement/prospectus in connection with the Special Meeting. See “The Business Combination Agreement.”
In addition, a copy of the Business Combination Agreement is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus
as Annex A. We urge you to read carefully this proxy statement/prospectus and the Business Combination
Agreement in their entirety.

WHY AM I RECEIVING THIS DOCUMENT?

ESGEN is sending this proxy statement/prospectus to its shareholders to help them decide how to vote their
ESGEN ordinary shares with respect to the matters to be considered at the Special Meeting.

The Business Combination cannot be completed unless ESGEN’s shareholders approve the Business
Combination Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq
Proposal, the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal and the Director Election Proposal set forth in this proxy
statement/prospectus. Information about the Special Meeting, the Business Combination and the other
business to be considered by shareholders at the Special Meeting is contained in this proxy statement/
prospectus.

This document constitutes a proxy statement of ESGEN and a prospectus of ESGEN. It is a proxy statement
because the ESGEN Board is soliciting proxies using this proxy statement/prospectus from its shareholders.
It is a prospectus because New PubCo, in connection with the Business Combination, is offering shares of
New PubCo Class A Common Stock in exchange for outstanding ESGEN Class A ordinary shares. See “The
Business Combination Agreement — Closing Matters.”

WHAT WILL ESGEN EQUITYHOLDERS OWN AS A RESULT OF THE BUSINESS
COMBINATION?

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, there are 9,796,555 ESGEN ordinary shares issued and
outstanding, which includes an aggregate of 6,900,000 ESGEN Class B ordinary shares held by the Initial
Shareholders, including 5,619,077 shares held by the Sponsor. In addition, as of the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus, there are an aggregate of 27,840,000 outstanding ESGEN Warrants, consisting of
13,800,000 ESGEN Public Warrants and 14,040,000 ESGEN Private Placement Warrants, including
11,240,000 ESGEN Private Placement Warrants held by the Sponsor.

Following the Business Combination, assuming no redemptions or exercises of ESGEN Warrants, Public
Shareholders will hold approximately 5.8% of the issued and outstanding shares of New PubCo Class A
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Common Stock and none of the issued and outstanding shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock and
will accordingly hold approximately 21.0% of the voting power of New PubCo’s capital stock on a fully-
diluted basis.

WHAT WILL THE SELLERS RECEIVE IN THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

Pursuant to the Business Combination, the Sellers will receive:

a number of Exchangeable OpCo Units with a value (valuing each Exchangeable OpCo Unit for such
purposes as having a value equal to $10.00) equal to (i) $410,000,000, plus (ii) the amount, if any, of
financing approved by ESGEN that is equity financing for equity of Sunergy or Sunergy Convertible
Interests and is converted to Sunergy Company Interests as part of the Sunergy Exchanges, minus
(iii) any Sunergy Recapitalization Debt;

an equal number (in total) of shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock; and

the right to receive certain payments from New PubCo under the Tax Receivable Agreement (see
“Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions — Tax Receivable Agreement” for a
description thereof).

WHAT EQUITY STAKE WILL CURRENT ESGEN EQUITYHOLDERS AND THE SELLERS
HOLD IN NEW PUBCO IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE CONSUMMATION OF THE BUSINESS
COMBINATION?

The following table summarizes the pro forma equity ownership in New PubCo Common Stock
immediately following the Business Combination under three redemption scenarios. For additional
information and assumptions, see “The Business Combination Agreement — Ownership of New PubCo
Immediately Following the Business Combination” and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined
Financial Information.” If the actual facts differ from these assumptions, the ownership percentages in New
PubCo Common Stock will be different and totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

Equity Ownership in New PubCo Common Stock®

Assuming 50 % Assuming
Assuming No of Maximum Maximum
Redemptions Redemptions? Redemptions®
ESGEN Public Shareholders ..................... 5.8% 5.2% 4.5%
Initial Shareholders® . .......... ... ... ... ..... 10.0% 10.1% 10.2%
Sellers® . .. 82.2% 82.7% 83.3%
PIPE Investors® . ...... .. .. .. . . .. .. . ... 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Total ........ ... ... .. . . .. 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

ey
2

3)

“)

Assumes the exchange of 100% of the Sunergy Company Interests that will be outstanding at Closing
for shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock.

Assumes that (i) a total of 353,190 Public Shares are redeemed in connection with the Business
Combination and (ii) 2,543,365 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock are issued and
outstanding at Closing in respect of the Public Shares.

Assumes that (i) the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal is approved at the Special Meeting,
(i1) a total of 706,380 Public Shares are redeemed in connection with the Business Combination, which
is the projected maximum number of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares that can be redeemed while
maintaining the $20 million minimum Aggregate Transaction Proceeds condition to closing the
Business Combination (“Maximum Redemptions’) and (iii) 2,190,175 shares of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock are issued and outstanding at Closing in respect of the Public Shares.

Consists of 5,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock held by the Initial Shareholders.
This amount assumes the Initial Shareholders’ aggregate forfeitures at Closing of 1,900,000 ESGEN
Class B ordinary shares in connection with the payment of anticipated expenses pursuant to the
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Business Combination Agreement. If the actual expenses paid at Closing differ from the parties’
current expectations, then the amount of the Initial Shareholders’ forfeitures and, therefore, the Initial
Shareholders’ (and correspondingly the other groups’) ownership percentages presented here will differ
from the figures shown in this table. See “The Business Combination Agreement — Amendment to the
Letter Agreement” for more information.

(5) Assumes that an aggregate of 41,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock are issued to
the Sellers.

(6) Assumes an aggregate 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock are issued to the PIPE
Investors, consisting of 1,000,000 New PubCo Class A Common Stock to be issued to the Sponsor
pursuant to the Initial PIPE Investment.

In addition, immediately after consummation of the Business Combination, the Sellers will own 82.2%,
82.7% and 83.3%, respectively, of the OpCo Units, assuming no redemptions, 50% of maximum
redemptions and Maximum Redemptions.

The New PubCo Common Stock will consist of two classes: (i) economic, voting shares of New PubCo
Class A Common Stock and (ii) non-economic voting shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock.

HOW WILL ESGEN BE MANAGED FOLLOWING THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

Following the Closing, it is expected that the current management of Sunergy will become the management
of New PubCo, and the New PubCo Board will consist of seven directors, six of whom will be chosen for
nomination by Sunergy and one of whom will be nominated by Sponsor. The election of directors to serve
on the New PubCo Board upon consummation of the Business Combination will be voted upon at the
Special Meeting pursuant to the Director Election Proposal. Under the Existing Organizational Documents,
prior to the closing of ESGEN’s initial business combination, only holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares are entitled to vote on the Director Election Proposal. Therefore, only holders of ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the Director Election Proposal. Please see the section entitled
“Management of New PubCo Following the Business Combination” and “Proposal No. 8§ — The Director
Election Proposal” for further information.

WHAT CONDITIONS MUST BE SATISFIED TO COMPLETE THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

The consummation of the Business Combination is conditioned upon, among other things, (i) the receipt of
the required approvals of ESGEN’s shareholders at the Special Meeting, (ii) the applicable waiting period
under the HSR Act relating to the Business Combination having expired or been terminated; (iii) the
Aggregate Transaction Proceeds being equal to or greater than $20,000,000; and (iv) the New PubCo

Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Business Combination having been listed on
Nasdag.

For more information about conditions to the consummation of the Business Combination, see “The
Business Combination Agreement — Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination.”

WHEN WILL THE BUSINESS COMBINATION BE COMPLETED?

The parties currently expect that the Business Combination will be completed in the fourth quarter of 2023.
However, none of ESGEN, Sunergy and OpCo can assure you of when or if the Business Combination will
be completed, and it is possible that factors outside of the control of the companies could result in the
Business Combination being completed at a different time or not at all. See “Risk Factors — Risks Related
to the Business Combination and ESGEN — If the conditions to the Business Combination Agreement are
not met, the Business Combination may not occur.” The Outside Date for consummation of the Business
Combination is October 22, 2023 (provided, that if ESGEN seeks and obtains shareholder approval to
extend its deadline to consummate a business combination past October 22, 2023, then the Outside Date for
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the Business Combination Agreement will automatically be extended for one or more additional periods up
to an additional three months (or, if sooner, the last day for ESGEN to consummate a business combination
pursuant to such extension)).

ESGEN must first obtain the approval of ESGEN shareholders for each of the Condition Precedent
Proposals, and ESGEN and Sunergy must also first obtain certain necessary regulatory approvals and satisfy
other closing conditions. See “The Business Combination Agreement — Conditions to Closing of the
Business Combination.”

WHAT HAPPENS IF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION IS NOT COMPLETED?

If ESGEN does not complete the Business Combination with Sunergy, ESGEN would search for another
target business with which to complete a business combination. If ESGEN does not complete the Business
Combination with Sunergy or a business combination with another target business by October 22, 2023
(unless such date is extended in accordance with the Existing Organizational Documents), ESGEN must
redeem 100% of the outstanding ESGEN Class A ordinary shares, at a per-share price, payable in cash,
equal to the amount then held in the Trust Account (less income taxes paid or payable, if any, and up to
$100,000 of interest to pay dissolution expenses) divided by the number of then outstanding ESGEN
Class A ordinary shares. The Initial Shareholders have no redemption rights in the event a business
combination is not effected in the required time period and, accordingly, their founder shares will be
worthless. Additionally, in the event of such liquidation, there will be no distribution with respect to
outstanding ESGEN Warrants. Accordingly, such warrants will expire worthless.

WHAT ARE THE POTENTIAL IMPACTS ON THE BUSINESS COMBINATION AND RELATED
TRANSACTIONS RESULTING FROM THE RESIGNATION OF BARCLAYS, THE WAIVER OF
THE DEFERRED DISCOUNT OF THE IPO UNDERWRITERS AND THE CHANGE IN ROLES
OF PIPER?

On April 3, 2023 and April 12, 2023, Barclays Capital Inc. (“Barclays”) and Citibank Global Markets Inc.
(“Citi” and, together with Barclays, the “IPO Underwriters”), respectively, terminated and waived any right
to receive deferred underwriting commissions pursuant to the “Underwriting Agreement,” which agreement
related to ESGEN’s initial public offering of its ESGEN Units completed on October 22, 2021 (the “IPO”).
On April 3, 2023, Barclays resigned as underwriter pursuant to Section 11(b)(1) of the Securities Act. On
April 19, 2023, Piper Sandler & Co. (“Piper”) and Sunergy agreed to the withdrawal of Piper from its role
as financial advisor to Sunergy with respect to the Business Combination. On September 5, 2023, Piper
changed its role from providing certain financial advisory services to Sunergy in connection with exploring
certain strategic transactions to providing buy-side and debt advisory services to Sunergy pursuant to an
amendment to its engagement letter with Sunergy (the “Amended Engagement Letter”). In return for these
services, Piper will be due $1.75 million within one month from the date New PubCo’s securities are listed
on Nasdaq (as described in this proxy statement/prospectus) and a further $1.75 million within 30 days of
the expiration of the six-month lock-up period following the closing of the Business Combination described
in this proxy statement/prospectus. Prior to the execution of the Amended Engagement Letter, Piper would
have been due its fee for acting in its previous role at Closing.

As a result of the Barclays resignation and the IPO Underwriters’ associated waiver of fees and the
Amended Engagement Letter, the transaction fees payable by ESGEN and Sunergy at the consummation of
the Business Combination will be reduced by $10.26 million. The services being provided by the IPO
Underwriters prior to their termination and waiver of their right to receive deferred underwriting
commissions were substantially complete at the time of the IPO. The services being provided by Piper prior
to the Amended Engagement Letter were substantially complete prior to April 19, 2023. As a result of these
changes, ESGEN public shareholders may be more likely to elect to redeem their Public Shares, increasing
the possibility that ESGEN may not have sufficient funds to meet the Aggregate Transactions Proceeds
condition under the Business Combination Agreement and reducing the amount of funds that would be
contributed to New PubCo for use as working capital and for general corporate purposes in the event the
Business Combination closes. The availability of the Initial PIPE Investment and any other PIPE Financing
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are not impacted by the resignation of the IPO Underwriters or the Amended Engagement Letter. See the
section entitled “Summary — Sources and Uses of Funds” and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Financial Information” for more information.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT ESGEN’S SPECIAL MEETING

Q: WHAT AM I BEING ASKED TO VOTE ON AND WHY IS THIS APPROVAL NECESSARY?
A: ESGEN shareholders are being asked to vote on the following Shareholder Proposals:

the Business Combination Proposal;

the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal;

the Domestication Proposal;

the Organizational Documents Proposal;

the Advisory Charter Proposals;

the Nasdaq Proposal,;

the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal;

the Director Election Proposal; and

A S Al

the Adjournment Proposal.

The Business Combination is conditioned upon the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the

Domestication Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive Equity

Plan Proposal and the Director Election Proposal under the terms of the Business Combination Agreement.
The Business Combination is not conditioned on the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the
Advisory Charter Proposals or the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting). If the

Business Combination Proposal is not approved, the other proposals (except the Adjournment Proposal) will

not be presented to the shareholders for a vote. For the avoidance of doubt, if put forth at the Special

Meeting, the Adjournment Proposal will be the first and only proposal voted on and the Condition Precedent

Proposals and other Shareholder Proposals will not be submitted to the shareholders for a vote.

WHAT ARE THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ESGEN BOARD?

<

A: The ESGEN Board believes that the Business Combination Proposal and the other proposals to be presented
at the Special Meeting are in the best interest of ESGEN shareholders and unanimously recommends that its

shareholders vote “FOR” the Business Combination Proposal, “FOR” the Redemption Limitation

Amendment Proposal, “FOR” the Domestication Proposal, “FOR” the Organizational Documents Proposal,

“FOR” each of the separate Advisory Charter Proposals, “FOR” the Nasdaq Proposal, “FOR” the Incentive

Equity Plan Proposal, “FOR” the Director Election Proposal and “FOR” the Adjournment Proposal, in each

case, if presented to the Special Meeting.

The existence of financial and personal interests of one or more of ESGEN’s directors may result in a
conflict of interest on the part of such director(s) between what he, she or they may believe is in the best
interests of ESGEN and its shareholders and what he, she or they may believe is best for himself, herself or
themselves in determining to recommend that shareholders vote for the proposals. In addition, ESGEN’s
officers have interests in the Business Combination that may conflict with your interests as a shareholder.
See “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers
and the Sponsor in the Business Combination” for a further discussion of these considerations.

WHY IS ESGEN PROPOSING THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

?

A: ESGEN has identified several general criteria and guidelines to evaluate prospective acquisition

opportunities. ESGEN has sought to acquire a business or company that: (i) is at an inflection point, such as
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requiring additional management expertise, and is able to innovate through new operational techniques, or is
at a point where ESGEN believes it can drive improved financial performance; (ii) is fundamentally sound
but ESGEN believes it can accelerate a business plan by leveraging the transactional, operational and
financial expertise of its company to create attractive risk-adjusted returns for its shareholders; (iii) has a
positive environmental, social, and governance impact, considering all stakeholders, employees and the
community, without sacrificing the financial return for ESGEN’s shareholders; (iv) has differentiated
technologies, processes, infrastructure, product offerings or services and operates in high growth, large
addressable markets with favorable long-term market dynamics; and (v) has attractive growth opportunities,
sustainable competitive advantages and a need for capital to achieve our growth strategy. These criteria are
not intended to be exhaustive, and ESGEN’s management evaluated Sunergy and the terms of the Business
Combination based on various considerations, factors and criteria that they deemed relevant at the time of
such evaluation. See “The Business Combination Agreement — The ESGEN Board’s Reasons for the
Business Combination.”

Based on its due diligence investigations of Sunergy and the industry in which it operates, including the
financial and other information provided by Sunergy in the course of the negotiations in connection with the
Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN believes that Sunergy meets the general criteria and guidelines
listed above. However, there is no assurance of this. See “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination
Proposal — Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers and the Sponsor in the Business Combination”

Although the ESGEN Board believes that the Business Combination with Sunergy presents a unique
business combination opportunity and is in the best interests of ESGEN and its shareholders, the board of
directors did consider certain potentially material negative factors in arriving at that conclusion. These
factors are discussed in greater detail in the sections entitled “Proposal No. I — The Business Combination
Proposal — Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers in the Business Combination” and “Risk Factors —
Risks Related to the Business Combination and ESGEN.”

DID THE ESGEN BOARD OBTAIN A THIRD-PARTY VALUATION OR FAIRNESS OPINION IN
DETERMINING WHETHER OR NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

Yes. Although the Existing Organizational Documents do not require the ESGEN Board to seek a third-
party valuation or fairness opinion in connection with a business combination, the ESGEN Board received a
fairness opinion (the “Fairness Opinion”) from Houlihan Capital, LLC (“Houlihan”) to the effect that, as
of the date of such Fairness Opinion and based upon and subject to the assumptions made, procedures
followed, matters considered and qualifications and limitations on the scope of review undertaken by
Houlihan, as set forth in the Fairness Opinion, the Business Combination was fair, from a financial point of
view, to the shareholders of ESGEN. The ESGEN Board believes it was reasonable to rely upon the
Fairness Opinion at the time of its delivery in concluding that the Business Combination was in the best
interest of ESGEN shareholders. The Fairness Opinion spoke only as of its date. The ESGEN Board has not
requested that Houlihan provide a new or updated fairness opinion and does not intend to secure a new or
updated fairness opinion from Houlihan or any other third party. See “Risk Factors — The Fairness Opinion
obtained by the ESGEN Board from Houlihan will not be updated to reflect changes in circumstances
between signing the Business Combination Agreement and the completion of the Business Combination.”

As compensation for Houlihan’s services in connection with the rendering of the Fairness Opinion to the
ESGEN Board, ESGEN agreed to pay Houlihan a fee of $250,000. A portion of the fee was payable upon
delivery of the Fairness Opinion and a portion is payable upon consummation of the Business Combination.
No portion of Houlihan’s fee is refundable or contingent upon the conclusion reached in the Fairness
Opinion. Furthermore, Houlihan is entitled to be paid additional fees at Houlihan’s standard hourly rates for
any time incurred should Houlihan be called upon to support its findings subsequent to the delivery of the
Fairness Opinion. The terms of the fee arrangements with Houlihan, which ESGEN believes are customary
in transactions of this nature, were negotiated at arm’s length, and the ESGEN Board is aware of these fee
arrangements. For a description of the Fairness Opinion issued by Houlihan to the ESGEN Board, please see
“The Business Combination Agreement — Fairness Opinion of Houlihan.”
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DO I HAVE REDEMPTION RIGHTS?

If you are a holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares, you have the right to demand that ESGEN redeem
such shares for a pro rata portion of the cash held in the Trust Account, which holds the proceeds of the IPO,
calculated as of two business days prior to vote at the Special Meeting (including interest earned on the
funds held in the Trust Account and not previously released to ESGEN to pay its taxes) upon the closing of
the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares, together with any affiliate of
such holder or any other person with whom such holder is acting in concert or as a “group” (as defined in
Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from seeking redemption with respect to more than
15% of the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares without the consent of ESGEN. Any Public Shareholder that
holds its ESGEN Class A ordinary shares beneficially through a nominee must identify itself to ESGEN in
connection with any redemption election in order to validly redeem the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares.
Accordingly, all ESGEN Class A ordinary shares in excess of 15% held by a Public Shareholder, together
with any affiliate of such holder or any other person with whom such holder is acting in concert or as a
“group,” will not be redeemed without the consent of ESGEN.

If passed, the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal would remove the requirement that ESGEN
have at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets after giving effect to the redemption of all such shares.

HOW WILL MY VOTE AFFECT MY ABILITY TO EXERCISE REDEMPTION RIGHTS?

You may exercise your redemption rights whether you vote your ESGEN Class A ordinary shares for or
against, or whether you abstain from voting on, the Business Combination Proposal or any other
Shareholder Proposal. As a result, the Business Combination Proposal can be approved by shareholders who
will redeem their ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and no longer remain shareholders and the Business
Combination may be consummated even though the funds available from the Trust Account and the number
of Public Shareholders are substantially reduced as a result of redemptions by Public Shareholders. Also,
with fewer ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and Public Shareholders, the trading market for New PubCo
Class A Common Stock may be less liquid than the market for ESGEN Class A ordinary shares prior to the
Business Combination and New PubCo may not be able to meet the listing standards of a national securities
exchange. In addition, with fewer funds available from the Trust Account, the capital infusion from the
Trust Account into Sunergy’s business will be reduced.

HOW DO REDEMPTIONS AFFECT THE VALUE OF MY NEW PUBCO COMMON STOCK?

The value of shares of New PubCo Common Stock held by a non-redeeming Public Shareholder may be
impacted by the number of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares that are redeemed, as well as other events that
may significantly dilute the value of such shares of New PubCo Common Stock. For example, the following
table shows the potential impact of varying levels of redemptions and certain dilutive events on the per
share value of New PubCo Common Stock held by non-redeeming Public Shareholders, in each case
assuming an enterprise value of $475 million for New PubCo upon consummation of the Business
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Combination and that an aggregate 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock are issued to

the PIPE Investors.
50% of
Maximum Maximum
No Redemption = Redemption Redemption
Scenario Scenario Scenario®
Shares held by current ESGEN public shareholders . . . .. 2,896,555 2,543,365 2,190,175
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares®™ . .................. 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
ESGEN Class A ordinary shares issued pursuant to the
Initial Subscription Agreement . .................. 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Sellers@®) L 41,000,000 41,000,000 41,000,000
Total shares (projected to be issued and
outstanding) ................ ... .. .. ... ... 49,896,555 49,543,365 49,190,175
Implied Value Per Share
Shares issued and outstanding® ................ $ 1036 $ 1044 $ 10.51
Shares issued, outstanding and fully diluted® . . .. .. $ 6.65 $ 6.68 $ 6.71
(1) Consists of 5,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock held by the Initial Shareholders.

@)
3)

“)

®)

(6)

This amount assumes the Initial Shareholders’ aggregate forfeitures at Closing of 1,900,000 ESGEN
Class B ordinary shares in connection with the payment of anticipated expenses pursuant to the
Business Combination Agreement. See “The Business Combination Agreement — Amendment to the
Letter Agreement” for more information.

Assumes that an aggregate of 41,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock are issued to
the Sellers upon consummation of the Business Combination.

Assumes the exchange of 100% of the Sunergy Company Interests that will be outstanding at Closing
for shares of New PubCo Class V Common Stock. Please refer to “The Business Combination
Agreement — Related Agreements — OpCo A&R LLC Agreement” for more information.

Calculation of implied value per share assumes (i) enterprise value of $475 million of New PubCo
upon consummation of the Business Combination, (ii) approximately $10.0 million of cash proceeds
received from the Initial PIPE Investment upon consummation of the Business Combination,

(iii) approximately $32.1 million of funds in the Trust Account immediately prior to any redemptions
and (iv) no exercise of New PubCo Warrants that remain outstanding after consummation of the
Business Combination regardless of the level of redemptions.

Calculation of implied value per share assumes (i) enterprise value of $475 million upon consummation of
the Business Combination, (ii) approximately $10.0 million of cash proceeds received from the Initial PIPE
Investment upon consummation of the Business Combination, (iii) approximately $32.1 million of funds in
the Trust Account immediately prior to any redemptions and (iv) the exercise of all 13,800,000 New PubCo
Public Warrants and 14,040,000 New PubCo Private Placement Warrants (including 11,240,000 New
PubCo Private Placement Warrants held by the Sponsor) that will remain outstanding after consummation of
the Business Combination regardless of the level of redemptions.

The maximum redemptions scenario assumes that Public Shareholders redeem the maximum number
of their ESGEN Class A ordinary shares for a pro rata portion of cash in the Trust Account, while
maintaining the $20 million minimum Aggregate Transaction Proceeds pursuant to the Business
Combination Agreement (but assumes that the ESGEN shareholders have approved the Redemption
Limitation Amendment to remove the minimum net tangible assets requirement).

The foregoing table is provided for illustrative purposes only and there can be no assurance that New PubCo
Common Stock will trade at the illustrative per share values set forth therein, regardless of the levels of
redemption. Further, we have not received any indications from shareholders regarding their intentions to
redeem or retain their shares upon consummation of the Business Combination and have not formulated any
expectation as to which, if any, of the illustrative scenarios included in the foregoing table is most likely.
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HOW DO I EXERCISE MY REDEMPTION RIGHTS?

If you are a holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and wish to exercise your redemption rights, you must
demand that ESGEN redeem your shares for cash no later than 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on , 2023 (the
second business day preceding the vote on the Business Combination Proposal) by delivering your share
certificates (if any) and other redemption forms at the address below to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, physically
or electronically using DTC’s DWAC (Deposit and Withdrawal at Custodian) system. Holders of ESGEN Units
must elect to separate the underlying ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants prior to
exercising redemption rights with respect to the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares. If holders hold their ESGEN
Units in an account at a brokerage firm or bank, holders must notify their broker or bank that they elect to separate
the ESGEN Units into underlying ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants, or if a holder
holds ESGEN Units registered in its own name, the holder must contact CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, directly
and instruct them to do so. Any holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares will be entitled to demand that such
holder’s shares be redeemed for a full pro rata portion of the amount then in the Trust Account (which, for
illustrative purposes, was approximately $ , or approximately $ per ESGEN Class A ordinary share, as
of , 2023, the Record Date). Such amount, including interest earned on the funds held in the Trust
Account and not previously released to ESGEN to pay its taxes, if any, will be paid promptly upon consummation
of the Business Combination. However, the proceeds deposited in the Trust Account could become subject to the
claims of ESGEN’s creditors, if any (other than creditors who have executed a waiver against of rights to monies
held in the Trust Account), which could have priority over the claims of Public Shareholders, regardless of
whether such Public Shareholders vote for or against the Business Combination Proposal. Therefore, the
per-share distribution from the Trust Account in such a situation may be less than originally anticipated due to
such claims. Your vote on any Shareholder Proposal will have no impact on the amount you will receive upon
exercise of your redemption rights.

Any request for redemption made by a holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares may be withdrawn at any
time until the deadline for exercising redemption requests and thereafter, with our consent, until Closing.

Any corrected or changed proxy card or written demand of redemption rights must be received by CST,
ESGEN’s transfer agent, prior to the vote taken on the Business Combination Proposal at the Special
Meeting. No demand for redemption will be honored unless the holder’s share certificates (if any) and other
redemption forms have been delivered (either physically or electronically) to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent,
prior to the vote at the Special Meeting.

If a holder of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares properly makes a request for redemption and the certificates for
the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares (if any) along with the redemption forms are delivered as described to
CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, as described herein, then, if the Business Combination is consummated,
ESGEN will redeem these shares for a pro rata portion of funds deposited in the Trust Account. If you exercise
your redemption rights, then you will be exchanging your ESGEN Class A ordinary shares for cash.

WHAT ARE THE U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF EXERCISING MY
REDEMPTION RIGHTS?

We expect that a U.S. Holder (as defined in “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations — U.S.
Holders”) that exercises its redemption rights to receive cash from the Trust Account in exchange for its
Public Shares will generally be treated as selling such Public Shares, which generally will result in the
recognition of capital gain or loss, subject to the applicability of the rules applicable to a “passive foreign
investment company”’ (“PFIC”). There may be certain circumstances in which the redemption may be
treated as a distribution for U.S. federal income tax purposes depending on the amount of Public Shares that
such U.S. Holder owns or is deemed to own (including through the ownership of ESGEN Public Warrants)
prior to and following the redemption.

The tax consequences of the exercise of redemption rights are discussed more fully below under “Material
U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations — U.S. Holders.” All holders of Public Shares considering
exercising their redemption rights are urged to consult their tax advisor on the tax consequences to them of
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an exercise of redemption rights, including the applicability and effect of U.S. federal, state, local and
foreign income and other tax laws.

DO I HAVE APPRAISAL RIGHTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED BUSINESS
COMBINATION AND THE PROPOSED DOMESTICATION?

No. Neither ESGEN shareholders nor ESGEN warrant holders have appraisal rights in connection with the
Business Combination or the Domestication under Cayman Islands law or under the DGCL.

WHY IS ESGEN PROPOSING THE DOMESTICATION?

The ESGEN Board believes that there are significant advantages to New PubCo that will arise as a result of
a change of domicile to Delaware, including (i) the prominence, predictability and flexibility of Delaware
law, (ii) Delaware’s well-established principles of corporate governance and (iii) the increased ability for
Delaware corporations to attract and retain qualified directors, each of the foregoing as discussed in greater
detail in the section entitled “Proposal No. 3 — The Domestication Proposal — Reasons for the
Domestication.” The ESGEN Board believes that any direct benefit that Delaware law provides to a
corporation also indirectly benefits shareholders, who are the owners of the corporation. Additionally,
Sunergy has required the Domestication occur as a condition to consummating the Business Combination.

To effect the Domestication, ESGEN will file a notice of deregistration with the Cayman Islands Registrar
of Companies, together with the necessary accompanying documents, and file a certificate of incorporation
and a certificate of corporate domestication with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, under
which ESGEN will be domesticated and continue as a Delaware corporation, at which time ESGEN will
change its name as to be determined by the parties to the Business Combination Agreement.

The approval of the Domestication Proposal is a condition to the Closing. The approval of the Domestication
Proposal requires a special resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds
of the votes cast by holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled
to vote at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents, the
holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to ten votes per ESGEN Class B ordinary share on the
Domestication Proposal and holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote per ESGEN
Class A ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal. Abstentions and broker non-votes, while considered
present for the purposes of establishing a quorum, will not count as a vote cast at the Special Meeting.

HOW WILL THE DOMESTICATION AFFECT MY PUBLIC SHARES, ESGEN PUBLIC
WARRANTS AND ESGEN UNITS?

On the effective date of the Domestication, (i) each outstanding ESGEN Class A ordinary share (including
any such share received upon the ESGEN Share Conversion) will become one share of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock, (ii) each outstanding ESGEN Warrant will become a New PubCo Warrant and (iii) New
PubCo will file the Proposed New PubCo Organizational Documents to serve as its governing documents in
connection with the Domestication.

In connection with the Domestication, each outstanding ESGEN Unit not previously separated into its
component ESGEN Class A ordinary share and one-half of one ESGEN Public Warrant will be cancelled
and the holder thereof will be entitled to one share of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and one-half of
one New PubCo Public Warrant.

WHAT IS INVOLVED WITH THE DOMESTICATION?

The Domestication will require ESGEN to file certain documents in both the Cayman Islands and the State
of Delaware. At the effective time of the Domestication, which will be the Closing Date, ESGEN will cease
to be a company incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands and in connection with the Business
Combination, ESGEN will continue as a Delaware corporation. The Existing Organizational Documents
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will be replaced by the Proposed Charter and Proposed Bylaws and your rights as a shareholder will cease to
be governed by the laws of the Cayman Islands and will be governed by the laws of Delaware.

WHAT HAPPENS TO THE FUNDS IN THE TRUST ACCOUNT AFTER CONSUMMATION OF
THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

The net proceeds of the IPO, together with funds raised from the ESGEN Private Placement Warrants
simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO, were placed in the Trust Account immediately following
the IPO. After consummation of the Business Combination, the funds in the Trust Account will be used to pay
holders of the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares who exercise redemption rights, to pay fees and expenses
incurred in connection with the Business Combination and then, together with the proceeds of the Financing
Agreements, contributed to New PubCo for use as working capital and for general corporate purposes.

WHAT ARE THE U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE
DOMESTICATION?

As discussed more fully under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations,” the Domestication generally
should constitute a tax-deferred reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)(1)(F) (an “F
Reorganization”) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). However, due to the
absence of direct guidance on the application of Section 368(a)(1)(F) of the Code to a corporation holding only
investment-type assets such as ESGEN, whether the Domestication qualifies as an F Reorganization is not
entirely clear. In the case of a transaction, such as the Domestication, that should qualify as an F Reorganization,
U.S. Holders will be subject to Section 367(b) of the Code and, as a result of the Domestication:

e a U.S. Holder that holds Public Shares that have a fair market value of less than $50,000 on the date of
the Domestication generally will not recognize any gain or loss and will not be required to include any
part of ESGEN’s earnings in income;

e aU.S. Holder that holds Public Shares that have a fair market value of $50,000 or more and that, on the
date of the Domestication, owns (actually and constructively) less than 10% of the total combined
voting power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote and less than 10% of the total value of all
classes of our stock generally will recognize gain (but not loss) on the exchange of Public Shares for
shares of New PubCo Common Stock pursuant to the Domestication. As an alternative to recognizing
gain, such U.S. Holder may file an election to include in income as a deemed dividend the ““all earnings
and profits amount” (as defined in the Treasury Regulations under Section 367(b) of the Code)
attributable to its Public Shares provided certain other requirements are satisfied; and

e aU.S. Holder that holds Public Shares that have a fair market value of $50,000 or more and that, on the
date of the Domestication, owns (actually or constructively) 10% or more of the total combined voting
power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote or 10% or more of the total value of all classes of our
stock generally will be required to include in income as a deemed dividend the “all earnings and profits
amount” attributable to its Public Shares provided certain other requirements are satisfied. Any such
U.S. Holder that is a corporation may, under certain circumstances, effectively be exempt from taxation
on a portion or all of the deemed dividend pursuant to Section 245A of the Code (commonly referred to
as the participation exemption).

ESGEN does not expect to have significant cumulative earnings and profits through the date of the
Domestication.

ESGEN believes that it is likely classified as a PFIC. If ESGEN is a PFIC, a U.S. Holder of Public Shares
may, in certain circumstances, still recognize gain (but not loss) upon the exchange of its Public Shares or
ESGEN Public Warrants for New PubCo Common Stock or New PubCo Public Warrants pursuant to the
Domestication under the PFIC rules of the Code equal to the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the
shares of New PubCo Common Stock or New PubCo Public Warrants received in the Domestication over
the U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the corresponding Public Shares or ESGEN Public Warrants
surrendered in exchange therefor. The tax on any such gain so recognized would be imposed at the rate
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applicable to ordinary income and an interest charge would apply. For a more complete discussion of the
potential application of the PFIC rules to U.S. Holders as a result of the Domestication, see the discussion in
the section entitled “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations — U.S. Holders — PFIC
Considerations.”

Additionally, the Domestication may cause non-U.S. Holders (as defined in “Material U.S. Federal Income
Tax Considerations — Non-U.S. Holders”) to become subject to U.S. federal income withholding taxes on
any dividends paid in respect of such non-U.S. Holder’s shares of New PubCo Common Stock after the
Domestication.

The tax consequences of the Domestication are complex and will depend on a holder’s particular
circumstances. All holders are urged to consult their tax advisor on the tax consequences to them of the
Domestication, including the applicability and effect of U.S. federal, state, local and foreign income and
other tax laws. For a more complete discussion of the U.S. federal income tax considerations of the
Domestication, see “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations.”

WHAT IS A TAX RECEIVABLE AGREEMENT?

In connection with the Business Combination, we will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement with the
TRA Holders. Pursuant to the Tax Receivable Agreement, we will be required to pay the TRA Holders 85%
of the net cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax and franchise tax (computed using
simplifying assumptions to address the impact of state and local taxes) that we actually realize (or are
deemed to realize in certain circumstances) in periods after the Business Combination as a result of certain
increases in tax basis available to us pursuant to the exercise of the OpCo Exchange Right or a Mandatory
Exchange and certain benefits attributable to imputed interest. For more information on the Tax Receivable
Agreement, please see the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements —
Tax Receivable Agreement.”

HOW DO THE SPONSOR AND THE OTHER INITIAL SHAREHOLDERS INTEND TO VOTE
ON THE SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS?

The Sponsor owns of record and is entitled to vote approximately 57.4% of the outstanding ESGEN
ordinary shares, and all Initial Shareholders collectively own of record and are entitled to vote an aggregate
of approximately 70.4% of the outstanding ESGEN ordinary shares, including all of the ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares. The Sponsor and other Initial Shareholders have agreed to vote any founder shares and any
ESGEN Class A ordinary shares held by them as of the Record Date in favor of the Shareholder Proposals.
In addition, pursuant to the Amendment to the Letter Agreement executed by the Initial Shareholders on
April 19, 2023 in connection with the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, the Initial
Shareholders have agreed to vote all of their ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares in favor of the Shareholder Proposals, even if the ESGEN Board changes, withdraws, qualifies or
modifies, or publicly proposes to change, withdraw, qualify or modify the recommendation of the ESGEN
Board in connection with the Business Combination. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party
Transactions — Amendment to the Letter Agreement.”

WHAT CONSTITUTES A QUORUM AT THE SPECIAL MEETING?

One or more shareholders who together hold at least one-third of the issued and outstanding ESGEN
ordinary shares entitled to vote at the Special Meeting must be present, in person or virtually or represented
by proxy, at the Special Meeting to constitute a quorum and in order to conduct business at the Special
Meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted as present for the purpose of determining a
quorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of the Sponsor and other Initial Shareholders, who currently
own approximately 70.4% of the issued and outstanding ESGEN ordinary shares, will satisfy this quorum
requirement. In the absence of a quorum, the chairman of the Special Meeting has power to adjourn the
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Special Meeting. As of the Record Date for the Special Meeting, ESGEN ordinary shares would
be required to achieve a quorum.

WHAT VOTE IS REQUIRED TO APPROVE EACH PROPOSAL AT THE SPECIAL MEETING?

The Business Combination Proposal: The approval of the Business Combination Proposal requires an
ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast
by the holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote
at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. ESGEN shareholders must approve the Business
Combination Proposal in order for the Business Combination to occur. If ESGEN shareholders fail to
approve the Business Combination Proposal, the Business Combination will not occur. Furthermore, if any
of the Domestication Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the
Incentive Equity Plan Proposal is not approved, the Business Combination Proposal will have no effect,
even if approved by ESGEN’s shareholders. However, pursuant to the IPO Letter Agreement and the
Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the Sponsor has
agreed to vote shares representing 57.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares, and
all Initial Shareholders collectively have agreed to vote shares representing approximately 70.4% of the
aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares, in favor of the Business Combination Proposal. As a
result, approval of the Business Combination Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN
ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders.

The Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal: The approval of the Redemption Limitation Amendment
Proposal requires a special resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at least
two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or
by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. The Redemption
Limitation Amendment Proposal is not conditioned upon any other Shareholder Proposal. Pursuant to the
IPO Letter Agreement and the Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the section
entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter
Agreement,” the Sponsor has agreed to vote shares representing 57.4% of the aggregate voting power of the
ESGEN ordinary shares, and all Initial Shareholders collectively have agreed to vote shares representing
approximately 70.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares in favor of the
Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal. As a result, approval of the Redemption Limitation
Amendment Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public
Shareholders.

The Domestication Proposal: The approval of the Domestication Proposal requires a special resolution
under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders
of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special
Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents, the holders of ESGEN
Class B ordinary shares are entitled to ten votes per ESGEN Class B ordinary share on the Domestication
Proposal and holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote per ESGEN Class A
ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal. If any of the Business Combination Proposal, the
Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal is not
approved, the Domestication Proposal will have no effect, even if approved by ESGEN’s shareholders.
Furthermore, ESGEN shareholders must approve the Domestication Proposal in order for the Business
Combination to occur. Pursuant to the IPO Letter Agreement and the Amendment to the Letter Agreement
and as further discussed in the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related
Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the Sponsor has agreed to vote shares representing
78.2% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares, and all Initial Shareholders collectively
have agreed to vote shares representing approximately 96.0% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN
ordinary shares in favor of the Domestication Proposal. As a result, approval of the Domestication Proposal
will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders.
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The Organizational Documents Proposal: The approval of the Organizational Documents Proposal requires
a special resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes
cast by the holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to
vote at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents, the
holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to ten votes per ESGEN Class B ordinary share on
the Organizational Documents Proposal and holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one
vote per ESGEN Class A ordinary share on the Organizational Documents Proposal. If any of the Business
Combination Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal or the Incentive Equity Plan
Proposal is not approved, the Organizational Documents Proposal will have no effect, even if approved by
ESGEN’s shareholders. Furthermore, ESGEN shareholders must approve the Organizational Documents
Proposal in order for the Business Combination to occur. Pursuant to the IPO Letter Agreement and the
Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the Sponsor has
agreed to vote shares representing 78.2% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares, and
all Initial Shareholders collectively have agreed to vote shares representing approximately 96.0% of the
aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares in favor of the Organizational Documents Proposal.
As a result, approval of the Organizational Documents Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any
ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders.

The Advisory Charter Proposals: The approval of any of the Advisory Charter Proposals is not otherwise
required by Cayman Islands law or Delaware law separate and apart from the Organizational Documents
Proposal but, pursuant to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) guidance, ESGEN is required
to submit these provisions to its shareholders separately for approval. However, the shareholder votes
regarding these proposals are advisory votes, and are not binding on ESGEN or the ESGEN Board (separate
and apart from the approval of the Organizational Documents Proposal). The approval of the Advisory
Charter Proposals requires a special resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of at
least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person
or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Furthermore, the
Business Combination is not conditioned on the separate approval of any of the Advisory Charter Proposals
(separate and apart from approval of the Organizational Documents Proposal). Pursuant to the IPO Letter
Agreement and the Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the section entitled “The
Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the
Sponsor has agreed to vote shares representing 57.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary
shares, and all Initial Shareholders collectively have agreed to vote shares representing approximately
70.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares in favor of the Advisory Charter
Proposals. As a result, approval of the Advisory Charter Proposals will not require the affirmative vote of
any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders.

The Nasdaq Proposal: The approval of the Nasdaq Proposal requires an ordinary resolution under Cayman
Islands law, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by the holders of the ESGEN
ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, vote
at the Special Meeting. If any of the Business Combination Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the
Organizational Documents Proposal or the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal is not approved, the Nasdaq
Proposal will have no effect, even if approved by ESGEN’s shareholders. Furthermore, ESGEN
shareholders must approve the Nasdaq Proposal in order for the Business Combination to occur. Pursuant to
the IPO Letter Agreement and the Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the
section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter
Agreement,” the Sponsor has agreed to vote shares representing 57.4% of the aggregate voting power of the
ESGEN ordinary shares, and all Initial Shareholders have collectively agreed to vote shares representing
approximately 70.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares in favor of the Nasdaq
Proposal. As a result, approval of the Nasdaq Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN
ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders.
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The Incentive Equity Plan Proposal: The approval of the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal requires an
ordinary resolution, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by the holders of the
ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special
Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. If any of the Business Combination Proposal, the Domestication
Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal or the Nasdaq Proposal is not approved, the Incentive
Equity Plan Proposal will have no effect, even if approved by ESGEN’s shareholders. Furthermore, ESGEN
shareholders must approve the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal in order for the Business Combination to
occur. Pursuant to the IPO Letter Agreement and the Amendment to the Letter Agreement and as further
discussed in the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements —
Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the Sponsor has agreed to vote shares representing 57.4% of the
aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary shares, and all Initial Shareholders collectively have agreed
to vote shares representing approximately 70.4% of the aggregate voting power of the ESGEN ordinary
shares in favor of the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal. As a result, approval of the Incentive Equity Plan
Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public
Shareholders.

The Director Election Proposal: The approval of the Director Election Proposal requires an ordinary
resolution, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by the holders of the ESGEN
ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote thereon at the Special
Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. Under the Existing Organizational Documents, only holders of
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the election of directors prior to the closing of
ESGEN’s initial business combination. Therefore, only holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are
entitled to vote on the Director Election Proposal at the Special Meeting. If any of the other Condition
Precedent Proposals is not approved, the Director Election Proposal will have no effect, even if approved by
holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares. The Initial Stockholders currently hold all issued and
outstanding ESGEN Class B ordinary shares, and pursuant to the IPO Letter Agreement and the Amendment
to the Letter Agreement and as further discussed in the section entitled “The Business Combination
Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement,” the Initial Shareholders
collectively have agreed to vote their shares in favor of the Director Election Proposal. As a result, approval
of the Director Election Proposal will not require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held
by the Public Shareholders.

The Adjournment Proposal: The approval of the Adjournment Proposal requires an ordinary resolution
under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by the holders of
the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special
Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting. The Adjournment Proposal is not conditioned upon any other
Shareholder Proposal. For the avoidance of doubt, if put forth at the Special Meeting, the Adjournment
Proposal will be the first and only proposal voted on and the Condition Precedent Proposals and other
Shareholder Proposals will not be submitted to the shareholders for a vote.

DO ANY OF ESGEN’S DIRECTORS OR OFFICERS OR THE SPONSOR HAVE INTERESTS IN
THE BUSINESS COMBINATION THAT MAY DIFFER FROM OR BE IN ADDITION TO THE
INTERESTS OF ESGEN SHAREHOLDERS?

ESGEN’s executive officers and certain non-employee directors and the Sponsor may have interests in the
Business Combination that may be different from, or in addition to, the interests of ESGEN generally. For
example, following the Business Combination, the Sponsor can earn a positive rate of return on its
investment, even if other shareholders of ESGEN experience a negative rate of return on their investment.
The ESGEN Board was aware of and considered these interests to the extent such interests existed at the
time, among other matters, in approving the Business Combination Agreement and in recommending that
the Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby be approved by the
shareholders of ESGEN. See “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — Interests of
ESGEN Directors and Officers and the Sponsor in the Business Combination.”
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You should take these interests into account in deciding whether to vote to approve the Business
Combination. These interests include, among other things, the interests listed below:

the fact that James P. Benson will be the Sponsor’s designee to the New PubCo Board upon the closing
of the Business Combination. As a director, in the future, Mr. Benson may receive any cash fees, stock
options or stock awards that the New PubCo Board determines to pay to its directors;

the fact that the Initial Shareholders have agreed not to redeem any ESGEN ordinary shares held by
them in connection with a shareholder vote to approve a proposed initial business combination;

the fact that the Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for the 5,619,077 ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares currently owned by it. As of June 30, 2023, there were 6,900,000 ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares owned by the Initial Shareholders. As of , 2023, the Record Date for the Special
Meeting, the 5,619,077 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and the 6,900,000 shares of New
PubCo Class A Common Stock that the Sponsor and the Initial Shareholders will hold following the
Business Combination, respectively, if unrestricted and freely tradable, would have had an aggregate
market value of $ and $ , respectively, based upon the closing price of $ per ESGEN
Class A ordinary share on the Nasdaq on , 2023, the most recent closing price;

the fact that Sponsor paid $11,240,000 for its 11,240,000 ESGEN Private Placement Warrants, and
those ESGEN Private Placement Warrants would be worthless if a business combination is not
consummated by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount into the Trust
Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or more further
Additional Extensions);

the fact that the Sponsor has agreed to purchase 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock at $10.00 per share in the Initial PIPE Investment;

the fact that Sponsor, the other Initial Shareholders and ESGEN’s other current officers and directors
have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to any
ESGEN ordinary shares (other than ESGEN Class A ordinary shares) held by them if ESGEN fails to
complete an initial business combination by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the
required amount into the Trust Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders
approve one or more further Additional Extensions);

the fact that the Initial Shareholders will enter into the A&R Registration Rights Agreement;

the continued indemnification of ESGEN’s directors and officers and the continuation of ESGEN’s
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance after the Business Combination (i.e., a “tail policy”);

the fact that the Sponsor and ESGEN’s officers and directors will lose their entire investment in
ESGEN and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses, including, among other expenses,
office space, secretarial and administrative services, prepaid expenses and other payables and expenses
of approximately $374,565 as of June 30, 2023, if an initial business combination is not consummated
by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount into the Trust Account for
each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or more further Additional
Extensions);

the fact that if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event ESGEN is unable to complete an
initial business combination by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount
into the Trust Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or
more further Additional Extensions), the Sponsor has agreed to indemnify ESGEN to ensure that the
proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per Public Share, or such lesser per Public
Share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target
businesses with which ESGEN has entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party
for services rendered or products sold to ESGEN, but only if such a vendor or target business has not
executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

26



» the fact that ESGEN may be entitled to distribute or pay over funds held by ESGEN outside the Trust
Account to the Sponsor or any of its Affiliates prior to the Closing;

* the fact that the Initial Shareholders entered into the Amendment to the Letter Agreement pursuant to
which the original lock-up period to which the Sponsor and our directors and executive officers are
subject was amended, effective as of the Closing, to reduce such lock-up period;

* the fact that ESGEN has issued an outstanding unsecured promissory note to the Sponsor and has
drawn $867,586.60 pursuant to such promissory note as of September 15, 2023, and the unsecured
promissory note will go unpaid in the event that an initial business combination is not consummated;

» the fact that upon an initial business combination, at the option of the Sponsor or an affiliate of the
Sponsor, up to $1,500,000 of any loan made by the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor may be
convertible into warrants at a price of $1.00 per warrant;

» the fact that the Sponsor will benefit from the completion of a business combination and may be
incentivized to complete an acquisition of a less favorable target company or on terms less favorable to
shareholders rather than liquidate; and

» the fact that the Sponsor and the other Initial Shareholders can earn a positive rate of return on their
investment if the trading price of New PubCo Class A Common Stock is approximately $2.04 or more
per share and the New PubCo Private Placement Warrants are worthless, even if other shareholders
experience a negative rate of return in the post-Business Combination company.

These interests may have influenced the ESGEN Board in making their recommendation that you vote in
favor of the approval of the Business Combination. See “Proposal No. I — The Business Combination
Proposal — Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers and the Sponsor in the Business Combination” for a
further discussion of these considerations.

WHAT DO I NEED TO DO NOW?

After carefully reading and considering the information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus, please
submit your proxies as soon as possible so that your shares will be represented at the Special Meeting.
Please follow the instructions set forth on the proxy card or on the voting instruction form provided by your
broker, bank or other nominee if your shares are held in the name of your broker, bank or other nominee.

HOW DO 1 VOTE?

If you are a shareholder of record of ESGEN as of , 2023 you may submit your proxy before the
Special Meeting in any of the following ways, if available:

e visit the website shown on your proxy card to vote via the Internet; or
e complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card in the enclosed postage-paid envelope.

If you are a shareholder of record of ESGEN as of the Record Date, you may also cast your vote at the
Special Meeting.

If your shares are held in “street name” through a broker, bank or other nominee, your broker, bank or other
nominee will send you separate instructions describing the procedure for voting your shares. “Street name”
shareholders who wish to vote at the Special Meeting will need to obtain a legal proxy form from their
broker, bank or other nominee.

WHEN AND WHERE IS THE SPECIAL MEETING?

The Special Meeting will be held on , 2023, at local time. The physical place of the meeting will be
at the offices of Kirkland & Ellis LLP located at 609 Main Street, Houston, Texas 77002. ESGEN
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encourages you to use remote methods of attending the Special Meeting or to attend via proxy. You may
attend the Special Meeting and vote your shares electronically during the Special Meeting via live webcast
by visiting . You will need the meeting control number that is printed on your proxy card to enter
the Special Meeting. If you do not have internet capabilities, you can listen only to the meeting by

dialing (toll-free), outside the U.S. and Canada (standard rates apply) and, when
prompted, enter the pin number . As this is listen-only, you will not be able to vote or enter
questions during the Special Meeting. All ESGEN shareholders as of the Record Date, or their duly
appointed proxies, may attend the Special Meeting.

IF MY SHARES ARE HELD IN “STREET NAME” BY A BROKER, BANK OR OTHER
NOMINEE, WILL MY BROKER, BANK OR OTHER NOMINEE VOTE MY SHARES FOR ME?

If your shares are held in “street name” in a stock brokerage account or by a broker, bank or other nominee,
you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares. Please
follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, bank or other nominee. Please note that you may not
vote shares held in “street name” by returning a proxy card directly to ESGEN or by voting at the Special
Meeting unless you provide a “legal proxy,” which you must obtain from your broker, bank or other
nominee. In addition to such legal proxy, if you plan to attend the Special Meeting, but are not a shareholder
of record because you hold your shares in “street name,” please have evidence of your beneficial ownership
of your shares (e.g., a copy of a recent brokerage statement showing the shares) and valid photo
identification with you at the Special Meeting.

Under the rules of the Nasdaq, brokers who hold shares in “street name” for a beneficial owner of those
shares typically have the authority to vote in their discretion on “routine” proposals when they have not
received instructions from beneficial owners. However, brokers are not permitted to exercise their voting
discretion with respect to the approval of matters that the Nasdaq determines to be “non-routine” without
specific instructions from the beneficial owner. It is expected that all of the Shareholder Proposals are
“non-routine” matters. Broker non-votes occur when a broker or nominee is not instructed by the beneficial
owner of shares to vote on a particular Shareholder Proposal for which the broker does not have
discretionary voting power.

If you are an ESGEN shareholder holding your shares in “street name” and you do not instruct your broker,
bank or other nominee on how to vote your shares, your broker, bank or other nominee will not vote your
shares on any of the Shareholder Proposals. Such broker non-votes will have no effect on the vote count for
any of the proposals.

WHAT IF I ATTEND THE SPECIAL MEETING AND ABSTAIN OR DO NOT VOTE?

For purposes of the Special Meeting, an abstention occurs when a shareholder attends the meeting and does
not vote or returns a proxy with an “abstain” vote.

If you are an ESGEN shareholder that attends the Special Meeting and fails to vote on the Business
Combination Proposal, the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the
Organizational Documents Proposal, the Advisory Charter Proposals, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive
Equity Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting), or if you respond to
such proposals with an “abstain” vote, your failure to vote or “abstain” vote in each case will have no effect
on the vote count for such proposals.

WHAT WILL HAPPEN IF I RETURN MY PROXY CARD WITHOUT INDICATING HOW TO
VOTE?

If you sign and return your proxy card without indicating how to vote on any particular Shareholder
Proposal, the ESGEN shares represented by your proxy will be voted as recommended by the ESGEN board
of directors with respect to that Shareholder Proposal.
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WHAT HAPPENS IF I SELL MY PUBLIC SHARES BEFORE THE SPECIAL MEETING?

The Record Date for the Special Meeting is earlier than the date of the Special Meeting and earlier than the
date that the Business Combination is expected to be completed. If you transfer your Public Shares after the
applicable Record Date, but before the Special Meeting, unless you grant a proxy to the transferee, you will
retain your right to vote at the Special Meeting.

MAY I CHANGE MY VOTE AFTER I HAVE DELIVERED MY PROXY OR VOTING
INSTRUCTION CARD?

Yes. You may change your vote at any time before your proxy is voted at the Special Meeting. You may do
this in one of three ways:

» filing a notice with the Secretary of ESGEN;
* mailing a new, subsequently dated proxy card; or

» attending the Special Meeting and electing to vote your shares.

If you are a shareholder of record of ESGEN and you choose to send a written notice or to mail a new
proxy, you must submit your notice of revocation or your new proxy to ESGEN and it must be received at
any time before the vote is taken at the Special Meeting. Any proxy that you submitted may also be revoked
by submitting a new proxy by mail, or online or by telephone, not later than 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on

, 2023, or by voting at the Special Meeting. Simply attending the Special Meeting will not revoke
your proxy. If you have instructed a broker, bank or other nominee to vote your ESGEN ordinary shares,
you must follow the directions you receive from your broker, bank or other nominee in order to change or
revoke your vote.

WHAT HAPPENS IF I FAIL TO TAKE ANY ACTION WITH RESPECT TO THE SPECIAL
MEETING?

If you fail to take any action with respect to the Special Meeting and the Business Combination is approved
by shareholders and consummated, you will become a stockholder and/or warrant holder of New PubCo.
Failure to take any action with respect to the Special Meeting will not affect your ability to exercise your
redemption rights. If you fail to take any action with respect to the Special Meeting and the Business
Combination is not approved, you will continue to be a shareholder of ESGEN while ESGEN searches for
another target business with which to complete a business combination.

WHAT SHOULD I DO IF I RECEIVE MORE THAN ONE SET OF VOTING MATERIALS?

Shareholders may receive more than one set of voting materials, including multiple copies of this proxy
statement/prospectus and multiple proxy cards or voting instruction cards. For example, if you hold your
shares in more than one brokerage account, you will receive a separate voting instruction card for each
brokerage account in which you hold shares. If you are a holder of record and your shares are registered
under more than one name, you will receive more than one proxy card. Please complete, sign, date and
return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you receive in order to cast a vote with respect to all
of your shares.

WHO WILL SOLICIT AND PAY THE COST OF SOLICITING PROXIES FOR THE SPECIAL
MEETING?

ESGEN will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting. ESGEN has engaged Morrow Sodali
LLC (“Morrow Sodali”), as proxy solicitor to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the Special Meeting.
ESGEN has agreed to pay Morrow Sodali a fee of $15,000.00, plus disbursements, and will reimburse
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Morrow Sodali for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and indemnify Morrow Sodali and its affiliates
against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and expenses. ESGEN’s directors and officers may also
solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail, on the Internet or in person. They will not be paid any
additional amounts for soliciting proxies.

Q: WHERE CAN I FIND THE VOTING RESULTS OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING?

A: The preliminary voting results may be announced at the Special Meeting. ESGEN will publish final voting
results of the Special Meeting in a Current Report on Form 8-K within four business days after the Special
Meeting.

Q: WHOM SHOULD I CONTACT IF I HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE PROXY
MATERIALS, VOTING OR THE BUSINESS COMBINATION?

A: If you have any questions about the proxy materials, need assistance submitting your proxy or voting your
shares or need additional copies of this proxy statement/prospectus or the enclosed proxy card, you should
contact Morrow Sodali, the proxy solicitation agent for ESGEN, at the following address and telephone
number:

Tel:
Email:

If you are a holder of Public Shares and you intend to seek redemption of your shares, you will need to deliver
your Public Shares (either physically or electronically) to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, at the address below
prior to p.m., Eastern Time, on , 2023. If you have questions regarding the certification of your position
or delivery of your stock, please contact:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
One State Street Plaza, 30t Floor
New York, NY 10004
Attn: SPAC Redemption Team
E-mail: spacredemptions @continentalstock.com
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information included in this document and does not contain all of the
information that may be important to you. You should read this entire document and its appendices and the other
documents to which ESGEN and Sunergy refer before you decide how to vote with respect to the Shareholder
Proposals. Each item in this summary includes a page reference directing you to a more complete description of
that item.

Information About the Parties to the Business Combination
ESGEN Acquisition Corporation

ESGEN is a blank check company incorporated as a Cayman Islands exempted company with limited liability
organized for the purpose of effecting a merger, share exchange, asset acquisition, share purchase, reorganization
or similar business combination with one or more businesses. ESGEN completed its IPO on October 22, 2021.
ESGEN Units, Public Shares, and ESGEN Public Warrants are currently listed on the Nasdaq under the symbols
“ESACU,” “ESAC” and “ESACW,” respectively. ESGEN intends to apply for listing, to be effective upon
consummation of the Business Combination, of the New PubCo Class A Common Stock and New PubCo Public
Warrants to purchase New PubCo Class A Common Stock on the Nasdaq under the proposed symbols “DER”
and “DERWW,” respectively.

Following the Business Combination, New PubCo will be organized in an “Up-C” structure, such that Sunergy
and the subsidiaries of Sunergy will hold and operate substantially all of the assets and business of New PubCo,
and New PubCo will be a publicly listed holding company that will hold a certain amount of equity interests in
OpCo, which will hold all of the equity interests in Sunergy.

ESGEN’s principal executive offices are located at 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1400, Dallas, TX 75225 and its
phone number is (214) 987-6100.

Sunergy

Sunergy is a vertically integrated provider of residential solar energy systems, other energy efficient equipment
and related services currently serving customers in Florida, Texas and Arkansas. Sunergy was formed through
the merger of Sunergy Solar LLC (“Sunergy Solar”) with Sun First Energy, LLC (“Sun First Energy”) on
October 1, 2021 (the “Merger”).

Sunergy’s principal executive offices are located at 7625 Little Rd, Suite 200A, New Port Richey, FL. 34654 and
its phone number is (727) 375-9375.

OpCo

OpCo is a Delaware limited liability company and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of ESGEN. OpCo was
incorporated on April 14, 2023 solely for the purpose of effecting the Business Combination. OpCo has no
material assets and has not conducted any business operations other than such operations that are incidental to its
formation and the Business Combination. Following the Business Combination, New PubCo will be organized in
an “Up-C” structure, such that Sunergy and the subsidiaries of Sunergy will hold and operate substantially all of
the assets and business of New PubCo, and New PubCo will be a publicly listed holding company that will hold a
certain amount of equity interests in OpCo, which will hold all of the equity interests in Sunergy.

OpCo’s principal executive offices are located at 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1400, Dallas, TX 75225 and its phone
number is (214) 987-6100.
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The Business Combination Agreement (page 136)

The terms and conditions of the Business Combination are contained in the Business Combination Agreement,
substantially in the form attached to this document as Annex A, which is incorporated by reference herein in its
entirety. ESGEN encourages you to read the Business Combination Agreement carefully, as it is the legal
document that governs the Business Combination. For more information on the Business Combination
Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement.”

Structure of the Business Combination (page 155)

The Business Combination contemplates, among other things, the following transactions:

At least one day prior to the Closing, ESGEN will redeem each ESGEN Class A ordinary share from
the holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares who have elected to redeem their ESGEN Class A
ordinary shares;

Following any such Public Share Redemption of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and at least one day
prior to the Closing, each outstanding ESGEN Class B ordinary share will convert into one ESGEN
Class A ordinary share; provided, that if the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are required to
forfeit any ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement, then the
number of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares otherwise deliverable to the holders of ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares pursuant to the ESGEN Share Conversion shall be reduced (pro rata between the
holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares) by an amount equal to such forfeited ESGEN Class B
ordinary shares;

Subject to prior receipt of the requisite approval of the shareholders of ESGEN as contemplated in the
Business Combination Agreement, on the Closing Date prior to the Closing, ESGEN will change the
jurisdiction of its incorporation by deregistering as an exempted company in the Cayman Islands in
accordance with the Existing Organizational Documents and the Companies Act (As Revised) of the
Cayman Islands and domesticating to, and continuing as a corporation incorporated under the laws of,
the State of Delaware and, in connection with the Domestication, the following will occur: (i) ESGEN
will change its name as to be determined by the parties to the Business Combination Agreement,

(i) each outstanding ESGEN Class A ordinary share will become one share of New PubCo Class A
Common Stock, (iii) each outstanding ESGEN Warrant will become a warrant to purchase one share of
New PubCo Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $11.50 per share, (iv) ESGEN will file its
certificate of incorporation substantially in the form of the Proposed Charter attached to this proxy
statement/prospectus Annex B and will adopt bylaws substantially in the form of the Proposed Bylaws
attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex C to serve as its governing documents upon
consummation of the Domestication. In connection with the ESGEN Share Conversion and the
Domestication, each issued and outstanding ESGEN Unit, that has not been previously separated into
the underlying ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and underlying ESGEN Warrants prior to the
Domestication will be cancelled and will entitle the holder thereof to (a) one share of New PubCo
Class A Common Stock and (b) one-half of one New PubCo Warrant;

On the Closing Date prior to the Closing, New PubCo will cause the PIPE Financing to be
consummated in accordance with the terms of the applicable Financing Agreements;

Prior to the Closing, Sunergy will cause all holders of any Sunergy Convertible Interests existing
immediately prior to the Closing either to exchange or convert all such holder’s Sunergy Convertible
Interests into Sunergy Company Interests in accordance with the governing documents of Sunergy or
the Sunergy Convertible Interests;

At the Closing, (i) New PubCo will contribute to OpCo (a) all of its assets (excluding its interest in
OpCo and the Shareholder Redemption Amount) and (b) the Seller Class V Common Stock and (ii) in
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exchange therefor, OpCo will issue to New PubCo (a) a number of OpCo Manager Units which shall
equal the number of total shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding
immediately after the Closing of the Business Combination and (b) a number of warrants of OpCo to
purchase OpCo Manager Units, which shall equal the number of New PubCo Warrants outstanding
immediately after the Closing;

* Immediately following the New PubCo Contribution, (i) the Sellers will contribute to OpCo the
Sunergy Company Interests and (ii) in exchange therefor, OpCo shall transfer to the Sellers (a) a
number of Exchangeable OpCo Units and (b) the Seller Class V Common Stock; and

* In connection with the Closing, New PubCo will adopt the 2023 Plan.

Consideration to Sunergy Holders in the Business Combination

The Sellers will receive the Exchangeable OpCo Units, together with an equal number of shares of New PubCo
Class V Common Stock (together, valued at approximately $410 million), in exchange for approximately

$410 million in Sunergy Company Interests. Please see the section titled “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Financial Information” for more information.

Simplified Pre-Combination Structure of Sunergy

The following diagram illustrates in simplified terms the current structure of Sunergy and its operating

subsidiaries prior to the Closing.
Equity

Owners

Common Units

Sunergy
Renewables, LLC

Suner;
\ & Sun First Energy, LLC

Sunergy Solar LLC Roofing and

\ Construction, Inc.
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Simplified Post-Combination New PubCo Structure

The following diagrams illustrate in simplified terms the expected structure of New PubCo and its operating

subsidiaries upon the Closing.
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(1) New PubCo, as the sole managing member of OpCo, will have the full, exclusive and complete discretion to
manage and control the business and affairs of OpCo, except as otherwise required under the OpCo A&R

LLC Agreement or applicable law.

(2) The interests set forth above (a) assume (i) that no Public Shareholders elect to have their Public Shares
redeemed and (ii) that there are no other issuances of equity interests of New PubCo or OpCo and (b) do not
take into account the New PubCo Warrants that will remain outstanding following the Closing and may be
exercised at a later date. As a result of the Business Combination, the economic and voting interests of our
public stockholders will decrease. If these assumptions are not correct, then the percentages of ownership

set forth in the diagram above would change.

Related Agreements

PIPE Financing (page 171)

In connection with entering into the Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN entered into the Initial
Subscription Agreement with the Sponsor, pursuant to which, among other things, the Sponsor agreed to
purchase an aggregate of 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock substantially concurrently




with the Closing at a cash purchase price of $10.00 per share, resulting in aggregate proceeds of $10.0 million in
the Initial PIPE Investment. The Initial Subscription Agreement contains customary representations, warranties,
covenants and agreements of ESGEN and the PIPE Investors and are subject to customary closing conditions and
termination rights (including a termination right of the Sponsor if the transactions contemplated by the Initial
Subscription Agreement have not been consummated within 30 days after the Outside Date (as defined below),
other than as a result of breach by the Sponsor or its affiliates). Assuming that the Sponsor does not enter into
amendments to the Initial Subscription Agreement, only 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock will be issued to the Sponsor. The Initial PIPE Investment is expected to close immediately prior to the
Closing.

In addition to the Initial PIPE Investment, under the Business Combination Agreement, ESGEN and Sunergy
have agreed to use their reasonable best efforts to identify other investors to enter into Additional Financing
Agreements in form and substance reasonably acceptable to ESGEN and Sunergy, to support the Business
Combination.

For more information regarding the Initial Subscription Agreement and the Additional Financing Agreements,
see the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — PIPE Financing.”

A&R Registration Rights Agreement (page 174)

The Business Combination Agreement contemplates that, at the Closing, the New PubCo Holders and New
PubCo will enter into the A&R Registration Rights Agreement, pursuant to which, among other things, (i) New
PubCo and the Initial Shareholders will agree to amend and restate the Registration and Shareholder Rights
Agreement, dated as of October 22, 2021, entered into by them in connection with the TPO and (ii) New PubCo
will provide the New PubCo Holders certain registration rights with respect to certain shares of New PubCo
Class A Common Stock held by them or otherwise issuable to them pursuant to the Business Combination
Agreement, the OpCo A&R LLC Agreement or the Proposed Charter.

For more information regarding the A&R Registration Rights Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — A&R Registration Rights Agreement.”

OpCo A&R LLC Agreement (page 175)

Following the Business Combination, New PubCo will be organized in an “Up-C” structure, such that OpCo and
the subsidiaries of OpCo will hold and operate substantially all of the assets and business of New PubCo, and
New PubCo will be a publicly listed holding company that will directly hold equity interests in OpCo, which will
hold all of the equity interests in Sunergy. Until any OpCo Unit Redemption has occurred, the Sellers will
generally hold the remainder of the equity interests of OpCo through their ownership of the Exchangeable OpCo
Units.

At the Closing, OpCo will amend and restate its limited liability company agreement in its entirety to, among
other things, provide a holder of Exchangeable OpCo Units the right to cause OpCo to redeem one or more of
such Exchangeable OpCo Units, together with the cancellation of an equal number of shares of such holder’s
Seller Class V Common Stock, for shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis, or, at
the election of New PubCo (as manager of OpCo), cash, in each case, subject to certain restrictions set forth in
the OpCo A&R LLC Agreement and the Proposed Charter. The OpCo A&R LLC Agreement will also provide
for mandatory OpCo Unit Redemptions in certain limited circumstances, including in connection with certain
changes of control.

For more information regarding the OpCo A&R LLC Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — OpCo A&R LLC Agreement.”

35




Amendment to the Letter Agreement (page 177)

Concurrently with the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, the Initial Shareholders entered into
the Amendment to the Letter Agreement, pursuant to which, among other things, each of the Initial Shareholders
agreed (i) not to transfer his, her or its ESGEN Class B ordinary shares (or the New PubCo Class A Common
Stock issuable in exchange for such ESGEN Class B ordinary shares pursuant to the Business Combination
Agreement) prior to the earlier of (a) six months after the Closing or (b) subsequent to the Closing (A) if the last
sale price of the New PubCo Class A Common Stock quoted on Nasdaq is greater than or equal to $12 per share
(as adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations, recapitalizations and the like) for any 20 trading
days within a 30-consecutive trading day period commencing at least 90 days after Closing, or (B) the date on
which New PubCo completes a liquidation, merger, share exchange or other similar transaction that results in all
of New PubCo’s stockholders having the right to exchange their New PubCo Class A Common Stock for cash,
securities or other property and (ii) to waive any adjustment to the conversion ratio set forth in the governing
documents of ESGEN with respect to the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares immediately prior to the earlier of the
ESGEN Share Conversion or the Closing.

For more information regarding the Amendment to the Letter Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Amendment to the Letter Agreement.”

Lock-Up Agreement (page 177)

The Business Combination Agreement contemplates that, concurrently with the Closing, certain of the Sellers
(the “Lock-Up Sellers”) will enter into the Lock-Up Agreement, pursuant to which each of the Lock-Up Sellers
will agree not to transfer its Exchangeable OpCo Units and corresponding shares of Seller Class V Common
Stock received in connection with the Business Combination until the earlier of (i) six months after the Closing
and (ii) subsequent to the Closing, (a) satisfaction of the Early Lock-Up Termination or (b) the date on which
New PubCo completes a PubCo Sale (as defined in the Lock-Up Agreement).

For more information regarding the Lock-Up Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business Combination
Agreement — Related Agreements — Lock-Up Agreement.”

Tax Receivable Agreement (page 171)

Concurrently with the Closing, we will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement with the TRA Holders. The Tax
Receivable Agreement generally provides for the payment by us to the TRA Holders of 85% of the net cash
savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state and local income tax and franchise tax (computed using simplifying
assumptions to address the impact of state and local taxes) that we actually realize (or are deemed to realize in
certain circumstances) in periods after the Business Combination as a result of certain increases in tax basis
available to us pursuant to the exercise of the OpCo Exchange Rights or a Mandatory Exchange and certain
benefits attributable to imputed interest.

For more information regarding the Tax Receivable Agreement, see the section entitled “The Business
Combination Agreement — Related Agreements — Tax Receivable Agreement.”

Conditions to Closing (page 158)
The Closing is subject to certain conditions, including, but not limited to:

* the receipt of the required approvals of ESGEN’s shareholders at the Special Meeting;
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no governmental authority shall have enacted, issued, promulgated, enforced or entered any law, rule,
regulation, judgment, decree, or order which is then in effect and has the effect of making the
transactions illegal or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement;

the expiration or termination of any applicable waiting period (and any extension thereof) required
under the HSR Act;

the New PubCo Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Business Combination
immediately after Closing shall be listed on Nasdaq and New PubCo will be able to satisfy any
continued listing requirements of Nasdaq immediately after Closing;

if the ESGEN shareholders do not approve the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, ESGEN
having at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets remaining immediately after any holders of the
ESGEN Class A ordinary shares exercise their redemption rights;

the effectiveness of this proxy statement/prospectus in accordance with the provisions of the Securities
Act;

six director nominees proposed by Sunergy shall have been elected to the New PubCo Board as of the
Closing (at least three of whom shall also meet certain requirements for service on the audit committee
of New PubCo following the Closing) and one director nominee proposed by the Sponsor shall have
been elected to the New PubCo Board as of the Closing;

the Aggregate Transaction Proceeds being equal to or greater than $20,000,000;

since the date of the Business Combination Agreement, no Company Material Adverse Effect (as
defined in the Business Combination Agreement) or SPAC Material Adverse Effect (as defined in the
Business Combination Agreement) having occurred that is continuing and uncured; and

the Public Share Redemption, the ESGEN Share Conversion, the Domestication, the amendment and
restatement of the Existing Organizational Documents and the Financing Agreements having occurred
or been consummated, as applicable, in accordance with the Business Combination Agreement.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, the conditions set forth in the Business Combination Agreement may
be waived in writing by ESGEN or Sunergy (as applicable).

Termination (page 168)

The Business Combination Agreement may be terminated, and the transactions contemplated thereby may be
abandoned at any time prior to the Closing:

by the mutual written consent of ESGEN and Sunergy;

by either ESGEN or Sunergy, subject to certain customary exceptions, if the transactions contemplated
by the Business Combination Agreement have not been consummated on or prior to the Outside Date
(provided, that if ESGEN seeks and obtains shareholder approval to extend its deadline to consummate
a business combination past October 22, 2023, then the Outside Date will automatically be extended
for one or more additional periods up to an additional three months (or, if sooner, the last day for
ESGEN to consummate a business combination pursuant to such extension));

by either ESGEN or Sunergy, if any governmental authority of competent jurisdiction has enacted,
issued, promulgated, enforced or entered any injunction, order, decree or ruling which has become final
and nonappealable and has the effect of making consummation of the transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement illegal or otherwise preventing or prohibiting consummation of the
transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;
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by either ESGEN or Sunergy, if any of the Condition Precedent Proposals shall fail to receive the
requisite vote for approval at the Special Meeting (subject to any adjournment, postponement or recess
of such meeting in accordance with the terms of the Business Combination Agreement); provided,
however, that ESGEN may not exercise this termination right if, directly or indirectly, through its
affiliates, ESGEN is in breach or violation of any representation, warranty, covenant, agreement or
obligation contained in the Business Combination Agreement and such breach or violation is the
principal cause of the failure of any of the Condition Precedent Proposals to receive the requisite vote
or approval at the Special Meeting;

by ESGEN, if there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement on the
part of Sunergy or the Sellers set forth in the Business Combination Agreement such that certain
conditions to the obligations of ESGEN to consummate the Closing could not be satisfied; provided,
that ESGEN has not waived such breach and that ESGEN and OpCo are not then in breach of the
Business Combination Agreement so as to prevent certain conditions to the obligations of Sunergy to
consummate the Closing from being satisfied; provided further that, if such breach is curable by
Sunergy or the Sellers, then ESGEN may not terminate for so long as Sunergy or the Sellers, as
applicable, continue to exercise reasonable best efforts to cure such breach, unless such breach is not
cured by the earlier of (i) 30 days after written notice thereof is delivered to Sunergy by ESGEN and
(ii) the Outside Date;

by Sunergy, if there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement on the
part of ESGEN or OpCo set forth in the Business Combination Agreement such that certain conditions
to the obligations of Sunergy to consummate the Closing could not be satisfied; provided, that Sunergy
has not waived such breach and that Sunergy and the Sellers are not then in breach of the Business
Combination Agreement so as to prevent certain conditions to the obligations of ESGEN to
consummate the Closing from being satisfied; provided further that, if such breach is curable by
ESGEN or OpCo, then Sunergy may not terminate for so long as ESGEN and OpCo continue to
exercise reasonable best efforts to cure such breach, unless such breach is not cured by the earlier of (i)
30 days after written notice thereof is delivered to ESGEN by Sunergy and (ii) the Outside Date;

by Sunergy, if the ESGEN Board changes, withdraws, qualifies or modifies, or publicly proposes to
change, withdraw, qualify or modify, the recommendation of the ESGEN Board to approve all of the
Shareholder Proposals, except the Director Election Proposal, pursuant to the exercise of its fiduciary
duties under the Business Combination Agreement;

by Sunergy, upon the liquidation (or public announcement thereof) of the Trust Account if ESGEN
fails in connection with any extension to timely pay any amounts required to be deposited into the
Trust Account in accordance with the terms of the Existing Organizational Documents; or

by Sunergy, if the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares have become delisted from Nasdaq and are not
relisted on Nasdaq (or another national securities exchange mutually agreed to by ESGEN and
Sunergy) within 30 days after such delisting.

Payment of Transaction Expenses (page 170)

Generally, all expenses incurred in connection with the Business Combination Agreement will be paid by the
party incurring such expenses. If the Closing does occur, ESGEN will pay all accrued and unpaid transaction
expenses of ESGEN and Sunergy and will retain any remaining Aggregate Transaction Proceeds on the balance
sheet of OpCo or Sunergy. If such accrued and unpaid expenses, excluding any existing loans to ESGEN from
the Sponsor or other affiliates (“Affiliate Loans”), exceed $15 million, then the Sponsor and all other holders of
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares, including the current independent directors of ESGEN, will forfeit a pro rata
number of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares (each with a value of $10.00 per ESGEN Class B ordinary share)
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with an aggregate value equal to (i) the amount by which the total accrued and unpaid expenses exceeds

$15 million, minus (ii) (a) $1.5 million in Affiliate Loans, if the aggregate amount of Affiliate Loans is equal to
or in excess of $1.5 million, or (b) the amount of Affiliate Loans, if the aggregate amount of Affiliate Loans is
less than $1.5 million (such difference between (i) and (ii), the “Sponsor Covered Expenses”). The Sponsor
Covered Expenses will be reduced to the extent that transaction expenses attributable to Sunergy exceed

$5.0 million by the amount such Sunergy expenses exceed $5.0 million.

Redemption Rights (page 182)

In connection with the proposed Business Combination, pursuant to the Existing Organizational Documents, a
Public Shareholder may request that ESGEN redeem all or a portion of its Public Shares for cash if the Business
Combination is consummated. As a holder of Public Shares, you will be entitled to receive cash for any Public
Shares to be redeemed only if you:

e (i) hold Public Shares or (ii) if you hold Public Shares through ESGEN Units, you elect to separate
your ESGEN Units into the underlying Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants prior to exercising
your redemption rights with respect to the Public Shares;

e submit a written request to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, in which you (i) request that ESGEN redeem
all or a portion of your Public Shares for cash, and (ii) if you hold Public Shares through a broker in
street name, identify yourself as the beneficial holder of the Public Shares and provide your legal name,
phone number and address; and

* deliver your Public Shares to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, physically or electronically through DTC.

Holders must complete the procedures for electing to redeem their Public Shares in the manner described
above prior to, a.m., on , 2023 (two business days before the Special Meeting), or such
later date as determined by the ESGEN Board in the event of a postponement of the Special Meeting, in
order for their shares to be redeemed.

Holders of ESGEN Units must elect to separate the ESGEN Units into the underlying Public Shares and ESGEN
Public Warrants prior to exercising redemption rights with respect to the Public Shares. Public holders that hold
their ESGEN Units in an account at a brokerage firm or bank, must notify their broker or bank that they elect to
separate the ESGEN Units into the underlying Public Shares and ESGEN Public Warrants, or if a holder holds
ESGEN Units registered in its own name, the holder must contact CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, directly and
instruct them to do so. The redemption rights include the requirement that a holder must identify itself in writing
as a beneficial holder if such holder is not a holder of record and provide its legal name, phone number and
address to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, in order to validly redeem its shares. Public Shareholders may elect to
redeem all or a portion of the Public Shares held by them regardless of if or how they vote in respect of the
Business Combination Proposal. If the Business Combination is not consummated, the Public Shares will be
returned to the respective holder, broker or bank. If the Business Combination is consummated, and if a Public
Shareholder properly exercises its right to redeem all or a portion of the Public Shares that it holds and timely
delivers its shares to CST, ESGEN’s transfer agent, New PubCo will redeem such Public Shares for a per-share
price, payable in cash, equal to the pro rata portion of the Trust Account, calculated as of two business days prior
to the vote at the Special Meeting. For illustrative purposes, this would have amounted to approximately $  per
issued and outstanding public share, based on shares subject to possible redemption as of ,
2023. If a Public Shareholder exercises its redemption rights in full, then it will be electing to exchange its Public
Shares for cash and will no longer own Public Shares. The redemption is contemplated to take place prior to the
Domestication and accordingly it is ESGEN Class A ordinary shares that will be redeemed at least one day prior
to the Closing. See “The Special Meeting of ESGEN — Redemption Rights” in this proxy statement/prospectus
for a detailed description of the procedures to be followed if you wish to redeem your Public Shares for cash.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Public Shareholder, together with any affiliate of such Public Shareholder or
any other person with whom such Public Shareholder is acting in concert or as a “group” (as defined in

Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming its Public Shares with respect to more
than an aggregate of 15% of the Public Shares without the consent of ESGEN. Accordingly, if a Public
Shareholder, alone or acting in concert or as a group, seeks to redeem more than 15% of the Public Shares, then
any such shares in excess of that 15% limit would not be redeemed for cash without the consent of ESGEN.

Holders of the ESGEN Warrants will not have redemption rights with respect to the ESGEN Warrants.

Appraisal Rights (page 184)

ESGEN’s shareholders will not have appraisal rights under Cayman Islands law or otherwise in connection with
the Business Combination Proposal or the other Shareholder Proposals.

ESGEN Special Meeting and the Proposals (page 178)

The Special Meeting will be held at a.m., Eastern Time, on , 2023. The physical place of the
meeting will be at the offices of Kirkland & Ellis LLP located at 609 Main Street, Houston, Texas 77002.
ESGEN encourages you to use remote methods of attending the Special Meeting or to attend via proxy. You may
attend the Special Meeting and vote your shares electronically during the Special Meeting via live webcast by
visiting . You will need the meeting control number that is printed on your proxy card to enter the
Special Meeting. If you do not have internet capabilities, you can listen only to the meeting by dialing

(toll-free), outside the U.S. and Canada (standard rates apply) and, when prompted, enter the pin
number . As this is listen-only, you will not be able to vote or enter questions during the Special
Meeting. At the Special Meeting, ESGEN’s shareholders will be asked to approve the Business Combination
Proposal, the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, Organizational
Documents Proposal, the Advisory Charter Proposals, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal,
the Director Election Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting).

The ESGEN Board has fixed the close of business on , 2023 as the Record Date for determining the
holders of ESGEN ordinary shares entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting. As of the
Record Date, there were ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and 6,900,000 ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares outstanding and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting. Each ESGEN ordinary share entitles the holder to
one vote at the Special Meeting on each proposal to be considered at the Special Meeting; however, under the
Existing Organizational Documents, the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to ten votes per
ESGEN Class B ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal and the Organizational Documents Proposal.
Under the terms of the Existing Organizational Documents, prior to the closing of ESGEN’s initial business
combination, only the holders of the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the election of
directors. Accordingly, only holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares will be entitled to vote on the Director
Election Proposal. As of the Record Date, the Initial Shareholders owned and were entitled to vote

ESGEN ordinary shares, representing approximately % of the ESGEN ordinary shares outstanding on
that date. ESGEN currently expects that the Sponsor and its directors and officers will vote their shares in favor
of the Shareholder Proposals and, pursuant to the Amendment to the Letter Agreement, the Initial Shareholders
have agreed to do so. As of the date hereof, Sunergy did not beneficially hold any ESGEN ordinary shares.

One or more shareholders who together hold at least one-third of the issued and outstanding ESGEN ordinary
shares entitled to vote at the Special Meeting must be present, in person or virtually or represented by proxy, at
the Special Meeting to constitute a quorum and in order to conduct business at the Special Meeting.

Approval of each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Advisory Charter Proposals, the Nasdaq Proposal,
the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal (if put forth at the Special Meeting) requires
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an ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by
holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who, being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the
Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting.

Approval of the Director Election Proposal requires an ordinary resolution under Cayman Islands law, being the
affirmative vote of a simple majority of votes cast by holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares represented in
person or by proxy and entitled to vote thereon and who vote at the Special Meeting. Under the terms of the
Existing Organizational Documents, prior to the closing of ESGEN’s initial business combination, only the
holders of the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to vote on the Director Election Proposal.

Approval of the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Domestication Proposal, the Advisory Charter
Proposals and the Organizational Documents Proposal requires a special resolution under Cayman Islands law,
being the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by holders of the ESGEN ordinary shares who,
being present (in person or by proxy) and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, vote at the Special Meeting.
Under the Existing Organizational Documents, the holders of ESGEN Class B ordinary shares are entitled to ten
votes per ESGEN Class B ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal and the Organizational Documents
Proposal and the holders of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares are entitled to one vote per ESGEN Class A
ordinary share on the Domestication Proposal and the Organizational Documents Proposal.

The Business Combination is conditioned upon the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the
Domestication Proposal, the Organizational Documents Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive Equity Plan
Proposal and the Director Election Proposal. The Business Combination is not conditioned on the Redemption
Limitation Amendment Proposal, the Advisory Charter Proposals or the Adjournment Proposal. If the Business
Combination Proposal is not approved, the other Shareholder Proposals (except the Adjournment Proposal) will
not be presented to the shareholders for a vote. For the avoidance of doubt, if put forth at the Special Meeting, the
Adjournment Proposal will be the first and only proposal voted on and the Condition Precedent Proposals and
other Shareholder Proposals will not be submitted to the shareholders for a vote.

Recommendation of the ESGEN Board (page 180)

The ESGEN Board has unanimously determined that the Business Combination Proposal is in the best interests
of ESGEN, has unanimously approved the Business Combination Proposal, and unanimously recommends that
shareholders vote “FOR” the Business Combination Proposal, “FOR” the Redemption Limitation Amendment
Proposal, “FOR” the Domestication Proposal, “FOR” the Organizational Documents Proposal, “FOR” each of
the Advisory Charter Proposals, “FOR” the Nasdaq Proposal, “FOR” the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal, “FOR”
the Director Election Proposal and “FOR” the Adjournment Proposal, in each case, if presented to the Special
Meeting. Notwithstanding the order of the resolutions on the notice to the Special Meeting, the Adjournment
Proposal may be presented first to the shareholders if, based on the tabulated vote collected at the time of the
Special Meeting, there are insufficient votes for, or otherwise in connection with, the approval of the Condition
Precedent Proposals.

The ESGEN Board’s Reasons for Approval of the Business Combination (page 188)

ESGEN was formed for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, share
purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses. The ESGEN Board
sought to do this by utilizing the networks and industry experience of both the Sponsor and the ESGEN Board
and management to identify, acquire and operate one or more businesses. The members of the ESGEN Board and
management have extensive transactional experience, particularly in the energy infrastructure industry.

As described under “Background of the Business Combination” the ESGEN Board, in evaluating the Business
Combination, consulted with ESGEN’s management and legal advisors. In reaching its unanimous decision to
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approve the Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination
Agreement, the ESGEN Board considered a range of factors, including, but not limited to, the factors discussed
below. In light of the number and wide variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the
proposed combination, the ESGEN Board did not consider it practicable to, and did not attempt to, quantify or
otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors that it considered in reaching its determination and
supporting its decision. The ESGEN Board contemplated its decision in the context of all of the information
available and the factors presented to and considered by it. In addition, individual directors may have given
different weight to different factors. This explanation of ESGEN’s reasons for approving the combination and all
other information presented in this section is forward-looking in nature and, therefore, should be read in light of
the factors discussed under the section titled “Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.”

In approving the Business Combination, although not required under the Existing Organizational Documents, the
ESGEN Board obtained the Fairness Opinion from Houlihan. The Fairness Opinion stated that, as of the date of
such Fairness Opinion and based upon and subject to the assumptions made, procedures followed, matters
considered and qualifications and limitations on the scope of review undertaken by Houlihan, as set forth in the
Fairness Opinion, the Business Combination was fair, from a financial point of view, to the shareholders of
ESGEN. The ESGEN Board believes it was reasonable to rely upon the Fairness Opinion at the time of its
delivery in concluding that the Business Combination was in the best interest of ESGEN shareholders. The
Fairness Opinion spoke only as of its date. The ESGEN Board has not requested that Houlihan provide a new or
updated fairness opinion and does not intend to secure a new or updated fairness opinion from Houlihan or any
other third party. See “Risk Factors — The Fairness Opinion obtained by the ESGEN Board from Houlihan will
not be updated to reflect changes in circumstances between signing the Business Combination Agreement and the
completion of the Business Combination.”

The ESGEN Board considered a number of factors pertaining to the Business Combination as generally
supporting its decision to enter into the Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereby, including, but not limited to, the following: Sunergy’s demonstrable contributions toward global
sustainability and decarbonization through greenhouse gas reduction, the scale and growth potential of its solar
platform, the prudent financial management of the business, the established current margins of the business and
belief in the future ability of Sunergy’s management team to improve the economics of the business over time,
and more generally the large and growing market for solar. Additionally, the ESGEN Board took into
consideration the following factors or made the following determinations, as applicable, among others:

* Meets the acquisition criteria that ESGEN had established to evaluate prospective business
combination targets;

* Attractive solar energy market with substantial regulatory support;
* Experienced management team;

* Strong commitment of the Sellers as demonstrated by rolling 100% of their current equity position
following the Business Combination;

e Valuation supported by financial analysis and due diligence;

e Multiple avenues to accelerate organic growth opportunities;

e Significant value creation and growth opportunities through potential acquisitions;
e Sunergy’s expected post-Closing financial condition; and

e Sunergy’s strong relationship with strategic vendors and suppliers.

The ESGEN Board also considered a variety of uncertainties, risks and other potentially negative factors relating
to the Business Combination including, but not limited to, the following: possible redemptions of ESGEN
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ordinary shares; litigation and threats of litigation and broader macro risks, including Sunergy’s reliance on its
equipment suppliers, contractors and dealers for solar energy system components and technologies necessary to
meet demand for its solar energy systems; uncertainty as to the continued support for solar energy laws and
regulatory regimes applicable to various constituents in the solar energy industry, the withdrawal or lessening of
which could present, regulatory, technical or economic barriers to the purchase, use and demand of Sunergy’s
energy offerings; developments in tax and other governmental incentives applicable to the solar energy industry
and the continued application of existing tax and other governmental incentives to solar energy systems, such as
the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022, the unavailability of which could decrease the solar energy incentives
available to consumers; and Sunergy’s reliance on certain utility rate structures, such as net metering, to offer
competitive pricing to customers and the continued application of such utility rate structures. Additionally, the
ESGEN Board considered the following issues and risks, among others:

* Risk that the benefits described above may not be achieved;
* Risk of the liquidation of ESGEN if the Business Combination is not completed;

* ESGEN’s exclusivity obligations to Sunergy, including its obligation not to pursue alternative business
combination transactions;

e Limitations on the scope of review undertaken by Houlihan;

* Risks that the Closing conditions will not be satisfied;

* The magnitude of fees and expenses associated with completing the Business Combination;
* Public company readiness of Sunergy’s management team; and

e Other risk factors.

In addition to considering the factors described above, the ESGEN Board also considered that some officers and
directors of ESGEN might have interests in the Business Combination as individuals that are in addition to, and
that may be different from, the interests of ESGEN’s other shareholders. ESGEN’s independent directors
reviewed and considered these interests during the negotiation of the Business Combination and in evaluating
and unanimously approving, as members of the ESGEN Board, the Business Combination Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination.

The ESGEN Board concluded that the potential benefits that it expected ESGEN and its shareholders to achieve
as a result of the Business Combination outweighed the negative factors associated with the Business
Combination. Accordingly, the ESGEN Board unanimously determined that the Business Combination
Agreement, and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination, were in the best
interests of ESGEN.

For more information about the ESGEN Board’s decision-making process concerning the Business Combination,
please see the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — Interests of ESGEN
Directors and Officers and the Sponsor in the Business Combination.”

Satisfaction of 80% Test (page 188)

It is a requirement under the Existing Organizational Documents that the business or assets acquired in ESGEN’s
initial business combination have a fair market value equal to at least 80% of the assets held in the Trust Account
(excluding deferred underwriting commissions and taxes payable on the income earned on the Trust Account) at
the time of the agreement to enter into such business combination. In addition, the rules of Nasdaq require that
ESGEN’s initial business combination be with one or more operating businesses or assets with a fair market
value equal to at least 80% of the net assets held in the Trust Account (net of amounts disbursed to management
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for working capital purposes and excluding the amount of any deferred underwriting discount held in trust). As
of April 19, 2023, the date of the execution of the definitive agreement for the proposed Business Combination,
the balance of the Trust Account was approximately $30,983,522 (excluding taxes payable on the income earned
on the Trust Account) and 80% thereof represents approximately $24,786,818. In reaching its conclusion that the
proposed Business Combination meets the 80% asset test, our Board used as a fair market value the enterprise
value of approximately $475 million, which was implied based on the terms of the transactions agreed to by the
parties in negotiating the definitive agreement for the proposed Business Combination. The enterprise value
consists of an implied equity value for Sunergy (prior to the proposed Business Combination) of approximately
$410 million. In determining whether the enterprise value described above represents the fair market value of
Sunergy’s business, the ESGEN Board considered all of the factors described in the section of the proxy
statement/prospectus captioned “The ESGEN Board’s Reasons for Approval of the Business Combination” and
the fact that the purchase price for this business was the result of an arm’s length negotiation. As a result, the
ESGEN Board concluded that the fair market value of Sunergy was significantly in excess of 80% of the assets
held in the Trust Account (excluding the deferred underwriting commissions and taxes payable on the income
earned on the Trust Account).

Regulatory Matters (page 192)

Under the HSR Act and the rules that have been promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Federal Trade Commission
(“FTC”), certain transactions may not be consummated unless information has been furnished to the Antitrust
Division of the Department of Justice (“Antitrust Division™) and the FTC and certain waiting period
requirements have been satisfied. The Business Combination is subject to these requirements and may not be
completed until the expiration of a 30-day waiting period following the filing of the required Notification and
Report Forms with the Antitrust Division and the FTC or until early termination is granted. ESGEN and Sunergy
will file the required forms under the HSR Act with the Antitrust Division and the FTC and request early
termination to the extent available. The Business Combination Agreement requires these filings to be made
within ten business days of the initial filing of this Registration Statement.

At any time before or after consummation of the Business Combination, notwithstanding termination of the
waiting period under the HSR Act, the applicable competition authorities in the United States or any other
applicable jurisdiction could take such action under applicable antitrust laws as such authority deems necessary
or desirable in the public interest, including seeking to enjoin the consummation of the Business Combination,
conditionally approving the Business Combination upon divestiture of Sunergy’s assets, subjecting the
completion of the Business Combination to regulatory conditions or seeking other remedies. Private parties may
also seek to take legal action under the antitrust laws under certain circumstances. ESGEN cannot assure you that
the Antitrust Division, the FTC, any state attorney general, any other government authority or any private party
will not attempt to challenge the Business Combination on antitrust grounds, and, if such a challenge is made,
ESGEN cannot assure you as to its result.

None of ESGEN and Sunergy are aware of any material regulatory approvals or actions that are required for
completion of the Business Combination other than the expiration or early termination of the waiting period
under the HSR Act. It is presently contemplated that if any such additional regulatory approvals or actions are
required, those approvals or actions will be sought. There can be no assurance, however, that any additional
approvals or actions will be obtained.

Proxy Solicitation (page 184)

Proxies may be solicited by mail, telephone or in person. ESGEN has engaged Morrow Sodali to assist in the
solicitation of proxies. If a shareholder grants a proxy, it may still vote its shares in person if it revokes its proxy
before the Special Meeting. A shareholder also may change its vote by submitting a later-dated proxy as
described in the section entitled “The Special Meeting of ESGEN — Revoking Your Proxy.”
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Interests of ESGEN Directors and Officers and the Sponsor in the Business Combination (page 190)

When you consider the recommendation of the ESGEN Board in favor of approval of the Business Combination
Proposal, you should keep in mind that the Sponsor and each executive officer and director of ESGEN have
interests in such proposal that are different from, or in addition to, those of Public Shareholders and warrant
holders generally. These interests include, among other things, the interests listed below:

the fact that James P. Benson will be the Sponsor’s designee to the New PubCo Board upon the closing
of the Business Combination. As a director, in the future, Mr. Benson may receive any cash fees, stock
options or stock awards that the New PubCo Board determines to pay to its directors;

the fact that the Initial Shareholders have agreed not to redeem any ESGEN ordinary shares held by
them in connection with a shareholder vote to approve a proposed initial business combination;

the fact that the Sponsor paid an aggregate of $25,000 for the 5,619,077 ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares currently owned by it. As of June 30, 2023, there were 6,900,000 ESGEN Class B ordinary
shares owned by the Initial Shareholders. As of , 2023, the Record Date for the Special
Meeting, the 5,619,077 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and the 6,900,000 shares of New
PubCo Class A Common Stock that the Sponsor and the Initial Shareholders will hold following the
Business Combination, respectively, if unrestricted and freely tradable, would have had an aggregate
market value of $ and $ , respectively, based upon the closing price of $ per ESGEN
Class A ordinary share on the Nasdaq on , 2023, the most recent closing price;

the fact that Sponsor paid $11,240,000 for its 11,240,000 ESGEN Private Placement Warrants, and
those ESGEN Private Placement Warrants would be worthless if a business combination is not
consummated by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount into the Trust
Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or more further
Additional Extensions);

the fact that the Sponsor has agreed to purchase 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common
Stock at $10.00 per share in the Initial PIPE Investment;

the fact that Sponsor, the other Initial Shareholders and ESGEN’s other current officers and directors
have agreed to waive their rights to liquidating distributions from the Trust Account with respect to any
ESGEN ordinary shares (other than ESGEN Class A ordinary shares) held by them if ESGEN fails to
complete an initial business combination by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the
required amount into the Trust Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders
approve one or more further Additional Extensions);

the fact that the Initial Shareholders will enter into the A&R Registration Rights Agreement;

the continued indemnification of ESGEN’s directors and officers and the continuation of ESGEN’s
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance after the Business Combination (i.e., a “tail policy”);

the fact that the Sponsor and ESGEN’s officers and directors will lose their entire investment in
ESGEN and will not be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses if an initial business combination is
not consummated by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount into the
Trust Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or more further
Additional Extensions);

the fact that if the Trust Account is liquidated, including in the event ESGEN is unable to complete an
initial business combination by October 22, 2023 (assuming the Sponsor deposits the required amount
into the Trust Account for each Additional Extension Date and unless shareholders approve one or
more further Additional Extensions), the Sponsor has agreed to indemnify ESGEN to ensure that the
proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced below $10.00 per Public Share, or such lesser per Public
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Share amount as is in the Trust Account on the liquidation date, by the claims of prospective target
businesses with which ESGEN has entered into an acquisition agreement or claims of any third party
for services rendered or products sold to ESGEN, but only if such a vendor or target business has not
executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account;

» the fact that ESGEN may be entitled to distribute or pay over funds held by ESGEN outside the Trust
Account to the Sponsor or any of its Affiliates prior to the Closing;

* the fact that the Initial Shareholders entered into the Amendment to the Letter Agreement pursuant to
which the original lock-up period to which the Sponsor and our directors and executive officers are
subject was amended, effective as of the Closing, to reduce such lock-up period;

* the fact that ESGEN has issued an outstanding unsecured promissory note to the Sponsor and has
drawn $867,586.60 pursuant to such promissory note as of September 15, 2023, and the unsecured
promissory note will go unpaid in the event that an initial business combination is not consummated;

» the fact that upon an initial business combination, at the option of the Sponsor or an affiliate of the
Sponsor, up to $1,500,000 of any loan made by the Sponsor or an affiliate of the Sponsor may be
convertible into warrants at a price of $1.00 per warrant;

» the fact that the Sponsor will benefit from the completion of a business combination and may be
incentivized to complete an acquisition of a less favorable target company or on terms less favorable to
shareholders rather than liquidate; and

» the fact that the Sponsor and the other Initial Shareholders can earn a positive rate of return on their
investment if the trading price of New PubCo Class A Common Stock is approximately $2.04 or more
per share and the New PubCo Private Placement Warrants are worthless, even if other shareholders
experience a negative rate of return in the post-Business Combination company.

The Initial Shareholders have, pursuant to the Amendment to the Letter Agreement, agreed to, among other
things, (i) vote all of their ESGEN ordinary shares in favor of the proposals being presented at the Special
Meeting, (ii) waive their anti-dilution rights with respect to their ESGEN Class B ordinary shares in connection
with the consummation of the Business Combination and (iii) be bound by certain transfer restrictions with
respect to his, her or its shares in ESGEN prior to the Closing. Such shares will be excluded from the pro rata
calculation used to determine the per-share redemption price. As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus,
the Initial Shareholders own 70.4% of the issued and outstanding ESGEN ordinary shares, including all of the
ESGEN Class B ordinary shares. As a result, approval of the Business Combination Proposal, Redemption
Limitation Amendment Proposal, Domestication Proposal, Organizational Documents Proposal, Advisory
Charter Proposals, Nasdaq Proposal, Equity Incentive Plan Proposal and Director Election Proposal will not
require the affirmative vote of any ESGEN ordinary shares held by the Public Shareholders. See “Certain
Relationships and Related Party Transactions — Amendment to the Letter Agreement” in the accompanying
proxy statement/prospectus for more information related to the Amendment to the Letter Agreement.

At any time at or prior to the Business Combination, strictly outside (i) a period when they are not then aware of
any material nonpublic information regarding us or our securities, (ii) a restricted period under Regulation M
under the Exchange Act or (iii) a transaction which would violate Section 9(a)(2) or Rule 10(b)-5 under the
Exchange Act, the Initial Shareholders, Sunergy and/or their directors, officers, advisors or respective affiliates
may purchase Public Shares in privately negotiated transactions from institutional and other investors who vote,
or indicate an intention to vote, against any of the Condition Precedent Proposals, or execute agreements to
purchase such shares from such investors in the future, or they may enter into transactions with such investors
and others to provide them with incentives to acquire Public Shares or vote their Public Shares in favor of the
Condition Precedent Proposals. Any such privately negotiated purchases may be effected at purchase prices that
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are in excess of fair market value or in excess of the per share pro rata portion of the Trust Account. However,
none of the funds in the Trust Account will be used to make such purchases. Such a purchase may include a
contractual acknowledgement that such shareholder, although still the record or beneficial holder of our shares, is
no longer the beneficial owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. We do not
currently anticipate that such purchases, if any, would constitute a tender offer subject to the tender offer rules
under the Exchange Act or a going-private transaction subject to the going-private rules under the Exchange Act;
however, if the purchasers determine at the time of any such purchases that the purchases are subject to such
rules, the purchasers will be required to comply with such rules.

In the event that the Initial Shareholders, Sunergy and/or their directors, officers, advisors or respective affiliates
who have agreed to vote in favor of the Business Combination purchase shares in privately negotiated
transactions from Public Shareholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling
shareholder would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. The purpose of such share
purchases and other transactions would be to (i) increase the likelihood of satisfaction that (a) the Business
Combination Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposal, the Incentive Equity Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal
(if put forth at the Special Meeting) are approved by the affirmative vote of at least a simple majority of the votes
cast by the holders of the issued ESGEN ordinary shares present in person or represented by proxy at the Special
Meeting and entitled to vote on such matter, and (b) the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal, the
Domestication Proposal and the Organizational Documents Proposals is each approved by the affirmative vote of
at least a two-thirds majority of the votes cast by the holders of the issued ESGEN ordinary shares present in
person or represented by proxy at the Special Meeting and entitled to vote on such matter; (ii) otherwise limit the
number of Public Shares electing to redeem; and (iii) increase the likelihood of the satisfaction of the
requirement that, if the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal is not approved by the ESGEN
shareholders, then New PubCo’s net tangible assets (as determined in accordance with Rule 3a51-1(g)(1) of the
Exchange Act) will be at least $5,000,001 after giving effect to the transactions contemplated by the Business
Combination Agreement and the Initial PIPE Investment. There are no current commitments, plans or intentions
to engage in any such transactions, and, to our knowledge, no party has formulated any terms or conditions for
such transactions.

If such transactions are effected, the consequence could be to cause the Business Combination to be
consummated in circumstances where such consummation would not otherwise occur. Purchases of shares by the
persons described above would allow them to exert more influence over the approval of the proposals to be
presented at the Special Meeting and would likely increase the chances that such proposals would be approved.
We will file or submit a Current Report on Form 8-K to disclose any material arrangements entered into or
significant purchases made by any of the aforementioned persons that would affect the vote on the Shareholder
Proposals to be put to the Special Meeting or the redemption threshold. Any such report will include descriptions
of any arrangements entered into or significant purchases by any of the aforementioned persons. Any such
purchases would be reported pursuant to Section 13 and Section 16 of the Exchange Act to the extent such
purchasers are subject to such reporting requirements.

The Sponsor and its affiliates are active investors across a number of different investment platforms, which
ESGEN and the Sponsor believe improved the volume and quality of opportunities that were available to
ESGEN. However, it also creates potential conflicts and the need to allocate investment opportunities across
multiple investment vehicles. In order to provide the Sponsor with the flexibility to evaluate opportunities across
these platforms, the Existing Organizational Documents provide that ESGEN renounces its interest in any
business combination opportunity offered to the Sponsor or ESGEN’s directors, officers, employees and certain
affiliates. This waiver allows the Sponsor and ESGEN’s directors, officers, employees and certain respective
affiliates to allocate opportunities based on a combination of the objectives, including the fundraising needs of
the target and the investment objectives of the investment vehicle. ESGEN is not aware of any such conflict or
opportunity being presented to the Sponsor or any director or officer of ESGEN or their respective affiliates, nor

47




does it believe that the waiver of the corporate opportunities doctrine otherwise had a material impact on its
search for an acquisition target.

The existence of financial and personal interests of one or more of ESGEN’s directors may result in a conflict of
interest on the part of such director(s) between what he, she or they may believe is in the best interests of ESGEN
and its shareholders and what he, she or they may believe is best for himself, herself or themselves in
determining to recommend that shareholders vote for the proposals. In addition, ESGEN’s officers have interests
in the Business Combination that may conflict with your interests as a shareholder.

Stock Exchange Listing

We expect to list the shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock and New PubCo Public Warrants to purchase
shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock on the Nasdaq under the proposed symbols “DER” and
“DERWW,” respectively.

Sources and Uses of Funds

The following tables summarize the sources and uses for funding the Business Combination, assuming (i) none
of ESGEN’s outstanding Public Shares are redeemed in connection with the Business Combination (“Assuming
No Additional Redemptions”) and (ii) a total of 706,380 shares of ESGEN’s outstanding Public Shares are
redeemed in connection with the Business Combination (“Assuming Maximum Redemptions”).

Assuming No Additional Redemptions

Source of Funds® Uses®
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Existing Cash held in Trust Account® .. $31,631,854 Transaction Fees and Expenses® . . ... $ 8,800,000
PIPE Financing® ................... 10,000,000 Remaining Cash on Balance Sheet ... 32,831,854
Total Sources ..................... $41,631,854 TotalUses ...................... $41,631,854

(1) Totals might be affected by rounding.

(2) As of June 30, 2023.

(3) Represents estimated transaction fees and expenses expected to be incurred by ESGEN for advisory, legal
and other fees, and excludes Sunergy’s transaction fees and expenses since such fees and expenses are
currently expected to be paid by Sunergy using its pre-closing available funds.

(4) Assumes an aggregate 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock are issued to the PIPE
Investors.

Assuming Maximum Redemptions

Source of Funds® Uses®
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Existing Cash held in Trust Account® .. $31,631,854 Remaining Cash on Balance Sheet ... $24,989,483
PIPE Financing® ................... 10,000,000 Transaction Fees and Expenses® . . . .. 8,800,000
ESGEN public redemption® .. ...... 7,842,371
Total Sources ..................... $41,631,854 Total Uses ...................... $41,631,854

(1) Totals might be affected by rounding.
(2) As of June 30, 2023.
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(3) Based on 706,380 shares subject to possible redemption, which assumes the maximum number of ESGEN
Class A ordinary shares that can be redeemed are redeemed, while still satisfying the Aggregate Transaction
Proceeds condition. This assumes that the Redemption Limitation Amendment Proposal is approved at the
Special Meeting.

(4) Represents estimated transaction fees and expenses expected to be incurred by ESGEN for advisory, legal
and other fees, and excludes Sunergy’s transaction fees and expenses since such fees and expenses are
currently expected to be paid by Sunergy using its pre-closing available funds.

(5) Assumes an aggregate 1,000,000 shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock are issued to the PIPE
Investors.

Accounting Treatment of the Business Combination (page 197)

Sunergy, under both the No Redemption and Maximum Redemption scenarios, continues to control, and will
continue to control, the operations of the business before and after the Business Combination. In addition, the
Sellers and Sunergy have entered into a voting agreement under which the Sellers have agreed to vote their
equity in Sunergy, as well as their capital stock in New PubCo upon consummation of the Business Combination,
in accordance with the majority vote of the Sellers for any matter considered at any meeting of the equityholders
of Sunergy or the stockholders of New PubCo. Based on these circumstances, the Sellers control the business
before and after the Business Combination, and therefore the Business Combination is a transaction under
common control and is not accounted for under ASC 805, Business Combinations.

The net assets of ESGEN will be stated at historical cost, with no goodwill or other intangible assets recorded.
Any excess of fair value of shares issued to ESGEN over the fair value of ESGEN’s identifiable net assets
acquired represents compensation for the service of a stock exchange listing for its shares and is expensed as
incurred.

Comparison of Corporate Governance and Shareholder Rights (page 198)

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, the rights of ESGEN shareholders who become New
PubCo stockholders in the Business Combination will no longer be governed by the Existing Organizational
Documents and instead will be governed by the Proposed Charter and the Proposed Bylaws of New PubCo. See
“Proposal No. 3 — The Domestication Proposal — Comparison of Corporate Governance and Shareholder
Rights” beginning on page 196.

Recent Developments

On April 3, 2023 and April 12, 2023, Barclays and Citi, respectively, terminated and waived any right to receive
deferred underwriting commissions pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement, which agreement related to
ESGEN’s IPO. On April 3, 2023, Barclays resigned as underwriter pursuant to Section 11(b)(1) of the Securities
Act. As aresult of the Barclays resignation and the IPO Underwriters’ associated waiver of fees, the transaction
fees payable by ESGEN at the consummation of the Business Combination will be reduced by $9.66 million. The
services being provided by the IPO Underwriters prior to such resignations were substantially complete at the
time of ESGEN’s IPO. As a result of such [PO Underwriters’ termination and waiver of their right to receive
deferred underwriting commissions, ESGEN shareholders may be more likely to elect to redeem their shares,
increasing the possibility that ESGEN may not have sufficient funds to meet the Aggregate Transactions
Proceeds condition under the Business Combination Agreement and reducing the amount of funds that would be
contributed to New PubCo for use as working capital and for general corporate purposes in the event the
Business Combination closes. See “Summary — Sources and Uses of Funds” and “Unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Combined Financial Information.”

Piper and Sunergy executed an engagement letter dated as of January 18, 2022 (the “Engagement Letter”),
pursuant to which Piper agreed to provide certain financial advisory services to Sunergy in connection with
exploring certain strategic transactions. On April 19, 2023, Piper and Sunergy agreed to the withdrawal of Piper
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from its role as financial advisor to Sunergy with respect to the Business Combination. Piper and Sunergy
executed the Amended Engagement Letter on September 5, 2023 pursuant to which Piper changed its role to
providing buy-side and debt advisory services to Sunergy. In return for these amended services, Piper will be due
$1.75 million within one month from the date New PubCo’s securities are listed on Nasdaq (as described in this
proxy statement/prospectus) and a further $1.75 million within 30 days of the six-month lock-up period
following the closing of the Business Combination. As a result of this change, the transaction fees payable by
Sunergy to Piper at the consummation of the Business Combination will be reduced by an aggregate of

$0.6 million as compared to the amounts that would have been due under the Engagement Letter. There is no
dispute among any of the parties with respect to the services provided or to be provided by Piper.

At no time prior to or after Piper’s change in roles did Piper indicate they had any specific concerns with the
Business Combination and each of Sunergy and ESGEN has no reason to believe that Piper was in disagreement
with the contents of this proxy statement/prospectus or the registration statement of which it forms a part. Piper
did not prepare or provide any of the disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or any other materials or work
product, but, prior to its change in roles, Piper assisted Sunergy’s management and board by providing capital
advisory services in connection with the evaluation of Business Combination. Piper was not responsible for the
preparation of any materials reviewed by the ESGEN Board. See “The Business Combination Proposal —
Background of the Business Combination” for further information regarding the assistance provided by Piper to
Sunergy. The services provided by Piper prior to April 19, 2023 were substantially complete and Piper was not
expected to play any material role at the Closing. Sunergy and ESGEN do not expect that Piper’s change in roles
will affect the timing or completion of the Business Combination. Instead, the change in roles will reduce the
aggregate transaction fees required to be paid at Closing, which will decrease the cash needed to be raised to
reach the $20 million minimum Aggregate Transaction Proceeds condition. Piper’s resignation did not impact the
ESGEN Board’s analysis of or continued support of the Business Combination.

None of Piper or any of their affiliates have informed Sunergy or ESGEN that it is (nor, to the knowledge of
Sunergy or ESGEN, is it) in disagreement with the information previously provided to Sunergy or ESGEN (upon
which their respective managements conducted their own independent analysis and made their own conclusions).
Accordingly, Sunergy and ESGEN have no reason to believe that Piper’s change in roles signifies that the
information provided by it to Sunergy or ESGEN, as the case may be, is no longer reliable, and each of
Sunergy’s and ESGEN’s management’s, as the case may be, independent analysis and conclusions in relation to
such information have also not changed as a result of Piper’s change in roles.

Piper’s change in roles is unusual. It is the understanding of Sunergy that this change was driven by rule
proposals by the SEC, which, if enacted, could impact the circumstances under which a wide range of
participants in SPAC transactions are subject to underwriter liability in SPAC transactions, including a SPAC’s
business combination transaction. This understanding is also informed by reviewing filings of registrants
engaged in similar SPAC business combination transactions since the rule proposals were released. ESGEN’s
shareholders should be aware that Piper’s change in roles may indicate that Piper does not want to be associated
with the disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or the transactions contemplated hereby, and ESGEN’s
shareholders should not place any reliance on the participation of Piper prior to its withdrawal on April 19, 2023.
As a result, ESGEN shareholders may be more likely to elect to redeem their shares, increasing the possibility
that ESGEN may not have sufficient funds to meet the Aggregate Transactions Proceeds condition, and reducing
the amount of funds that would be contributed to New PubCo for use as working capital and for general
corporate purposes in the event the Business Combination closes. See “Summary — Sources and Uses of Funds”
and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information.” Sunergy and ESGEN do not expect
that Piper’s change in roles will affect the timing or completion of the Business Combination.

ESGEN shareholders may believe that when financial institutions, such as Piper, are named in the proxy
statement/prospectus, the involvements of such institutions typically presumes a level of due diligence and
independent analysis on the part of such financial institution and that the naming of such financial institutions
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generally means that a financial institution has done a level of due diligence ordinarily associated with a
professional engagement. The change in roles of Piper implies that they are not responsible for any part of this
proxy statement/prospectus.

For further discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to Piper’s change in role, see “Risk Factors — Risks
Related to the Business Combination and ESGEN — The change in role of Piper may indicate that they may be
unwilling to be associated with the disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or the underlying business
analysis related to the transaction.”

On September 12, 2023, ESGEN filed with the SEC a preliminary proxy statement to seek shareholder approval
to amend the Existing Organizational Documents to extend its deadline to consummate a business combination
past October 22, 2023 to January 22, 2024 or up to a total of six additional months thereafter.

Summary of Risk Factors (page 61)

The transactions described in this proxy statement/prospectus involve various risks, and you should carefully
read and consider the factors discussed under “Risk Factors.” The following is a summary of some of these risks.

Risks Related to Sunergy’s Business

e The solar energy industry is an emerging market which is constantly evolving and additional demand
for solar energy systems may not develop to the size or at the rate expected;

e Sunergy faces competition from electric utilities, retail electric providers, independent power producers
and renewable energy companies;

* A material reduction in the retail price of electricity charged by electric utilities or other retail
electricity providers would harm Sunergy’s business, financial condition and results of operations;

e Sales and installation of solar energy systems depends heavily on suitable meteorological and
environmental conditions such that, if meteorological or environmental conditions are unexpectedly
unfavorable, the electricity production from Sunergy’s solar service offerings may be below its
expectations, and Sunergy’s ability to timely deploy new systems may be adversely impacted;

e Sunergy’s business has benefited from the declining cost of solar energy system and energy storage
system components and may be harmed to the extent the cost of such components stabilize or increase
in the future;

e Sunergy’s growth depends in part on the success of its relationships with third parties, including its
equipment suppliers, contractors and dealers, including dealers who market to customers and bring the
resulting solar contracts to it for fulfillment;

e Sunergy depends on a limited number of suppliers of solar energy system components and technologies
to adequately meet demand for its solar energy systems and, due to the limited number of suppliers in
Sunergy’s industry, the acquisition of any of these suppliers by a competitor or any shortage, delay,
price change, imposition of tariffs or duties or other limitation in Sunergy’s ability to obtain
components or technologies Sunergy uses could result in sales and installation delays, cancelations and
loss of customers;

e Sunergy and its suppliers and subcontractors are subject to risks associated with construction, cost
overruns, delays, customer cancellations, regulatory compliance, and other contingencies, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on its business and results of operations;

» Sunergy uses subcontractors for certain services, which makes it vulnerable to the extent it relies on them;

e If Sunergy fails to manage its recent and future growth effectively, it may be unable to execute its
business plan, maintain high levels of customer service, or adequately address competitive challenges;
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The execution of Sunergy’s growth strategy is dependent upon the continued availability of third-party
financing arrangements for its customers’ purchases, which is affected by general economic conditions
and other factors;

The cost of maintenance or repair of solar energy systems or energy storage systems throughout the
period for which Sunergy has offered warranties may be higher than projected today and adversely
affect Sunergy’s financial performance and valuation;

Problems with product quality or performance may lower the residual value of Sunergy’s solar energy
systems and may damage its market reputation and cause its financial results to decline;

Warranties provided by the manufacturers of equipment Sunergy sells or services may be limited by
the ability of a supplier and manufacturer to satisfy its warranty or performance obligations or by the
expiration of applicable time or liability limits, which could reduce or void the warranty protections
and increase Sunergy’s costs to customers for the systems Sunergy offers;

Sunergy is currently dependent on a single third-party leasing company to offer customers the option of
leasing its solar energy systems and typically bears the cost of maintenance and repair on systems that
are leased;

Technical and regulatory limitations regarding the interconnection of solar energy systems to the
electrical grid may significantly delay interconnections and customer in-service dates, harming
Sunergy’s growth rate and customer satisfaction;

Sunergy’s business is concentrated in certain markets, putting us at risk of region-specific disruptions,
including hurricanes or other extreme weather events;

Sunergy’s expansion into new sales channels could be costly and time-consuming, and as Sunergy
enters new channels, it could be at a disadvantage relative to other companies who have more history in
these spaces;

Obtaining a sales contract with a potential customer does not guarantee that the potential customer will
not decide to cancel or that Sunergy will not need to cancel due to a failed inspection, which could
cause Sunergy to generate no revenue despite incurring costs and adversely affect its results of
operation;

Sunergy may not realize the anticipated benefits of past or future investments, strategic transactions, or
acquisitions, and integration of these acquisitions may disrupt its business and management;

Sunergy’s business may be harmed if it fails to properly protect its intellectual property, or if it is
required to defend against claims or indemnify others against claims that it infringes on the intellectual
property rights of third parties;

Sunergy’s rebranding expected to follow the Business Combination will involve substantial costs, may
be time-consuming and may not produce the intended benefits if it is not favorably received by
Sunergy’s customers, contractors and dealers;

Sunergy has previously been, and may in the future be, subject to regulatory inquiries and litigation, all
of which are costly, distracting to its core business and could result in an unfavorable outcome, or a
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition, results of operations, or following the
Business Combination, the trading price of our securities;

Sunergy’s business currently depends on the availability of utility rebates, tax credits and other
benefits, tax exemptions and exclusions, and other financial incentives on the federal, state, and/or
local levels that may be adversely affected by changes in, and application of these laws or other
incentives to Sunergy, and the expiration, elimination or reduction of these benefits could adversely
impact Sunergy’s business;
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Sunergy relies on certain utility rate structures, such as net metering, to offer competitive pricing to
customers, and changes to those policies may significantly reduce demand for Sunergy’s solar energy
systems;

Electric utility policies, statutes, and regulations and changes to such statutes or regulations may
present technical, regulatory and economic barriers to the purchase and use of Sunergy’s solar energy
offerings that may significantly reduce demand for such offerings; and

Sunergy is not currently regulated as a utility under applicable laws, but may be subject to regulation as
a utility in the future or become subject to new federal and state regulations for any additional solar
service offerings it may introduce in the future.

Risks Related to New PubCo and Ownership of New PubCo Securities

We have identified material weaknesses in our internal controls over financial reporting. If we are
unable to remediate these material weaknesses, if management identifies additional material
weaknesses in the future or if we otherwise fail to maintain effective internal controls over financial
reporting, we may not be able to accurately or timely report our financial position or results of
operations, which may adversely affect our business and stock price or cause our access to the capital
markets to be impaired;

A significant portion of the total outstanding shares of New PubCo Class A Common Stock will be
restricted from immediate resale following the Closing but may be sold into the market shortly
thereafter. This could cause the market price of New PubCo Class A Common Stock to drop
significantly, even if New PubCo’s business is doing well;

An active, liquid market for New PubCo’s securities may not develop, which would adversely affect
the liquidity and price of New PubCo’s securities;

The New PubCo Warrants will become exercisable for New PubCo Common Stock, and if exercised,
would increase the number of shares eligible for future resale in the public market and result in dilution
to the stockholders of New PubCo;

If New PubCo’s performance following the Business Combination does not meet market expectations,
the price of its securities may decline; and

In certain cases, payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement may be accelerated and/or
significantly exceed the actual benefits that New PubCo realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject
to the Tax Receivable Agreement.

Risks Related to the Business Combination and ESGEN

The Sponsor and the other Initial Shareholders have entered into letter agreements with us to vote in
favor of the Business Combination and related proposals. Therefore, the Shareholder Proposals will
have the requisite shareholder approval regardless of how the Public Shareholders vote;

The change in role of Piper may indicate that they may be unwilling to be associated with the
disclosure in this proxy statement/prospectus or the underlying business analysis related to the
transaction;

Since the Initial Shareholders, including ESGEN’s directors and executive officers, have interests that
are different, or in addition to (and which may conflict with), the interests of our shareholders, conflicts
of interest exist in determining whether the Business Combination with Sunergy is appropriate as our
initial business combination. Such interests include that the Sponsor, as well as our executive officers
and directors, will lose their entire investment in us if our business combination is not completed;
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*  Our ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and to be successful thereafter will be
dependent upon the efforts of key personnel of New PubCo, some of whom may be from Sunergy (and,
potentially though not currently expected, ESGEN), and some of whom may join New PubCo
following the Business Combination. The loss of key personnel or the hiring of ineffective personnel
after the Business Combination could negatively impact the operations and profitability of New PubCo;

* The Sponsor, as well as Sunergy, and their directors, executive officers, advisors and their affiliates
may elect to purchase Class A ordinary shares prior to the consummation of the Business Combination,
which may influence the vote on the Business Combination and reduce the public “float” of ESGEN’s
Class A ordinary shares;

» If third parties bring claims against ESGEN, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be reduced
and the per share redemption amount received by ESGEN’s shareholders may be less than $10.00 per
share (which was the offering price in ESGEN’s [PO);

e The ability of the Public Shareholders to exercise redemption rights with respect to a large proportion
of the outstanding ESGEN Public Shares could increase the probability that the Business Combination
would be unsuccessful and that you would have to wait for liquidation to redeem your shares; and

* The other risks and uncertainties discussed in “Risk Factors™ elsewhere in this proxy statement/
prospectus.

Emerging Growth Company and Smaller Reporting Company Status

Section 102(b)(1) of the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”) exempts emerging
growth companies from being required to comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until
private companies (that is, those that have not had a registration statement under the Securities Act declared
effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the
new or revised financial accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides that a company can elect to opt out of the
extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to non-emerging growth companies but
any such election to opt out is irrevocable. We have elected not to opt out of such extended transition period
which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates for public or private
companies, we, as an emerging growth company, can adopt the new or revised standard at the time private
companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of ESGEN’s financial statements with
another public company which is neither an emerging growth company nor an emerging growth company which
has opted out of using the extended transition period difficult or impossible because of the potential differences
in accounting standards used.

We will remain an emerging growth company until the earlier of: (i) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following
the fifth anniversary of the closing of the IPO, (b) in which we have total annual gross revenue of at least

$1.235 billion, or (¢) in which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which means the market value of our
common equity that is held by non-affiliates equals or exceeds $700.0 million as of the end of the prior fiscal
year’s second fiscal quarter; and (ii) the date on which we have issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible
debt securities during the prior three-year period. References herein to “emerging growth company” have the
meaning associated with it in the JOBS Act.

Additionally, we are a “smaller reporting company’ as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act and

Item 10(f)(1) of Regulation S-K. Smaller reporting companies may take advantage of certain reduced disclosure
obligations, including, among other things, providing only two years of audited financial statements. We will
remain a smaller reporting company for each fiscal year in which (i) the market value of our ordinary shares held
by non-affiliates is less than $250 million as of the end of that year’s second fiscal quarter, or (ii) our annual
revenues are less than $100 million during such completed fiscal year and the market value of our ordinary
shares held by non-affiliates is less than $700 million as of the end of that year’s second fiscal quarter.
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA OF ESGEN

The following tables present ESGEN’s selected historical financial information derived from ESGEN’s
unaudited financial statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus as of and for the six months
ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 and ESGEN’s audited financial statements as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and as December 31, 2021.

The financial data set forth below should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified by reference to, “ESGEN’s
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the financial
statements and notes thereto included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. ESGEN’s financial
statements are prepared and presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

For the
Period From
April 19, 2021

For the Six For the Six For the Year (Inception)
Months Months Ended Through
Ended Ended December 31, December 31,
June 30,2023  June 30, 2022 2022 2021

Income Statement Data:
Loss from operations .......................... $(3,335,293) $(1,274,733) $(2,830,117) $ (776,033)
Net (10SS) INCOME . ..o v ettt $(2,857,183) $ 7,375,172 $14,334,250 $9,460,263
Weighted average Class A shares outstanding . . . . ... 5,489,734 27,600,000 27,600,000 7,546,875
Basic and diluted net (loss) income per Class A

commonshare ..............ouureninennan... $ 0.97) $ 022 $ 044 $ 1.96
Weighted average Class B shares outstanding . . .. ... 6,900,000 6,900,000 6,900,000 6,684,375
Basic and diluted net (loss) income per Class B

common share outstanding .. .................. $ 036 $ 020 $ 030 $ (0.80)

As of As of As of
June 30, December 31, December 31,
2023 2022 2021

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and marketable securities held in the Trust Account . . ... .. $31,631,853 $285,506,568 $281,522,137
Total @SSEtS ...\ i ittt $31,695,673 $286,152,445 $283,422,555
Total liabilities ... ...... ... it $ 7,679964 $ 12,638,755 $ 24,243,115
Class A ordinary shares subject to possible redemption . ........ $31,631,853 $285,506,568 $281,520,000
Total shareholders’ deficit .. .......... .. ... .. ... ......... $(7,616,144) $(11,992,878) $(22,340,560)
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA OF SUNERGY

The following tables summarize selected historical financial information of Sunergy. Selected historical financial
information from the consolidated statements of operations, consolidated balance sheets and consolidated
statements of cash flows as of and for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 was derived from
Sunergy’s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/
prospectus. Selected historical financial information from the statements of operations, balance sheets, and
statements of cash flows as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 was derived from Sunergy’s
audited financial statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Sunergy’s historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected in the future. The
following selected historical financial information should be read in conjunction with the section titled
“Sunergy’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and
Sunergy’s financial statements and accompanying notes included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.
The selected historical financial information included in this section is not intended to replace Sunergy’s
financial statements and accompanying notes. As explained elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus, the
selected historical financial information contained in this section relates to Sunergy, prior to and without giving
pro forma effect to the impact of the Business Combination and, as a result, the results reflected in this section
may not be indicative of the results of Montana going forward. For further information regarding the estimated
pro forma effect of the Business Combination, see the section titled “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed
Combined Financial Statements” included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Six months Six months Year ended Year Ended
ended ended December 31, December 31,
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 2022 2021
Statement of Operations Data:
Revenue,net ............. ... ... . ... ... ... 48,810,854 27,195,945 88,963,855 24,589,664
Costs and expenses:
Costof Goods Sold . .......................... 39,253,706 23,311,119 71,208,982 14,096,533
Depreciation and amortization expense . .......... 922,165 812,109 1,706,243 379,823
General and administrative ..................... 5,152,604 2,261,035 6,003,412 3,025,244
Sales and marketing ............ .. ... .. .. ... 1,040,480 907,130 1,399,452 25,414
Total operating eXpenses . .. ..........uvuenenn.. 46,368,955 27,291,393 80,318,089 17,527,014
Income from Operations ....................... 2,441,899 (95,448) 8,645,766 7,062,650
Other (expense) income, net .. .................. (2,169) 1,185 (2,510) 28,399
PPP Loan Forgiveness . ................ .. ..., — 73,809 73,809 —
Interest eXpense . .. .......vuviiinn. (39,543) (22,493) (51,295) —
Total other income, net . ....................... (41,712) 52,501 20,004 28,399
Netloss . ... $ 2,400,187 $ (42,947) $ 8,665,770 $ 7,091,049
As of As of As of
June 30,2023  December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
Balance Sheets Data:
Cash . ... $ 3,413,335 $ 2,268,306 $ 450,846
Total ASSELS . o v o e e $39,078,545 $35,201,421 $32,372,892
Total liabilities ... ........ ... . $ 5,930,154 $ 3,925,575 $ 1,557,273
Total members” equity ... .........cooiiriiiinneinn.... $33,148,391 $31,275,846 $30,815,619
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Statements of Cash Flows Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Six months
ended June
30, 2023

Six months Year ended Year ended
ended June December 31, December 31,
30, 2022 2022 2021

$1,849,251

$ 6,027,215 $10,719,945 $ 6,882,023

$ (784,209) $ (290,798)  (1,077,628) $ 379,134
$ 79986 $(3,896,165) (7,824,857) $(6,931,448)
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SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented for illustrative purposes only.
The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not necessarily reflect what the combined
company’s financial condition or results of operations would have been had the Business Combination occurred
on the dates indicated. The actual financial position and results of operations may differ significantly from the
pro forma amounts reflected herein due to a variety of factors. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements also may not be useful in predicting the future financial condition and results of operations
of the combined company.

The historical financial statements of Sunergy have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP and in its
functional and presentation currency of the United States dollar (“USD”). The historical financial statements of
ESGEN have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP in its functional and presentation currency of USD.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared using the assumptions
below with respect to the potential redemption into cash of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares:

* Assuming No Additional Redemptions: This presentation assumes that, after the redemptions of
24,703,445 Class A ordinary shares of ESGEN in January 2023 (the “January Redemptions”), no
additional public shareholders of ESGEN exercise redemption rights with respect to their Public Shares
upon consummation of the Business Combination.

* Assuming Maximum Redemptions: This presentation assumes that, after the January Redemptions,
ESGEN public shareholders holding 706,380 shares of ESGEN Class A ordinary shares will exercise
their redemption rights for approximately $7.8 million upon consummation of the Business
Combination at a redemption price of approximately $11.10 per share. The maximum redemption
amount reflects the maximum number of the ESGEN Public Shares that can be redeemed without
violating the conditions of the Business Combination Agreement and the assumption that the
Redemption Limitation Amendment is passed by the ESGEN shareholders and that ESGEN’s Existing
Organizational Documents are amended such that they will not be required to maintain a minimum net
tangible asset value of at least $5,000,001 prior to or upon consummation of the Business Combination
after giving effect to the payments to redeeming shareholders and that the Aggregate Transaction
Proceeds condition of $20.0 million is met. This scenario includes all adjustments contained in the “no
additional redemptions” scenario and presents additional adjustments to reflect the effect of the
maximum redemptions. Should the Aggregate Transaction Proceeds condition not be met, ESGEN
would not be permitted to proceed with the Business Combination.

The following table sets out share ownership of Sunergy on a pro forma basis assuming the No Redemption
Scenario and the Maximum Redemption Scenario:

No Redemption Scenario Maximum Redemption Scenario

Sunergy shareholders . . .. 41,000,000 41,000,000
ESGEN public

shareholders ......... 2,896,555 2,190,175
Initial Shareholders . . .. .. 5,000,000 5,000,000
PIPE investor .......... 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total ................. 49,896,555 49,190,175

The following table sets out summary data derived from the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement
of financial position and the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations. The summary
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unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2023, gives effect to the Business
Combination as if it had occurred on June 30, 2023. The summary unaudited pro forma condensed combined
statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2023 and for the year ended December 31, 2022, gives
effect to the Business Combination as if it had occurred on January 1, 2022.

Pro Forma Combined

No Additional Maximum
Redemption Scenario Redemption Scenario

Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement
of Operations Data for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

NEtINCOME .« .ottt e e e e e $ 2,558,062 $ 2,404,903
Net income per share —basic and diluted .. ..................... $ 0.05 $ 0.05
Weighted average shares outstanding — basic and diluted .......... 49,896,555 49,190,175

Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined
Statement of Operations Data for the Six Months Ended

June 30, 2023
NELLOSS v oe et et e e e e e e e $ (336,063) $ (320,761)
Net loss per share — basic and diluted . ........................ $ (0.01) $ (0.01)
Weighted average shares outstanding — basic and diluted .......... 49,896,555 49,190,175

Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance
Sheet Data as of June 30, 2023

TOtal ASSELS .« . v oot et e $68,681,751 $60,839,380
Total Habilities . .. ..ottt ettt e e $ 8,660,161 $ 8,660,161
Total €qUILY . . .ottt $10,683,843 $ 8,713,930
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MARKET PRICE, TICKER SYMBOL AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

ESGEN

ESGEN Units, ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants are currently listed on the Nasdaq
under the symbols “ESACU,” “ESAC” and “ESACW,” respectively.

The closing price of the ESGEN Units, ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants on April 18,
2023, the last trading day before announcement of the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, was
$10.09, $10.52, and $0.06, respectively. As of September 14, 2023, the most recent closing price of the ESGEN
Units, ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants was $11.10, $11.08, and $0.04, respectively.

Holders of the ESGEN Units, ESGEN Class A ordinary shares and ESGEN Public Warrants should obtain
current market quotations for their securities. The market price of ESGEN’s securities could vary at any time
before the Business Combination is consummated.

Holders
As of the Record Date, there were holders of record of ESGEN Units, holders of record of
the ESGEN Class A ordinary shares, holders of record of the ESGEN Class B ordinary shares and

holders of record of the ESGEN Warrants. The number of holders of record does not include a
substantially greater number of “street name” holders or beneficial holders whose ESGEN Units, Public Shares
and ESGEN Public Warrants are held of record by banks, brokers and other financial institutions.

Dividend Policy

ESGEN has not paid any cash dividends on its ESGEN ordinary shares to date and does not intend to pay cash
dividends prior to the completion of the Business Combination. The payment of cash dividends in the future will
be dependent upon New PubCo’s revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and general financial
condition subsequent to completion of the Business Combination. The payment of any cash dividends subsequent
to the Business Combination will be within the discretion of the New PubCo Board at such time. New PubCo’s
ability to declare dividends may also be limited by restrictive covenants pursuant to any debt financing.

Sunergy

Historical market price information for Sunergy’s membership interests is not provided because there is no
public market for any membership interests of Sunergy.
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below and the other information contained in this proxy
statement/prospectus, including the financial statements and notes to the financial statements included herein, in
evaluating the Business Combination and the proposals described herein. These risk factors are not exhaustive
and investors are encouraged to perform their own investigation with respect to the business, cash flows,
financial condition and results of operations of Sunergy and ESGEN. The occurrence of one or more of the
events or circumstances described in these risk factors, alone or in combination with other events or
circumstances, may adversely affect the ability to complete or realize the anticipated benefits of the Business
Combination, and may have a material adverse effect on the business, cash flows, financial condition and results
of operations of New PubCo following the Business Combination. Additional risks not presently known to us or
that we currently deem immaterial may also impair Sunergy’s business operations. Sunergy’s business, financial
condition or results of operations could be materially and adversely affected by any of these risks.

Unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, references in this “Risk Factors” section to “New
PubCo,” “Sunergy,” “we,” “our,” “us” and other similar terms refer to Sunergy prior to the Business
Combination and New PubCo and its consolidated subsidiaries (and each of their respective subsidiaries),

following the Business Combination.

Risks Related to the Solar Industry

The solar energy industry is an emerging market which is constantly evolving and additional demand for solar
energy systems may not develop to the size or at the rate we expect.

The solar energy industry is an emerging and constantly evolving market opportunity. We believe the solar
energy industry is still developing and maturing, and we cannot be certain that additional demand for solar
energy systems will grow to the size or at the rate we expect. Any future growth of the solar energy market and
the success of our solar service offerings depend on many factors beyond our control, including recognition and
acceptance of the solar service market by consumers, the pricing of alternative sources of energy, a favorable
regulatory environment, the continuation of expected tax benefits and other incentives, and our ability to provide
our solar service offerings cost effectively. If additional demand for solar energy systems does not develop to the
size or at the rate we expect, our business may be adversely affected.

Solar energy has yet to achieve broad market acceptance and depends in part on continued support in the form of
rebates, tax credits, and other incentives from federal, state and local governments or utilities. If support
diminishes materially for solar policy related to rebates, tax credits and other incentives, demand for our products
and services may decrease and our ability to obtain external financing on acceptable terms, or at all, could be
materially adversely affected. These types of funding limitations could lead to inadequate financing support for
the anticipated growth in our business. Furthermore, growth in residential solar energy depends in part on
macroeconomic conditions, retail prices of electricity and customer preferences, each of which can change
quickly. Declining macroeconomic conditions, including in the job markets and residential real estate markets,
could contribute to instability and uncertainty among customers and impact their financial wherewithal, credit
scores or interest in entering into long-term contracts, even if such contracts would generate immediate and/or
long-term savings.

Furthermore, market prices of retail electricity generated by utilities or other energy sources could decline for a
variety of reasons, as discussed further below. Any such declines in macroeconomic conditions, changes in retail
prices of electricity or changes in customer preferences would adversely impact our business.

At the international level, the United Nations-sponsored Paris Agreement requires member states, including the

United States, to submit non-binding, individually-determined greenhouse gas reduction goals known as
“Nationally Determined Contributions” every five years after 2020. President Biden has committed the United
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States to a goal of reducing greenhouse gas emissions by 50-52% below 2005 levels by 2030, a target consistent
with the Paris Agreement’s goal of “net-zero” greenhouse gas emissions by 2050. “Net zero”” means that the
amount of greenhouse gases emitted into the atmosphere are balanced by an equal amount of greenhouse gases
being removed from the atmosphere. Achieving net zero emissions by 2050 will require an unprecedented
transformation of American energy systems and the adoption of a wide variety of clean energy, storage, and
home electrification solutions. Our successful deployment of such products will depend on several factors
outside our control, including shifting market conditions and policy frameworks. Our failure to adapt to changing
market conditions, to compete successfully with existing or new competitors, and to adopt new or enhanced
offerings could limit our growth and have a material adverse effect on our business and prospects. Further,
additional international agreements or any legislation, regulation, or executive action within the U.S. addressing
climate change, including any climate-related disclosure requirements and legislation or regulation intended to
support the goals of the Paris Agreement, may in the future result in increases in our compliance costs and other
operating costs. Finally, if the United States were to exit the Paris Agreement, support from the U.S. government
and, as a result, consumer demand, may decrease.

We face competition from electric utilities, retail electric providers, independent power producers, renewable
energy companies and other market participants.

The solar energy and renewable energy industries are both highly competitive and continually evolving as
participants strive to distinguish themselves within their markets and compete with large electric utilities. We
believe our primary competitors are the electric utilities that supply electricity to our potential customers. We
compete with these electric utilities primarily based on price (cents per kWh), predictability of future prices (by
providing pre-determined annual price escalations) and the ease by which customers can switch to electricity
generated by our solar energy systems. We may also compete based on other value-added benefits, such as
reliability and carbon-friendly power. If we cannot offer compelling value to our customers based on these
factors, our business may not grow.

Electric utilities generally have substantially greater financial, technical, operational and other resources than we
do. As a result, these competitors may be able to devote more resources to the research, development, promotion
and sale of their products or services or respond more quickly to evolving industry standards and changes in
market conditions than we can. Electric utilities could also offer other value-added products or services that
could help them to compete with us even if the cost of electricity they offer is higher than ours. In addition, a
majority of utilities’ sources of electricity is non-solar, which may allow utilities to sell electricity more cheaply
than electricity generated by our solar energy systems. Electric utilities could also offer customers the option of
purchasing electricity obtained from renewable energy resources, including solar, which would compete with our
offerings. Moreover, regulated utilities are increasingly seeking approval to “rate-base” their own solar energy
system and energy storage system businesses. Rate-basing means that utilities would receive guaranteed rates of
return for their solar energy system and energy storage system businesses. This is already commonplace for
utility-scale solar projects and commercial solar projects. While few utilities to date have received regulatory
permission to rate-base residential solar energy systems or energy storage systems, our competitiveness would be
significantly harmed should more utilities receive such permission because we do not receive guaranteed profits
for our solar service offerings.

We also compete with retail electric providers and independent power producers not regulated like electric
utilities but which have access to the utilities’ electricity transmission and distribution infrastructure pursuant to
state, territorial and local pro-competition and consumer choice policies. These retail electric providers and
independent power producers are able to offer customers electricity supply-only solutions that are competitive
with our solar energy system options on both price and usage of renewable energy technology while avoiding the
physical installations our current business model requires. This may limit our ability to acquire new customers,
particularly those who have an aesthetic or other objection to putting solar panels on their roofs.

We also compete with solar companies with vertically integrated business models like our own. For example,
some of our competitors offer their own consumer financing products to customers and/or produce one or more
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components of the solar energy system or energy storage system. In addition to financing and manufacturing,
some other business models also include sales, engineering, installation, maintenance and monitoring services.
Many of our vertically integrated competitors are larger than we are and offer certain vertical services that we do
not. As a result, these competitors may be able to devote more resources to the research, development, promotion
and sale of their products or services or respond more quickly to evolving industry standards and changes in
market conditions than we can. Solar companies with vertically integrated business models could also offer other
value-added products or services that could help them to compete with us. Larger competitors may also be able
to access financing at a lower cost of capital than we are able to obtain.

In addition, we compete with other residential solar companies who sell or finance products directly to
consumers, inclusive of programs like Property-Assessed Clean Energy financing programs established by local
governments. For example, we face competition from solar installation businesses that seek financing from
external parties or utilize competitive loan products or state and local programs.

We also compete with solar companies that are marketed to potential customers by dealers, and we may also face
competition from new entrants into the market as a result of the passage of the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022
(the “IRA”) and its anticipated impacts and benefits to the solar industry. Some of these competitors specialize in
the distributed solar energy market and some may provide energy at lower costs than we do. Some of our
competitors offer or may offer similar services and products as we do, such as direct outright sales of solar
energy systems. Many of our competitors also have significant brand name recognition, lower barriers to entry
into the solar market, greater capital resources than we have and extensive knowledge of our target markets. In
addition, some of our competitors have an established business of providing construction, electrical contracting,
or roofing services.

We also compete with community solar products offered by solar companies or sponsored by local governments
and municipal power companies, as well as utility companies that provide renewable power purchase programs.
Some customers might choose to subscribe to a community solar project or renewable subscriber programs
instead of having a solar energy system installed on their home or business, which could affect our sales.
Additionally, some utility companies (and some utility-like entities, such as community choice aggregators) have
generation portfolios that are increasingly renewable in nature. As utility companies offer increasingly renewable
portfolios to retail customers, those customers might be less inclined to have a solar energy system installed on
their home or business, which could adversely affect our growth.

We have historically provided our services only to residential customers, but we may expand to other markets,
including commercial and industrial customers. There is intense competition in the solar energy sector in the
markets in which we operate and the markets into which we may expand. As new entrants continue to enter into
these markets, and as we enter into new markets, we may be unable to grow or maintain our operations and we
may be unable to compete with companies that have already established themselves in both the residential market
and non-residential market.

As the solar industry grows and evolves, we will also face new competitors and technologies who are not
currently in the market (including those resulting from the consolidation of existing competitors). Our industry is
characterized by low technological barriers to entry, and well-capitalized companies, including utilities and
integrated energy companies, could choose to enter the market and compete with us. Our failure to adapt to
changing market conditions and to compete successfully with existing or new competitors will limit our growth
and will have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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A material reduction in the retail price of electricity charged by electric utilities or other retail electricity
providers would harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Decreases in the retail price of electricity from electric utilities or from other retail electric providers, including
other renewable energy sources such as larger-scale solar energy systems, could make our offerings less
economically attractive. The price of electricity from utilities could decrease as a result of:

» the construction of a significant number of new power generation plants, whether generated by natural
gas, nuclear power, coal or renewable energy;

¢ the construction of additional electric transmission and distribution lines;

* areduction in the price of natural gas or other natural resources as a result of increased supply due to
new drilling techniques or other technological developments, a relaxation of associated regulatory
standards or broader economic or policy developments;

* less demand for electricity due to energy conservation technologies and public initiatives to reduce
electricity consumption or to recessionary economic conditions; and

e development of competing energy technologies that provide less expensive energy.

A reduction in electric utilities’ rates or changes to peak hour pricing policies or rate design (such as the adoption
of a fixed or flat rate) could also make our offerings less competitive with the price of electricity from the
electrical grid. If the cost of energy available from electric utilities or other providers were to decrease relative to
solar energy generated from solar energy systems or if similar events impacting the economics of our offerings
were to occur, we may have difficulty attracting new customers. For example, large utilities in some states have
started transitioning customers to time-of-use rates and also have adopted a shift in the peak period for
time-of-use rates to later in the day. Unless grandfathered under a different rate, customers with solar energy
systems may be required to take service under time-of-use rates with the later peak period. Moving utility
customers to time-of-use rates or the shift in the timing of peak rates for utility-generated electricity to include
times of day when solar energy generation is less efficient or non-operable could also make our offerings less
competitive. Time-of-use rates could also result in higher costs for our customers whose electricity requirements
are not fully met by our offerings during peak periods.

Sales and installation of solar energy systems depend heavily on suitable meteorological and environmental
conditions. If meteorological or environmental conditions are unexpectedly unfavorable, the electricity
production from our solar service offerings may be below our expectations, and our ability to timely deploy
new systems may be adversely impacted.

The energy produced and revenue and cash flows generated by a solar energy system depend on suitable solar
and weather conditions, both of which are beyond our control. Furthermore, components of our systems, such as
panels and inverters, could be damaged by severe weather or natural catastrophes, such as hailstorms, tornadoes,
fires, or earthquakes. Homeowner insurance or homeowners generally bear the expense of repairing weather-
related damage to solar energy systems. However, in these circumstances, we make our install teams available to
remove, repair and reinstall the systems. Sustained unfavorable weather or environmental conditions also could
unexpectedly delay the installation of our solar energy systems, leading to increased expenses and decreased
revenue and cash flows in the relevant periods. Extreme weather conditions, including those associated with
climate change, as well as the natural catastrophes that could result from such conditions, can severely impact
our operations by delaying the installation of our systems, lowering sales, and causing a decrease in the output
from our systems due to smoke or haze. Weather patterns could change, making it harder to predict the average
annual amount of sunlight striking each location where our solar energy systems are installed. This could make
our solar service offerings less economical overall or make individual systems less economical. Our economic
model and projected returns on our solar energy systems require achievement of certain production results from
our systems and, in some cases, we guarantee these results to our consumers. If the solar energy systems
underperform for any reason, our business could suffer. Any of these events or conditions could harm our
business, financial condition, and results of operations.
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Climate change may have long-term impacts on our business, our industry, and the global economy.

Climate change poses a systemic threat to the global economy, and we believe it will continue to do so until our
society transitions to renewable energy and decarbonizes. While our core business model seeks to accelerate this
transition to renewable energy, there are inherent climate-related risks to our business operations. Warming
temperatures throughout the United States, including Florida, our biggest market, have contributed to extreme
weather, intense drought, and increased wildfire risks. These events have the potential to disrupt our business, the
operations of our third-party suppliers, and our customers, and may cause us to incur additional operational costs.
For instance, natural disasters and extreme weather events associated with climate change can impact our
operations by delaying the installation of our systems, leading to increased expenses and decreased revenue and
cash flows. They can also cause a decrease in the output from our systems due to smoke or haze. Additionally, if
weather patterns significantly shift due to climate change, it may be harder to predict the average annual amount
of sunlight striking each location where our solar energy systems are installed and energy output from our
systems could be reduced in the short-term or long-term in certain areas. This could make our solar service
offerings less economical overall, make individual systems less economical, or reduce demand for our products,
as well as damage our reputation to the extent energy generation from our products does not meet customer
expectations. For more information regarding risks posed by meteorological conditions, see “— Sales and
installation of solar energy systems depend heavily on suitable meteorological and environmental conditions. If
meteorological or environmental conditions are unexpectedly unfavorable, the electricity production from our
solar service offerings may be below our expectations, and our ability to timely deploy new systems may be
adversely impacted.”

Our business has benefited from the declining cost of solar energy system and energy storage system
components and may be harmed to the extent the cost of such components stabilizes or increases in the future.

Our business has benefited from the declining cost of solar energy system and energy storage system
components, and to the extent such costs stabilize, decline at a slower rate or increase, our future growth rate may
be negatively impacted. The declining cost of solar energy system and energy storage system components and the
raw materials necessary to manufacture them has been a key driver in the price of solar energy systems and
energy storage systems and customer adoption of solar energy. While historically solar energy system and energy
storage system components and raw material prices have declined, the cost of these components and raw
materials have recently increased and may continue to increase in the future, and such products’ availability
could decrease, due to a variety of factors, including growth in the solar energy system and energy storage
system industries and the resulting increase in demand for solar energy system and energy storage system
components and the raw materials necessary to manufacture them, supply chain disruptions, tariff penalties,
duties, and trade barriers, export regulations, regulatory or contractual limitations, industry market requirements
and industry standards, changes in technology, the loss of or changes in economic governmental incentives,
inflation or other factors. An increase in the prices of solar energy system components and raw materials could
slow our growth and cause our business and results of operations to suffer. See “— Increases in the cost or
reduction in supply of solar energy system and energy storage system components due to tariffs or trade
restrictions imposed by the U.S. government could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition
and results of operations.”

Risks Related to Sunergy’s Operations
We may be unable to sustain our level of profitability in the future.

We may incur net losses as we increase our spending to finance the expansion of our operations, expand our
installation, engineering, administrative, sales and marketing staffs, increase spending on our brand awareness
and other sales and marketing initiatives, make significant investments to drive future growth in our business and
implement internal systems and infrastructure to support our growth and, upon consummation of the Business
Combination, operate as a publicly traded company. We do not know whether our revenue will grow rapidly
enough to absorb these costs and our limited operating history makes it difficult to assess the extent of these
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expenses or their impact on our results of operations. Our ability to sustain profitability depends on a number of
factors, including but not limited to:

e growing our customer base;

e reducing our operating costs by lowering our customer acquisition costs and optimizing our design and
installation processes and supply chain logistics;

* maintaining or further lowering our cost of capital;

e reducing the cost of components for our solar service offerings;

e growing and maintaining our sales network;

* maintaining high levels of product quality, performance, and customer satisfaction; and

* growing our direct-to-consumer business to scale.

Even if we do sustain profitability, we may be unable to achieve positive cash flows from operations in the
future.

Our growth depends in part on the success of our relationships with third parties such as our equipment
suppliers, subcontractors and dealers, including dealers who market to customers and bring the resulting
solar contracts to us for fulfillment.

A key component of our growth strategy is to develop or expand our relationships with third parties, such as our
equipment suppliers, subcontractors and dealers. A significant portion of our business depends on attracting and
retaining new and existing sales dealers who market to customers and bring the resulting contracts to us for
fulfillment. Negotiating relationships with subcontractors, dealers and other third parties, training such third
parties, and monitoring them for compliance with our standards require significant time and resources and may
present greater risks and challenges than expanding our direct sales and installation team. If we are unsuccessful
in establishing or maintaining our relationships with these third parties, our ability to grow our business and
address our market opportunity could be impaired. Even if we are able to establish and maintain these
relationships, we may not be able to execute our goal of leveraging these relationships to meaningfully expand
our business, brand recognition and customer base. This would limit our growth potential and our opportunities
to generate significant additional revenue or cash flows.

We depend on a limited number of suppliers of solar energy system components and technologies to
adequately meet demand for our solar energy systems. Due to the limited number of suppliers in our industry,
the acquisition of any of these suppliers by a competitor or any shortage, delay, price change, imposition of
tariffs or duties or other limitation in our ability to obtain components or technologies we use could result in
sales and installation delays, cancellations and loss of customers.

We purchase solar panels, inverters, energy storage systems and other system components and instruments from
a limited number of suppliers, qualified and approved by our engineering and design teams, making us
susceptible to quality issues, shortages and price changes that may occur in the supply chain. Our primary
supplier is Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc (d/b/a Greentech Renewables) (“Greentech’), from which
we purchased approximately 88% of the equipment that we installed in 2022. There are a limited number of
suppliers of solar energy system components, instruments and technologies. If Greentech or one or more of our
other suppliers we rely upon to meet anticipated demand (i) ceases or reduces production due to its financial
condition, acquisition by a competitor or otherwise, (ii) is unable to increase production as industry demand
increases, (iii) raises their prices to an extent that cannot be passed on to our customers without affecting demand
or (iv) is otherwise unable to allocate sufficient production to us, it may be difficult to quickly identify alternative
suppliers or to qualify alternative products on commercially reasonable terms. As a result, our ability to satisfy
demand may be adversely affected. While we believe there are other sources of supply for these products
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available, our need to transition to a new supplier may result in additional costs and delays in acquiring and
deploying our solar energy systems or energy storage systems. These issues could have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

There have also been periods of industry-wide shortages of key components and instruments, including batteries
and inverters, in times of rapid industry growth. The manufacturing infrastructure for some of these components
has a long lead-time, requires significant capital investment and relies on the continued availability of key
commodity materials, potentially resulting in an inability to meet demand for these components. The solar
industry is currently experiencing rapid growth and, as a result, shortages of key components or instruments,
including solar panels, may be more likely to occur, which in turn may result in price increases for such
components. Even if industry-wide shortages do not occur, suppliers may decide to allocate key components or
instruments with high demand or insufficient production capacity to more profitable customers, customers with
long-term supply agreements or customers other than us. As a result, third parties from whom we may originate
solar energy systems and our ability to originate solar energy systems and energy storage systems may be
reduced.

Our supply chain and operations could be subject to natural disasters and other events beyond our control, such
as earthquakes, wildfires, flooding, hurricanes, freezes, tsunamis, typhoons, volcanic eruptions, droughts,
tornadoes, power outages or other natural disasters, the effects of climate change and related extreme weather,
public health issues and pandemics, war, terrorism, government restrictions or limitations on trade, impediments
to international shipping and geopolitical unrest and uncertainties. For example, Russia’s war against Ukraine has
caused price and supply pressure on solar energy equipment, as the war has impacted fuel prices and led to
increased demand in European markets for solar energy equipment as consumers and governments in Europe
have sought to establish greater energy independence.

In addition, human rights and forced labor issues in foreign countries and the U.S. government’s response to
them could also disrupt our supply chain and our operations could be adversely impacted. In particular, the
withhold release order issued by U.S. Customs and Border Protection in June 2021 applicable to certain silica-
based products manufactured in the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region (“XUAR”) of China, and any other
allegations regarding forced labor in China and U.S. trade regulations to prohibit the importation of any goods
derived from forced labor, could affect our operations. Further, the Uyghur Forced Labor Prevention Act
(“UFLPA”) that President Biden signed into law on December 23, 2021, which took effect on June 21, 2022, has
affected and may continue to affect our supply chain and operations. Intensive examinations, withhold release
orders, and related governmental procedures have resulted in supply chain and operational delays throughout the
industry. These and other similar trade restrictions that may be imposed in the future could cause delivery and
installation delays and restrict the global supply of polysilicon and solar products. For more information
regarding UFLPA and risks related thereto, see “— Increases in the cost or reduction in supply of solar energy
system and energy storage system components due to tariffs or trade restrictions imposed by the U.S. government
could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.”

Historically, we have relied on foreign suppliers and manufacturers for a number of solar energy system
components, instruments and technologies that we purchase. Our success in the future may be dependent on our
ability to import or transport such products from overseas vendors in a timely and cost-effective manner. We may
rely heavily on third parties, including ocean carriers and truckers, both of which are experiencing disruptions,
shortages and rate increases, in that process.

The global shipping industry has experienced and may continue to experience ocean shipping disruptions,
trucking shortages, increased ocean shipping rates and increased trucking and fuel costs. There has been and may
in the future be a shortage of shipping capacity from China and other parts of Asia, among other regions, and as a
result, our receipt of imported products may be disrupted or delayed. The shipping industry has also experienced
issues with port congestion and pandemic-related port closures and ship diversions. Disruptions related to the
global COVID-19 pandemic may continue to affect trans-Pacific shipping from China and elsewhere. The global
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shipping industry also experienced unprecedented increases in shipping rates from the trans-Pacific and other
ocean carriers due to various factors, including limited availability of shipping capacity. We may find it
necessary to rely on an increasingly expensive spot market and other alternative sources to make up any shortfall
in shipping needs.

If we cannot obtain substitute materials or components on a timely basis or on acceptable terms, we could be
prevented from installing our solar energy systems within the time frames required in our customer contracts.
Any such delays could increase our overall costs, reduce our profit, delay the timing for solar energy systems to
be placed in service and ultimately have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results
of operations.

Additionally, if the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic continue for an extended period of time or worsen, the
supply and pricing of our inverters and other goods and therefore our ability to sell new solar energy systems
could be adversely affected. The extent of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on our business and operations
will depend on, among other factors, the duration and severity of the outbreak, travel restrictions and business
closures imposed in China or other countries and their ability to recover from such restrictions when they are
lifted, the ability of our suppliers to increase their production of goods in jurisdictions other than China, our
ability to contract for supply from other sources on acceptable terms and the willingness of our lenders to permit
us to switch suppliers.

Increased scrutiny of environmental, social, and governance (“ESG”’) matters could have an adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations and damage our reputation.

In recent years, companies across all industries are facing increasing scrutiny from a variety of stakeholders,
including investor advocacy groups, proxy advisory firms, certain institutional investors and lenders, investment
funds and other influential investors and rating agencies, related to their ESG and sustainability practices. If we
do not adapt to or comply with investor or other stakeholder expectations and standards on ESG matters as they
continue to evolve, or if we are perceived to have not responded appropriately or quickly enough to growing
concern for ESG and sustainability issues, regardless of whether there is a regulatory or legal requirement to do
so, we may suffer from reputational damage and our business, financial condition and/or stock price could be
materially and adversely affected. In addition, organizations that provide information to investors on corporate
governance and related matters have developed ratings processes for evaluating companies on their approach to
ESG matters. Such ratings are used by some investors to inform their investment and voting decisions.
Unfavorable ESG ratings could lead to increased negative investor sentiment toward us and our industry and to
the diversion of investment to other industries, which could have a negative impact on our stock price and our
access to and costs of capital.

We and our suppliers and subcontractors are subject to risks associated with construction, cost overruns,
delays, customer cancellations, regulatory compliance, and other contingencies, any of which could have a
material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We are a licensed contractor in certain communities that we service, and we are ultimately responsible as the
contracting party for every solar energy system installation we provide. We may be liable, either directly or
through our subcontractors, to customers for any damage we cause to them, their home, belongings or property
during the installation of our systems. For example, we, either directly or through our subcontractors, frequently
penetrate customers’ roofs during the installation process and may incur liability for the failure to adequately
weatherproof such penetrations following the completion of construction. In addition, because the solar energy
systems we or our subcontractors deploy are high voltage energy systems, we may incur liability for any failure
to comply with electrical standards and manufacturer recommendations. Legal proceedings that are not resolved
in our favor could potentially result in fines, public reprimand, probation, or the suspension or revocation of
certain of our licenses.
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Completing the sale and installation of a solar energy system requires many different steps including a site audit,
completion of designs, permitting, installation, electrical sign-off and interconnection. Customers may cancel
their customer agreement for a limited period, subject to certain conditions, and we have experienced increased
customer cancellations in certain geographic markets during certain periods in our operating history. We or our
dealers or subcontractors may face customer cancellations, delays or cost overruns, which may adversely affect
our or our dealers’ or contactors’ ability to ramp up the volume of sales or installations in accordance with our
plans. These cancellations, delays or overruns may be the result of a variety of factors, such as labor shortages or
other labor issues, defects in materials and workmanship, adverse weather conditions, transportation constraints,
construction change orders, site changes or roof conditions, geographic factors and other unforeseen difficulties,
any of which could lead to increased cancellation rates, reputational harm and other adverse effects. For example,
some customer orders are canceled after a site visit if we determine that a customer needs to make repairs to or
install a new roof, or that there is excessive shading on their property. If we continue to experience increased
customer cancellations, our financial results may be materially and adversely affected.

In addition, the installation of solar energy systems and other energy-related products requiring building
modifications are subject to oversight and regulation in accordance with national, state and local laws and
ordinances relating to building, fire and electrical codes, safety, environmental protection, utility interconnection
and metering, and related matters. We also rely on certain of our and our subcontractors’ employees to maintain
professional licenses in many of the jurisdictions in which we operate, and our failure to employ properly
licensed personnel could adversely affect our licensing status in those jurisdictions. It is difficult and costly to
track the requirements of every individual authority having jurisdiction over our installations and to design solar
energy systems to comply with these varying standards. Any new government regulations or utility policies
pertaining to our systems may result in significant additional expenses to us and our customers and, as a result,
could cause a significant reduction in demand for our solar service offerings.

As the demand for solar plus storage offerings grows, we anticipate facing additional operational challenges
associated with the complexity of deploying storage solutions. For example, solar plus storage offerings tend to
have longer cycle times due to factors such as lengthened permitting and inspection times and potential need of a
main panel upgrade.

We have a variety of quality standards that we apply in the selection, supervision, and oversight of our third-
party suppliers and subcontractors. However, because our suppliers and subcontractors are third parties,
ultimately, we cannot guarantee that they will follow applicable laws and regulations, any standards we impose,
or ethical business practices, such as fair wage practices and compliance with environmental, safety and other
local laws, despite our efforts to hold them accountable to our standards. A lack of demonstrated compliance
with contractual obligations, applicable laws and regulations or our standards could lead us to seek alternative
suppliers or subcontractors, which could increase our costs and result in delayed delivery or installation of our
products, product shortages or other disruptions of our operations. Violation of labor or other laws by our
suppliers and subcontractors or the divergence of a supplier’s or subcontractor’s labor or other practices from
those generally accepted as ethical in the United States or other markets in which we do business could also
attract negative publicity for us and harm our business, brand and reputation in the market.

We use subcontractors to perform certain services, which makes us vulnerable to the extent we rely on them.

We rely on subcontractors to install some of the solar energy systems we sell, as well as install energy efficiency
equipment such as hybrid electric water heaters and pool pumps and provide roofing and insulation services. We
currently do not have long term agreements with our subcontractors. In addition, either the subcontractor or
Sunergy can terminate the relationship for convenience. If a subcontractor terminates their relationship with us or
refuses to continue working with us on reasonable terms, and we cannot find a suitable replacement
subcontractor on a timely basis, our business may be adversely affected.
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Compliance with occupational safety and health requirements and best practices can be costly, and
noncompliance with such requirements may result in potentially significant penalties, operational delays and
adverse publicity.

The installation and ongoing operations and maintenance of solar energy systems and energy storage systems
requires our employees or those of third-party contractors to work with complicated and potentially dangerous
electrical systems and/or at potentially dangerous heights. The evaluation and modification of buildings as part of
the installation process requires these individuals to work in locations that may contain potentially dangerous
levels of asbestos, lead, mold or other materials known or believed to be hazardous to human health. We also
maintain large fleets of vehicles that these employees use in the course of their work. There is substantial risk of
serious illness, injury, or death if proper safety procedures are not followed. Our operations are subject to
regulation under the U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Act (“OSHA”), Department of Transportation
regulations, and equivalent state laws. Changes to such regulatory requirements, or stricter interpretation or
enforcement of existing laws or regulations, could result in increased costs. If we fail to comply with applicable
workplace safety and health regulations, even if no work-related serious illness, injury, or death occurs, we may
be subject to civil or criminal enforcement and be required to pay substantial penalties, incur significant capital
expenditures, or suspend or limit operations. Any accidents, citations, violations, illnesses, injuries or failure to
comply with industry best practices may subject us to adverse publicity, damage our reputation and competitive
position and adversely affect our business. Because individuals hired by us or on our behalf to perform
installation and ongoing operations and maintenance of our solar energy systems and energy storage systems,
including our third-party contractors, are compensated on a per project basis, they are incentivized to work more
quickly than installers compensated on an hourly basis. While we have not experienced a high level of injuries to
date, this incentive structure may result in higher injury rates than others in the industry and could accordingly
expose us to increased liability.

If we fail to manage our recent and future growth effectively, we may be unable to execute our business plan,
maintain high levels of customer service, or adequately address competitive challenges.

We have experienced significant growth in recent periods and we intend to continue to expand our business
within existing markets and in a number of new locations in the future. This growth has placed, and any future
growth may continue to place, a significant strain on our management, operational and financial infrastructure. In
particular, we have been in the past, and may in the future, be required to expand, train and manage our growing
employee base and subcontractors. Our management will also be required to maintain and expand our
relationships with customers, suppliers, and other third parties and attract new customers and suppliers, as well as
to manage multiple geographic locations.

In addition, if customer growth results in a backlog of installation projects, our installation capacity may be
outpaced by the growth of such backlog. An increase in backlog creates higher costs incurred in the period
relative to completed installations. If we fail to appropriately manage our backlog in relation to the rate at which
we install, it could adversely affect our financial performance and hinder our ability to compete effectively.

Our current and planned operations, personnel, systems and procedures might also be inadequate to support our
future growth and may require us to make additional unanticipated investment in our infrastructure, including
additional costs for the expansion of our employee base and our subcontractors as well as marketing and
branding costs. Our success and ability to further scale our business will depend, in part, on our ability to manage
these changes in a cost-effective and efficient manner. If we cannot manage our growth, we may be unable to
take advantage of market opportunities, execute our business strategies or respond to competitive pressures. This
could also result in declines in quality or customer satisfaction, increased costs, difficulties in introducing new
solar service offerings or other operational difficulties. Any failure to effectively manage growth could adversely
impact our business, operating results, financial condition and reputation.
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The execution of our growth strategy is dependent upon the continued availability of third-party financing
arrangements for our customers’ purchases and is affected by general economic conditions and other factors.

Our growth strategy depends on third-party financing arrangements for our customers’ purchases. Most
purchasers of our systems have entered into such third-party arrangements to finance their systems over an
extended period of time.

Credit markets are unpredictable, and if they become more challenging, customers may be unable or unwilling to
finance the cost of our products or the parties that have historically provided this financing may cease to do so, or
only do so on terms that are substantially less favorable for our customers, either of which could materially and
adversely affect our revenue and growth. In addition, a rise in interest rates would likely increase our customers’
cost of financing our products and could reduce their profits and expected returns on investment in our products.
The general reduction in available credit to would-be borrowers or lessees, worldwide economic uncertainty, and
the condition of worldwide housing markets could delay or reduce our sales of products to new homebuilders and
authorized resellers.

The COVID-19 pandemic, including its variants, has had, and it, along with other future pandemics, could
continue to have an adverse impact on our business, operations, and the markets and communities in which
we operate.

Our business and financial condition have been, and could continue to be, affected by the COVID-19 pandemic,
including its variants. The COVID-19 pandemic has had an unprecedented impact on the U.S. economy and has
impacted our business. The effects of COVID-19, such as the widespread growth in infections, travel restrictions,
quarantines, return-to-work restrictions, government regulations, supply chain disruptions, workforce shortages,
and site closures have impacted and may continue to impact our ability to staff sales and operations centers and
install and maintain solar energy systems in the field, as well as direct-to-home sales activities. The rise and
resurgence of increasingly infectious variants, despite efforts to combat the virus with vaccinations, has presented
additional challenges and unpredictability that have, and may continue to have, resulted in workforce constraints,
delays, and additional costs, particularly in regions experiencing significant outbreaks.

The COVID-19 pandemic has also led to significant volatility in global financial markets, which could negatively
affect our cost of and access to capital and could have an adverse impact on customer demand and the financial
health and credit risk associated with our customers. Future disruptions or instability in capital markets could
also negatively impact our ability to raise capital from third parties, such as tax equity partners, to grow our
business. In addition, significant inflation, a recession or a market correction resulting from the impacts of the
COVID-19 pandemic has and could continue to adversely affect our business. The full economic impact of the
pandemic is still not known.

COVID-19 has caused disruptions to the supply chain across the global economy, including within the solar
industry. Certain suppliers have experienced, and may continue to experience, delays related to a variety of
factors, including logistical delays and component shortages from upstream vendors. We continue to monitor the
situation and are working closely with our subcontractors and suppliers to develop contingency plans for
potential operations and supply chain interruptions.

The ultimate impact of the COVID-19 pandemic or other future pandemics is highly uncertain, beyond our
control, dependent on future developments that cannot be accurately predicted, and subject to change. We will
continue to monitor developments affecting our workforce, our customers, and our business operations generally
and will take additional actions that we determine are necessary in order to mitigate the impacts; however, any
steps we take may be inadequate and, as a result, our business may be harmed.
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The cost of maintenance or repair of solar energy systems or energy storage systems throughout the period for
which we have offered warranties may be higher than projected today and adversely affect our financial
performance and valuation.

Prior to 2023, we generally provided a 25-year workmanship warranty and 25-year roof penetration warranty to
customers. Beginning in 2023, we generally provide a 10-year workmanship warranty and five-year roof
penetration warranty. For the first two years of the workmanship warranty, we cover all costs to repair failures
covered by the warranty. After two years, the customer is responsible for certain “truck roll” or service fees, but
we otherwise cover the costs of repair. For leases, we provide a five-year workmanship warranty and cover all
costs for repairs performed under such warranty.

If a solar system or energy storage system fails or malfunctions during the period for which we have offered our
workmanship warranty and the failure is covered by such warranty, or if roof damage is covered by the roof
penetration warranty, we will incur expenses for maintenance or repair. While our subcontractors provide
warranties as to their workmanship, in the event such warranty providers file for bankruptcy, cease operations or
otherwise become unable or unwilling to fulfill their warranty obligations, we may not be adequately protected
by such warranty obligations. Even if such warranty providers fulfill their obligations, the warranty obligations
may not be sufficient to protect us against all of our losses.

Furthermore, it is difficult to predict how future environmental regulations may affect the costs associated with
the repair, removal, disposal or recycling of our solar energy systems. This could materially impair our future
operating results.

Problems with product quality or performance may lower the residual value of our solar energy systems and
may damage our market reputation and cause our financial results to decline.

Because of our limited operating history and the length of the term of our warranties, we have been required to
make assumptions and apply judgments regarding a number of factors, including our anticipated rate of warranty
claims and the durability, performance and reliability of our solar energy systems. Any widespread product
failures or operating deficiencies may damage our market reputation and adversely impact our financial results.

Warranties provided by the manufacturers of equipment we sell or service may be limited by the ability of a
supplier and manufacturer to satisfy its warranty or performance obligations or by the expiration of applicable
time or liability limits, which could reduce or void the warranty protections of our customers and increase
costs to customers for the systems we offer.

Manufacturers of the equipment we sell currently provide a manufacturer’s warranty for 25 years. If there is a
covered failure of equipment, the manufacturer will pay for replacement or repair. These warranties are subject to
liability and other limits. If a customer seeks warranty protection and a warranty provider is unable or unwilling
to perform its warranty obligations, whether as a result of its financial condition or otherwise, or if the term of the
warranty obligation has expired or a liability limit has been reached, there may be a reduction or loss of
protection for the affected assets and an increase in costs to the customer. Any widespread product failures or
operating deficiencies may damage our market reputation and adversely impact our financial results.

Product liability claims against us or accidents could result in adverse publicity and potentially significant
monetary damages.

It is possible the solar energy systems, energy storage systems or other current or anticipated products or systems
we sell could injure our customers or other third parties or those systems or products could cause property
damage as a result of product malfunctions, defects, improper installation, fire or other causes. We rely on third-
party manufacturing warranties and our general liability insurance to cover product liability claims and have not
obtained separate product liability insurance. Our solar energy systems, energy storage systems and other
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products or their components could be subject to recalls either due to production defects or malfunctions. Any
product liability claim we face could be expensive to defend and may divert management’s attention. The
successful assertion of product liability claims against us could result in potentially significant monetary
damages, potential increases in insurance expenses, penalties or fines, subject us to adverse publicity, damage
our reputation and competitive position and adversely affect sales of solar energy systems or energy storage
systems. In addition, product liability claims, injuries, defects or other problems experienced by other companies
in the solar industry could lead to unfavorable market conditions to the industry as a whole and may have an
adverse effect on our ability to expand our portfolio of solar energy systems and energy storage systems, thus
affecting our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Technical and regulatory limitations regarding the interconnection of solar energy systems to the electrical
grid may significantly delay interconnections and customer in-service dates, harming our growth rate and
customer satisfaction.

Technical and regulatory limitations regarding the interconnection of solar energy systems to the electrical grid
may curb or slow our growth in key markets. Utilities throughout the country follow different rules and
regulations regarding interconnection and regulators or utilities have or could cap or limit the amount of solar
energy that can be interconnected to the grid. Our solar energy systems generally do not provide power to a
customer’s site until they are interconnected to the grid.

With regard to interconnection limits, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”), in promulgating
the first form of small generator interconnection procedures, recommended limiting customer-sited intermittent
generation resources, such as our solar energy systems, to a certain percentage of peak load on a given electrical
feeder circuit. Similar limits have been adopted by many states as a de facto standard and could constrain our
ability to market to customers in certain geographic areas where the concentration of solar installations exceeds
this limit.

Furthermore, in certain areas, we benefit from policies that allow for expedited or simplified procedures related
to connecting solar energy systems and energy storage systems to the electrical grid. We also are required to
obtain interconnection permission for each solar energy system from the local utility. In many states and
territories, by statute, regulations or administrative order, there are standardized procedures for interconnecting
distributed solar energy systems and related energy storage systems to the electric utility’s local distribution
system. However, approval from the local utility could be delayed as a result of a backlog of requests for
interconnection or the local utility could seek to limit the number of customer interconnections or the amount of
solar energy on the grid. If expedited or simplified interconnection procedures are changed or cease to be
available, if interconnection approvals from the local utility are delayed or if the local utility seeks to limit
interconnections, this could decrease the attractiveness of new solar energy systems and energy storage systems
to distributed solar power companies, including us, and the attractiveness of solar energy systems and energy
storage systems to customers. Delays in interconnections could also harm our growth rate and customer
satisfaction scores. Such limitations or delays could also adversely impact our access to capital and reduce our
willingness to pursue solar energy systems and energy storage systems due to higher operating costs. Such
limitations would negatively impact our business, results of operations, future growth and cash flows.

As adoption of solar distributed generation rises, along with the increased operation of utility-scale solar
generation, the amount of solar energy being contributed to the electrical grid may surpass the capacity
anticipated to be needed to meet aggregate demand. If solar generation resources reach a level capable of
producing an over-generation situation, some existing solar generation resources may have to be curtailed to
maintain operation of the electrical grid. In the event such an over-generation situation were to occur, this could
also result in a prohibition on the installation of new solar generation resources. The adverse effects of such a
curtailment or prohibition without compensation could adversely impact our business, results of operations,
future growth and cash flows.
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Our headquarters and other facilities, the facilities of certain subcontractors and suppliers, and our customers
are concentrated in certain regions, putting us at risk of region-specific disruptions, including hurricanes or
other extreme weather events.

For the six months ended June 30, 2023, approximately 85% of our sales were made in Florida. This
concentration of our customer base and operational infrastructure could lead to our business and results of
operations being particularly susceptible to adverse economic, regulatory, political, weather and other conditions
in this market and in other markets that may become similarly concentrated.

Our headquarters are also located in Florida, and we have offices and operations in Texas and Arkansas and
sales, marketing and executive offices in Utah. Any significant epidemic, hurricane, earthquake, flood, fire, or
other natural disaster in these areas or in countries where our suppliers or the manufacturers of the products we
sell are located could materially disrupt our operations, result in damage or destruction of all or a portion of our
facilities or result in our experiencing a significant delay in delivery, or substantial shortage, of our products and
services.

We may not have adequate insurance, including business interruption insurance, to compensate us for losses that
may occur from any such significant events. A significant natural disaster such as a hurricane, a public health
crisis such as a pandemic, or civil unrest could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of
operations and financial condition. In addition, acts of terrorism or malicious computer viruses could cause
disruptions in our or our subcontractors’ and suppliers’ businesses or the economy as a whole. To the extent that
these disruptions result in delays or cancellations of installations or the deployment of our solar service offerings,
our business, results of operations and financial condition would be adversely affected.

Expansion into new sales channels could be costly and time-consuming. As we enter new channels, we could
be at a disadvantage relative to other companies who have more history in these spaces.

If we expand into new sales channels, such as direct-to-home, homebuilder, retail, and e-commerce channels, or
adapt to a remote selling model, we may incur significant costs. In addition, we may not initially or ever be
successful in utilizing these new channels. Furthermore, we may not be able to compete successfully with
companies with a historical presence in such channels, and we may not realize the anticipated benefits of entering
such channels, including efficiently increasing our customer base and ultimately reducing costs. Entering new
channels also poses the risk of conflicts between sales channels. If we are unable to successfully compete in new
channels, our operating results and growth prospects could be adversely affected.

Obtaining a sales contract with a potential customer does not guarantee that the potential customer will not
decide to cancel or that we will not need to cancel due to a failed inspection, which could cause us to generate
no revenue despite incurring costs and adversely affect our results of operations.

Even after we secure a sales contract with a potential customer, we (either directly or through our subcontractors)
must perform an inspection to ensure the home, including the rooftop, meets our standards and specifications. If
the inspection finds repairs to the rooftop are required in order to satisfy our standards and specifications to
install the solar energy system, and a potential customer does not want to make such required repairs, we would
lose that anticipated sale. In addition, per the terms of our customer agreements, a customer maintains the ability
to cancel for a limited time after execution of the agreement, and in some other circumstances subject to
specified conditions. An accumulation of delays or cancellations of anticipated sales could materially and
adversely affect our financial results, as we may have incurred sales-related, design-related, and other expenses
and generated no revenue.

We may not realize the anticipated benefits of past or future investments, strategic transactions, or
acquisitions, and integration of these acquisitions may disrupt our business and management.

We have in the past and may in the future acquire one or more companies, project pipelines, projects, solar
renewable energy credits (“SRECs”), products, or technologies or enter into joint ventures or other strategic
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transactions. We may not realize the anticipated benefits of past or future investments, strategic transactions, or
acquisitions, and these transactions involve numerous risks that are not within our control. These risks include
the following, among others:

failure to satisfy the required conditions and otherwise complete a planned acquisition, joint venture or
other strategic transaction on a timely basis or at all;

legal or regulatory proceedings, if any, relating to a planned acquisition, joint venture or other strategic
transaction and the outcome of such legal proceedings;

difficulty in assimilating the operations, systems, and personnel of the acquired company;

difficulty in effectively integrating the acquired technologies or products with our current products and
technologies;

difficulty in maintaining controls, procedures and policies during the transition and integration;

disruption of our ongoing business and distraction of our management and employees from other
opportunities and challenges due to integration issues;

difficulty integrating the acquired company’s accounting, management information and other
administrative systems;

inability to retain key technical and managerial personnel of the acquired business;
inability to retain key customers, vendors and other business partners of the acquired business;
inability to achieve the financial and strategic goals for the acquired and combined businesses;

incurring acquisition-related costs or amortization costs for acquired intangible assets that could impact
our results of operations;

significant post-acquisition investments that may lower the actual benefits realized through the
acquisition;

potential failure of the due diligence processes to identify significant issues with product quality, legal,
and financial liabilities, among other things;

moderating and anticipating the impacts of inherent or emerging seasonality in acquired customer
agreements;

potential inability to assert that internal controls over financial reporting are effective; and

potential inability to obtain, or obtain in a timely manner, approvals from governmental authorities,
which could delay or prevent such acquisitions.

Our failure to address these risks, or other problems encountered in connection with our past or future
investments, strategic transactions, or acquisitions, could cause us to fail to realize the anticipated benefits of
these acquisitions or investments, cause us to incur unanticipated liabilities, and harm our business generally.
Future acquisitions could also result in dilutive issuances of our equity securities, the incurrence of debt,
contingent liabilities, amortization expenses, incremental expenses or the write-off of goodwill, any of which
could harm our financial condition or results of operations.

Mergers and acquisitions are inherently risky, may not produce the anticipated benefits and could adversely
affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

Disruptions to solar production metering and energy storage solutions could negatively impact customer
experiences, which could damage our market reputation and adversely impact our financial results.

Our customers’ ability to monitor solar energy production for various purposes depends on the operation of the
metering solution. For example, some meters and/or inverters operate on either the 3G or 4G cellular data
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networks, which are expected to sunset in the near future, and newer technologies we use today may also become
obsolete. Disruptions to solar production metering and energy storage solutions could negatively impact
customer experiences, which could damage our market reputation and adversely impact our financial results.

Our business may be harmed if we fail to properly protect our intellectual property, or if we are required to
defend against claims or indemnify others against claims that we infringe on the intellectual property rights of
third parties.

We believe that the success of our business depends in part on our proprietary information, processes and
know-how. We rely on copyright and trade secret protections to secure our intellectual property. We also
typically require employees, consultants, and third parties, such as our vendors and customers, with access to our
proprietary information to execute confidentiality agreements. Although we may incur substantial costs in
protecting our intellectual property, we cannot be certain that we have adequately protected or will be able to
adequately protect it because, among other reasons:

e others may not be deterred from misappropriating our intellectual property despite the existence of
laws or contracts prohibiting such misappropriation and information security measures designed to
deter or prevent misappropriation of our intellectual property;

* we have not obtained intellectual property assignment agreements from our founders or from a contract
developer of certain software that we intend to use;

e foreign intellectual property laws and associated foreign legal enforcement regimes may not adequately
protect our intellectual property rights; and

* policing unauthorized use of our intellectual property may be difficult, expensive, and time-consuming,
the remedy obtained may be inadequate to restore protection of our intellectual property, and moreover,
we may be unable to determine the extent of any unauthorized use.

In addition, we cannot be certain that our intellectual property provides us with a competitive advantage. Despite
our precautions, it may be possible for third parties to develop similar intellectual property independently or
obtain and use our intellectual property without our consent. Reverse engineering, unauthorized copying, or other
misappropriation of our intellectual property could enable third parties to benefit from our intellectual property
without compensating us for doing so. Unauthorized use of our intellectual property by third parties, any other
inability to adequately protect our proprietary rights, and the expenses incurred in protecting our intellectual
property rights may adversely affect our business.

In the future, we may also be required to defend against claims that we have infringed on the intellectual property
of third parties, and we cannot be certain that we will prevail in any intellectual property dispute. Any future
litigation required to enforce our intellectual property, to protect our trade secrets or know-how or to defend us or
indemnify others against claimed infringement of the rights of third parties could harm our business, financial
condition, and results of operations.

We use “open source” software components in our solutions as well as other licensed software, which may
require that we release the source code of certain software subject to open source licenses or subject us to
possible litigation or other actions that could adversely affect our business.

We utilize software that is licensed under so-called “open source,” “free” or other similar licenses, or that contain
components that are licensed in such manner. Our use of open source software may entail different or greater
risks than use of third-party commercial software. Open source licensors sometimes do not provide warranties or
other contractual protections regarding infringement claims or the quality of the code, and open source software
is sometimes made available to the general public on an “as-is” basis under the terms of a non-negotiable license.
In addition, if we combine our proprietary software with open source software in a certain manner, we could,
under certain open source licenses, be required to release the source code of our proprietary software to the
public. We do not believe we have combined any of our proprietary software with open source software in such a
manner, but if that were to occur this would allow our competitors to create similar offerings with lower
development effort and time.
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We may also face claims alleging noncompliance with open source license terms or other license terms, or
infringement or misappropriation of proprietary software. These claims could result in litigation, require us to
purchase a costly license or require us to devote additional research and development resources to change our
software, any of which would have a negative effect on our business and results of operations. Few courts have
interpreted open source licenses and these licenses could be construed in a way that could impose unanticipated
conditions or restrictions on our ability to use our proprietary software. We cannot guarantee that we have
incorporated or will incorporate open source or other software in our software in a manner that will not subject us
to liability or require us to release the source code of our proprietary software to the public.

Any security breach, unauthorized access or disclosure, or theft of data, including personal information, we,
our third party service providers, and suppliers gather, store, transmit, and use, or other hacking, cyber-attack,
phishing attack, and unauthorized intrusions into or through our systems or those of our third party service
providers, could harm our reputation, subject us to claims, litigation, financial harm, and have an adverse
impact on our business.

In the ordinary course of business, we, our third party providers upon which we rely and our suppliers receive,
store, transmit and use data, including the personal information of customers, such as names, addresses, email
addresses, credit information and other housing and energy use information, as well as the personal information
of our employees. Unauthorized disclosure of such personal information, whether through a breach of our or our
third party service providers’ and suppliers’ systems by an unauthorized party, including, but not limited to
hackers, threat actors, sophisticated nation-states, nation-state-supported actors, personnel theft or misuse of
information or otherwise, could harm our business. In addition, we, our third party service providers upon which
we rely and our suppliers may be subject to a variety of evolving threats, such as computer malware (including as
a result of advanced persistent threat intrusions), ransomware, malicious code (such as viruses or worms), social
engineering (including spear phishing and smishing attacks), telecommunications failures, natural disasters and
extreme weather events, general hacking and other similar threats. Cybersecurity incidents have become more
prevalent. As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, we have not experienced a material cybersecurity
incident. However, cybersecurity incidents could occur on our systems and those of our third parties in the future.
Our team members who work remotely pose increased risks to our information technology systems and data,
because many of them utilize less secure network connections outside our premises.

Inadvertent disclosure of confidential data, such as personal information, or unauthorized access to this type of
data in our possession by a third party, could result in future claims or litigation arising from damages suffered
by those affected, government enforcement actions (for example, investigations, fines, penalties, audits and
inspections), additional reporting requirements and/or oversight, indemnification obligations, reputational harm,
interruptions in our operations, financial loss and other similar harms. In addition, we could incur significant
costs in complying with the multitude of federal, state and local laws, and applicable independent security control
frameworks, regarding the unauthorized disclosure of personal information. Although to our knowledge we have
not experienced a material information security breach, we cannot assure you that the systems and processes we
have to prevent or detect security breaches and protect the confidential information we receive, store, transmit
and use, will provide absolute security. Finally, any perceived or actual unauthorized disclosure of such
information, unauthorized intrusion or other cyberthreat could harm our reputation, substantially impair our
ability to attract and retain customers, interrupt our operations and have an adverse impact on our business.

Our contracts may not contain limitations of liability, and even where they do, there can be no assurance that
limitations of liability in our contracts are sufficient to protect us from liabilities, damages or claims related to
our data privacy and security obligations.

Terrorist attacks or cyberattacks against centralized utilities could adversely affect our business.

Assets owned by utilities such as substations and related infrastructure have been physically attacked in the past
and will likely be attacked in the future. These facilities are often protected by limited security measures, such as
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perimeter fencing. Any such attacks may result in interruption to electricity flowing on the grid and consequently
interrupt service to our solar energy systems not combined with an energy storage system, which could adversely
affect our operations. Furthermore, cyberattacks, whether by individuals or nation states, against utility
companies could severely disrupt their business operations and result in loss of service to customers, which
would adversely affect our operations.

We may be subject to information technology system failures or network disruptions that could damage our
business operations, financial conditions or reputation.

We may be subject to information technology system failures and network disruptions. These may be caused by
natural disasters, accidents, power disruptions, telecommunications failures, acts of terrorism or war, computer
viruses, physical or electronic break-ins, or similar events or disruptions. System redundancy may be ineffective
or inadequate, and our disaster recovery planning may not be sufficient for all eventualities. Such failures or
disruptions could result in delayed or canceled orders. System failures and disruptions could also impede the
manufacturing and shipping of products, delivery of online services, transactions processing and financial
reporting. Such system failures or network disruptions could damage our business operations, financial
conditions or reputation.

Our rebranding and rebranding strategy following the Business Combination will involve substantial costs
and may not produce the intended benefits if it is not favorably received by our customers, contractors and
dealers.

Following the Business Combination, we intend to rebrand our offerings. Such rebranding and rebranding
strategy will involve substantial costs and management time. In addition, there is no assurance that our
rebranding efforts will produce the intended benefits if it’s not favorably received by our customers, contractors
and dealers.

Damage to our brand and reputation or failure to expand our brand would harm our business and results of
operations.

We depend significantly on our brand and reputation for high-quality solar service offerings, engineering and
customer service to attract customers, contractors and dealers, and grow our business. If we fail to continue to
deliver our solar service offerings within the planned timelines, if our solar service offerings do not perform as
anticipated or if we damage any customers’ properties or cancel projects, our brand and reputation could be
significantly impaired. We also depend greatly on referrals from customers for our growth. Therefore, our
inability to meet or exceed customers’ expectations would harm our reputation and growth through referrals. We
have at times focused particular attention on expeditiously growing our direct sales force and our contractors,
leading us in some instances to hire personnel or contractors who we may later determine do not fit our company
culture and standards.

Given the sheer volume of interactions our sales force, dealers and contractors have with customers and potential
customers, it is also unavoidable that some interactions will be perceived by customers and potential customers
as less than satisfactory and result in complaints. If we cannot manage our hiring and training processes to limit
potential issues and maintain appropriate customer service levels, our brand and reputation may be harmed and
our ability to grow our business would suffer. In addition, if we were unable to achieve a similar level of brand
recognition as our competitors, some of which may have a broader brand footprint, more resources and longer
operational history, we could lose recognition in the marketplace among prospective customers, suppliers and
subcontractors, which could affect our growth and financial performance. Our growth strategy involves
marketing and branding initiatives that will involve incurring significant expenses in advance of corresponding
revenue. We cannot assure you that such marketing and branding expenses will result in the successful expansion
of our brand recognition or increase our revenue. We are also subject to marketing and advertising regulations in
various jurisdictions, and overly restrictive conditions on our marketing and advertising activities may inhibit the
sales of the affected products.

78



The loss of one or more members of our senior management or key personnel may adversely affect our
operations.

We depend on our experienced management team, and the loss of one or more key executives could have a
negative impact on our business. With any change in leadership, there is a risk to organizational effectiveness
and employee retention as well as the potential for disruption to our business. We may be unable to replace key
members of our management team and key personnel in the event we lose their services. Integrating new
personnel into our management team could prove disruptive to our operations, require substantial resources and
management attention and ultimately prove unsuccessful. An inability to attract and retain sufficient managerial
personnel who have critical industry experience and relationships could limit or delay our strategic efforts, which
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

A failure to hire and retain a sufficient number of employees and service providers in key functions would
constrain our growth and our ability to timely complete customers’ projects and successfully manage customer
accounts.

To support our growth, we need to hire, train, deploy, manage and retain a substantial number of skilled
employees, engineers, design techs, installers, electricians, operations and sales managers and sales personnel.
Competition for qualified personnel in our industry is increasing, particularly for skilled personnel involved in
the installation of solar energy systems. We have in the past been, and may in the future be, unable to attract or
retain qualified and skilled installation personnel or installation companies to be our subcontractors, which would
have an adverse effect on our business. We and our subcontractors also compete with the homebuilding and
construction industries for skilled labor. As these industries grow and seek to hire additional workers, our cost of
labor may increase. The unionization of the industry’s labor force could also increase our labor costs. Shortages
of skilled labor could significantly delay a project or otherwise increase our costs. Because our profit on a
particular installation is based in part on assumptions as to the cost of such project, cost overruns, delays or other
execution issues may cause us to not achieve our expected margins or cover our costs for that project. Further, we
need to continue to expand upon the training of our customer service team to provide high-end account
management and service to customers before, during and following the point of installation of our solar energy
systems. Identifying and recruiting qualified personnel and training them requires significant time, expense and
attention. It can take several months before a new customer service team member is fully trained and productive
at the standards that we have established. If we are unable to hire, develop and retain talented technical and
customer service personnel, we may not be able to realize the expected benefits of this investment or grow our
business.

In addition, to support the growth and success of our direct-to-consumer channel, we need to recruit, retain and
motivate a large number of sales personnel on a continuing basis. We compete with many other companies for
qualified sales personnel, and it could take many months before a new salesperson is fully trained on our solar
service offerings. If we are unable to hire, develop and retain qualified sales personnel or if they are unable to
achieve desired productivity levels, we may not be able to compete effectively.

If we or our subcontractors cannot meet our hiring, retention and efficiency goals, we may be unable to complete
customers’ projects on time or manage customer accounts in an acceptable manner or at all. Any significant
failures in this regard would materially impair our growth, reputation, business and financial results. If we are
required to pay higher compensation than we anticipate, these greater expenses may also adversely impact our
financial results and the growth of our business.

Regulators may limit the type of electricians qualified to install and service our solar and battery systems, or
introduce other requirements on our installation staff, which may result in workforce shortages, operational
delays, and increased costs.

Regulators may limit the type of electricians qualified to install and service our solar and battery systems, such as
requiring that electricians installing such systems have a certain license, or introduce other requirements that
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would apply to our installation staff. While our workforce includes workers licensed to install and service our
solar and battery systems, if we are unable to hire, develop and retain sufficient certified electricians, we may
face operational delays and increased costs. In addition, our growth may be significantly constrained, which
would negatively impact our operating results.

We have previously been subject to, and we may in the future be subject to, regulatory inquiries and litigation,
all of which are costly, distracting to our core business and could result in an unfavorable outcome, or a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, or the trading price of our
securities.

We have previously been subject to regulatory inquiries and litigation, and in the future, we may be involved in
legal proceedings and receive inquiries from government and regulatory agencies from time to time. In the event
that we are involved in significant disputes or are the subject of a formal action by a regulatory agency, we could
be exposed to costly and time-consuming legal proceedings that could result in any number of outcomes.
Although outcomes of such actions vary, any current or future claims or regulatory actions initiated by or against
us, whether successful or not, could result in significant costs, costly damage awards or settlement amounts,
injunctive relief, increased costs of business, fines or orders to change certain business practices, significant
dedication of management time or diversion of significant operational resources, or otherwise harm our business.

If we are not successful in any legal proceedings and litigation, we may be required to pay significant monetary
damages, which could hurt our results of operations. Lawsuits are time-consuming and expensive to resolve and
divert management’s time and attention. Although we carry general liability insurance, our insurance may not
cover potential claims or may not be adequate to indemnify us for all liability that may be imposed. We cannot
predict how the courts will rule in any potential lawsuit against us. Decisions in favor of parties that bring
lawsuits against us could subject us to significant liability for damages, adversely affect our results of operations
and harm our reputation.

If we are unsuccessful in selling new services and products, our business, financial condition and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

In the future, we may offer new products or services. There is a risk that such products or services may not work
as intended, or that the marketing of the products or services may not be as successful as anticipated. The sale of
new products and services generally requires substantial investment. We intend to continue to make substantial
investments in new products and services, and it is possible that we may not acquire new products or product
enhancements that compete effectively within our target markets or differentiate our products based on
functionality, performance or cost, and thus our new products may not result in meaningful revenue. In addition,
any delays in releasing new or enhanced products or services could cause us to lose revenue opportunities and
potential customers. Any technical flaws in product releases could diminish the innovative impact of our
products and have a negative effect on customer adoption and our reputation. If we fail to introduce new products
or services that meet the demands of our customers or target markets or do not achieve market acceptance, or if
we fail to penetrate new markets, our business, financial conditions and results of operations could be adversely
affected.

Our operating results and our ability to grow may fluctuate on a seasonal basis and from quarter to quarter
and year to year, which could make our future performance difficult to predict and could cause our operating
results for a particular period to fall below expectations.

Our quarterly and annual operating results and our ability to grow are difficult to predict and may fluctuate
significantly in the future. Historically, our sales volume has been highest during late spring, summer, and early
fall. During this time, consumers in many locations see greater energy needs due to operating air conditioning
systems and warm-weather appliances such as swimming pool pumps. Our door-to-door sales efforts are also
aided during these months by increased daylight hours, and we have more sales personnel working during these
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months. We typically have largely or entirely scaled down our sales efforts during the late fall, winter and early
spring. Snow, cold weather or other inclement weather can delay our installation of products and services.

We have experienced seasonal and quarterly fluctuations in the past and expect to experience such fluctuations in
the future. In addition to the other risks described in this “Risk Factors” section, the following factors could
cause our operating results to fluctuate:

e expiration or initiation of any governmental rebates or incentives;

e significant fluctuations in customer demand for our solar energy services, solar energy systems and
energy storage systems;

e our subcontractors’ ability to complete installations in a timely manner;

e our and our subcontractors’ ability to gain interconnection permission for an installed solar energy
system from the relevant utility;

e the availability, terms and costs of suitable financing;

e our ability to continue to expand our operations and the amount and timing of expenditures related to
this expansion;

e announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint
ventures or capital-raising activities or commitments;

e changes in our pricing policies or terms or those of our competitors, including electric utilities;

e actual or anticipated developments in our competitors’ businesses, technology or the competitive
landscape; and

e natural disasters or other weather or meteorological conditions.

For these or other reasons, the results of any prior quarterly or annual periods should not be relied upon as
indications of our future performance.

We may be unable to generate sufficient cash flows or obtain access to external financing necessary to fund
our operations and make adequate capital investments as planned due to the general economic environment,
cost inflation, and/or the market pressure driving down the average selling prices of our products and services,
among other factors.

To acquire new products, support future growth, achieve operating efficiencies and maintain product quality, we
may need to make significant capital investments in product and process technology as well as enhancing our
digital capabilities. The delayed disposition of such projects, or the inability to realize the full anticipated value
of such projects on disposition, could have a negative impact on our liquidity.

Certain municipalities where we install systems also require performance bonds in cash, issued by an insurance
company or bonding agency, or bank guarantees or letters of credit issued by financial institutions, which are
returned to us upon satisfaction of contractual requirements.

We manage our working capital requirements and fund our committed capital expenditures with our current cash
and cash equivalents and cash generated from operations. If our capital resources are insufficient to satisfy our
liquidity requirements, we may seek to sell additional equity investments or debt securities or obtain debt
financing. Market conditions, however, could limit our ability to raise capital by issuing new equity or debt
securities on acceptable terms, or at all, and lenders may be unwilling to lend funds on acceptable terms, or at all.
The sale of additional equity investments or convertible debt securities may result in additional dilution to our
equity holders. Debt financing would result in increased expenses and could impose new restrictive covenants.
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Financing arrangements may not be available to us or may not be available in amounts or on terms acceptable to
us. If financing is not available, we may be forced to seek to sell assets or reduce or delay capital investments,
any of which could adversely affect our business, results of operations, cash flows, and financial condition.

If we cannot generate sufficient cash flows, find other sources of capital to fund our operations and projects,
make adequate capital investments to remain technologically and price competitive, or provide bonding or letters
of credit required by our projects, we may need to sell additional equity investments or debt securities, or obtain
debt financings. If adequate funds from these or other sources are not available on acceptable terms or at all, our
ability to fund our operations, including making digital investments, develop and expand our distribution
network, maintain our research and development efforts, meet any debt service obligations we take on in the
future or otherwise respond to competitive pressures would be significantly impaired. Our inability to do any of
the foregoing could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial
condition.

Inflation could result in decreased value from future contractual payments and higher expenses for labor and
equipment, which, in turn, could adversely impact our reputation, business, financial condition, cash flows
and results of operations.

Any future increase in inflation may adversely affect our costs, including our subcontractors’ cost of labor and
equipment, and may result in a decrease in value in our future contractual payments. These factors could
adversely impact our reputation, business, financial condition, cash flows and results of operations.

Fluctuations in interest rates could adversely affect our business and financial results.

We are exposed to interest rate risk because many of our customers depend on debt financing to purchase our
solar power systems. An increase in interest rates could make it difficult for our customers to obtain the financing
necessary to purchase our solar power systems on favorable terms, or at all, and thus lower demand for our solar
power products, reduce revenue and adversely affect our results of operations and cash flow. An increase in
interest rates could lower a customer’s return on investment in a system or make alternative investments more
attractive relative to solar power systems, which, in each case, could cause our customers to seek alternative
investments that promise higher returns or demand higher returns from our solar power systems, which could
reduce our revenue and gross margin and adversely affect our financial results.

We may incur debt in the future, which could introduce debt servicing costs and risks to our business.

We and our subsidiaries may incur debt in the future, and such debt arrangements may restrict our ability to incur
additional indebtedness, including secured indebtedness. These restrictions could inhibit our ability to pursue our
business strategies. Furthermore, there is no assurance that we will be able to enter into debt instruments on
acceptable terms or at all. If we were unable to satisfy financial covenants and other terms under new
instruments, or obtain waivers or forbearance from our lenders, or if we were unable to obtain refinancing or new
financings for our working capital, equipment, and other needs on acceptable terms if and when needed, our
business would be adversely affected.

We have suppliers that are based or manufacture the products we sell outside the United States, which may
subject us to additional business risks, including logistical complexity and political instability.

A portion of our supply agreements are with manufacturers and equipment vendors located outside of the United
States. Risks we face in conducting business internationally include:

e multiple, conflicting and changing laws and regulations relating to employment, safety, environmental
protection, international trade, and other government approvals, permits, and licenses and regulatory
requirements;
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e financial risks, such as longer sales and payment cycles, greater difficulty enforcing rights and
remedies and capital controls or other restrictions on the transfer of funds;

e currency fluctuations, government-fixed foreign exchange rates, the effects of currency hedging
activity and the potential inability to hedge currency fluctuations;

» the effects of Russia’s war against Ukraine and other political and economic instability, including wars,
acts of terrorism, political unrest, boycotts, curtailments of trade, nationalization of assets, and other
business restrictions;

e trade barriers such as import and export requirements or restrictions, licensing requirements, tariffs,
taxes and other restrictions and expenses for which we may have responsibility, which could increase
the prices of our products; and

* liabilities associated with compliance with laws (for example, the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act
(“FCPA”) in the United States and similar laws outside of the United States).

We must work with our suppliers to effectively manage the flow of products in light of these risks. If we fail to
do so, our available inventory may not correspond with product demand. If we are unable to successfully manage
any such risks, any one or more could materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations, cash
flows and financial condition.

We are currently dependent on a single third-party leasing company to offer customers the option of leasing
our solar energy systems.

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, our customers who have entered into leasing agreements have
done so solely with Solar Leasing I, LLC (“Solar”), a third-party leasing company. Thus far, Solar has had
sufficient assets to finance the purchase of systems for each of our customers who have signed agreements for
leased solar energy systems to be installed on their home and for whom the installation processes have been
completed. However, no assurance can be given that it will continue to do so. Additionally, if Solar decides not
to continue to provide financing for leases due to general market conditions, changes in tax benefits associated
with our solar systems, concerns about our business or prospects, or any other reason, or if they materially
change the terms under which they are willing to pay us to install and service leased solar energy systems, we
will need to identify new leasing partners and negotiate new terms.

We intend to seek out additional third-party investors to provide financing for customers wishing to lease their
solar energy systems. However, no assurance can be given that we will be able to successfully do so.

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, system leases have represented less than 1% of our
installations in 2023, though we expect that percentage to increase in 2024. If (i) Solar terminates their
relationship with us, (ii) Solar does not have sufficient assets in the future to provide financing for customers
wishing to lease their solar energy systems, or (iii) we cannot enter into new arrangements with other third-party
investors to provide financing for customers wishing to lease their solar energy systems, we may be unable to
continue to increase the size of our residential lease program, which could have a material, adverse effect on our
business, results of operations, cash flows, and financial condition in the future.

We typically bear the cost of maintenance and repair on solar energy systems we install that are owned and
leased by a third-party leasing company.

We are obligated through a maintenance services agreement to provide maintenance and repair services for solar
energy systems leased by Solar. In the maintenance services agreement, we have agreed to maintain the leased
systems for a fixed fee that is calculated to cover our future expected maintenance costs. If our solar energy
systems require an above-average amount of repairs or if the cost of repairing systems were higher than our
estimate, we may need to perform such services without additional compensation.
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Members of our management team have interests in or are employed by other business ventures that may
divert their attention from our business.

Members of our management team presently have, and may in the future have additional, ownership interests in,
employment by and/or fiduciary or contractual obligations to other entities with which they are affiliated with
(such as Solar). Such other ventures and entities could divert the attention of our management from our business
or create conflicts of interests.

Risks Related to Regulation and Policy

Our business currently depends on the availability of utility rebates, tax credits and other benefits, tax
exemptions and exclusions, and other financial incentives on the federal, state, and/or local levels. We may be
adversely affected by changes in, and application of these laws or other incentives to us, and the expiration,
elimination or reduction of these benefits could adversely impact our business.

Our business depends on government policies that promote and support solar energy and enhance the economic
viability of owning solar energy systems. U.S. federal, state and local governmental bodies provide incentives to
owners, distributors, installers and manufacturers of solar energy systems to promote solar energy. These
incentives include an investment tax credit (“Commercial ITC”) and income tax credit offered by the federal
government, as well as other tax credits, rebates and SRECs associated with solar energy generation. We rely on
these incentives to lower our cost of capital and to attract investors, all of which enable us to lower the price we
charge customers for our solar service offerings. These incentives have had a significant impact on the
development of solar energy but they could change at any time, as further described below. These incentives may
also expire on a particular date, end when the allocated funding is exhausted, or be reduced, terminated or
repealed without notice. The financial value of certain incentives may also decrease over time.

In December 2017, the Tax Cuts and Job Acts of 2017 (the “Tax Act”) was enacted. As part of the Tax Act, the
corporate income tax rate was reduced, and there were other changes, including limiting or eliminating various
other deductions, credits and tax preferences. The IRA implemented a corporate alternative minimum tax of 15%
of financial statement income (subject to certain adjustments) for companies that report over $1 billion in profits
to shareholders; similar to existing law, business credits (including Commercial ITCs) are limited to 75% of
income in excess of $25,000 (with no limit against the first $25,000). We cannot predict whether and to what
extent the U.S. corporate income tax rate will change under the Biden administration. The U.S. Congress is
constantly considering changes to the tax code. Further limitations on, or elimination of, the tax benefits that
support the financing of solar energy under current U.S. law could significantly and adversely impact our
business.

Our business model also relies on multiple tax exemptions offered at the state and local levels. For example,
some states have property tax exemptions that exempt the value of solar energy systems in determining values
for calculation of local and state real and personal property taxes. State and local tax exemptions can have sunset
dates, triggers for loss of the exemption, and can be changed by state legislatures and other regulators, and if
solar energy systems were not exempt from such taxes, the property taxes payable by customers would be higher,
which could offset any potential savings our solar service offerings could offer. Similarly, if state or local
legislatures or tax administrators impose property taxes on third-party owners of solar energy systems, solar
companies like us would be subject to higher costs.

In general, we rely on certain state and local tax exemptions that apply to the sale of equipment, sale of power, or
both. These state and local tax exemptions can expire, can be changed by state legislatures, or their application to
us can be challenged by regulators, tax administrators, or court rulings. Any changes to, or efforts to overturn,
federal and state laws, regulations or policies that are supportive of solar energy generation or that remove costs
or other limitations on other types of energy generation that compete with solar energy projects could materially
and adversely affect our business.
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We rely on certain utility rate structures, such as net metering, to offer competitive pricing to customers, and
changes to those policies may significantly reduce demand for electricity from our solar energy systems.

As of December 31, 2022, a substantial majority of states have adopted net metering policies, including Florida,
Texas and Arkansas. Net metering policies allow homeowners to serve their own energy load using on-site
generation while avoiding the full retail volumetric charge for electricity. Electricity that is generated by a solar
energy system and consumed on-site avoids a retail energy purchase from the applicable utility, and excess
electricity that is exported back to the electric grid generates a retail credit within a homeowner’s monthly billing
period. At the end of the monthly billing period, if the homeowner has generated excess electricity within that
month, the homeowner typically carries forward a credit for any excess electricity to be offset against future
utility energy purchases. At the end of an annual billing period or calendar year, utilities either continue to carry
forward a credit, or reconcile the homeowner’s final annual or calendar year bill using different rates (including
zero credit) for the exported electricity.

Utilities, their trade associations, and fossil fuel interests in the country are currently challenging net metering
policies, and seeking to eliminate them, cap them, reduce the value of the credit provided to homeowners for
excess generation, or impose charges on homeowners that have net metering.

A few states have moved away from traditional full retail net metering and instead values excess generation by
customers’ solar systems in various ways. For example, in 2017, Nevada enacted legislation to restore net
metering at a reduced credit and guarantee new customers the net metering rate in effect at the time they applied
for interconnection for 20 years. In 2016, the Arizona Corporation Commission replaced retail net metering with
a net-feed in tariff (a fixed export rate). Some states set limits on the total percentage of a utility’s customers that
can adopt net metering or set a timeline to evaluate net metering successor tariffs. For example, South Carolina
passed legislation in 2019 that required review of net metering after two years. In 2021, the South Carolina
Public Service Commission approved a portion of Duke Energy’s proposal that maintains the net metering
framework with time-of-use rates and rejected a proposal from Dominion Energy to eliminate net metering
altogether. In 2021 legislation, Illinois changed its net metering threshold from a percentage of customers to full
retail net metering offered to a date certain (December 31, 2024) with a directed successor tariff that includes
values that distributed resources provide to the distribution grid. New Jersey currently has no net metering cap;
however, it has a threshold that triggers commission review of its net metering policy. States we serve now or in
the future may adopt similar policies or net metering caps. If the net metering caps in these jurisdictions are
reached without an extension of net metering policies, homeowners in those jurisdictions will not have access to
the economic value proposition net metering provides. Our ability to sell our solar service offerings may be
adversely impacted by the failure to extend existing limits to net metering or the elimination of currently existing
net metering policies. The failure to adopt a net metering policy where it currently is not in place would pose a
barrier to entry in those states. On April 26, 2022, Florida Governor DeSantis vetoed legislation that would have
established a threshold date and percentage trigger when retail net metering would have faced declines in the
immediate export rate.

Additionally, the imposition of charges that only or disproportionately impact homeowners that have solar
energy systems, or the introduction of rate designs mentioned above, would adversely impact our business.
Because fixed charges cannot easily be avoided with the installation of an on-site battery, which can mitigate or
eliminate the negative impacts of net metering changes, these fixed charges have the potential to cause a more
significant adverse impact. In June of 2021, two of four commissioners of FERC, including its chairperson,
issued a letter stating there was a “strong case” such fixed charges in Alabama “may be violating the
Commission’s PURPA regulations, undermining the statute’s purpose of encouraging Qualifying Facilities,”
which is the Commission’s term for on-site generation. Litigation regarding the legality of these charges is
ongoing in federal court. Most recently, on April 26, 2022, Florida Governor DeSantis vetoed legislation that
would have allowed investor-owned utilities to petition the Public Service Commission for the ability to add
fixed charges on solar customers. As part of the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”) final decision
on December 15, 2022, the CPUC rejected a solar specific fixed charge on solar customers.
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Electric utility policies, statutes, and regulations and changes to such statutes or regulations may present
technical, regulatory and economic barriers to the purchase and use of our solar energy offerings that may
significantly reduce demand for such offerings.

Federal, state and local government policies, statutes and regulations concerning electricity heavily influence the
market for our solar energy offerings and are constantly evolving. These statutes, regulations, and administrative
rulings relate to electricity pricing, net metering, consumer protection, incentives, taxation, competition with
utilities and the interconnection of homeowner-owned and third party-owned solar energy systems to the
electrical grid. These policies, statutes and regulations are constantly evolving. Governments, often acting
through state utility or public service commissions, change and adopt different rates for residential customers on
a regular basis and these changes can have a negative impact on our ability to deliver savings, or energy bill
management, to customers.

In addition, many utilities, their trade associations, and fossil fuel interests in the country, which have
significantly greater economic, technical, operational, and political resources than the residential solar industry,
are currently challenging solar-related policies to reduce the competitiveness of residential solar energy. Any
adverse changes in solar-related policies could have a negative impact on our business and prospects.

We are not currently regulated as a utility under applicable laws, but we may be subject to regulation as a
utility in the future or become subject to new federal and state regulations for any additional solar service
offerings we may introduce in the future.

Most federal, state, and municipal laws do not currently regulate us as a utility. As a result, we are not subject to
the various regulatory requirements applicable to U.S. utilities. However, any federal, state, local or other
applicable regulations could place significant restrictions on our ability to operate our business and execute our
business plan by prohibiting or otherwise restricting our sale of electricity. These regulatory requirements could
include restricting our sale of electricity, as well as regulating the price of our solar service offerings. If we
become subject to the same regulatory authorities as utilities or if new regulatory bodies are established to
oversee our business, our operating costs could materially increase.

Changes to the applicable laws and regulations governing direct-to-home sales and marketing may limit or
restrict our ability to effectively compete.

We utilize a direct-to-home sales model as a primary sales channel and are vulnerable to changes in laws and
regulations related to direct sales and marketing that could impose additional limitations on unsolicited
residential sales calls and may impose additional restrictions such as adjustments to our marketing materials and
direct-selling processes, and new training for personnel. If additional laws and regulations affecting direct sales
and marketing are passed in the markets in which we operate, it would take time to train our sales professionals
to comply with such laws, and we may be exposed to fines or other penalties for violations of such laws. If we
fail to compete effectively through our direct-selling efforts, our financial condition, results of operations and
growth prospects could be adversely affected.

Increases in the cost or reduction in supply of solar energy system and energy storage system components due
to tariffs or trade restrictions imposed by the U.S. government could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

China is a major producer of solar cells and other solar products. Certain solar cells, modules, laminates and
panels from China are subject to various U.S. antidumping and countervailing duty rates, depending on the
exporter supplying the product, imposed by the U.S. government as a result of determinations that the U.S. was
materially injured as a result of such imports being sold at less than fair value and subsidized by the Chinese
government. While historically we and our subcontractors have endeavored to purchase these products from
manufacturers outside of China, some of these products are purchased from manufacturers in China or from
manufacturers in other jurisdictions who rely, in part, on products sourced in China. If alternative sources are no
longer available on competitive terms in the future, we and our subcontractors may be required to purchase these
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products from manufacturers in China. In addition, tariffs on solar cells, modules and inverters in China may put
upward pressure on prices of these products in other jurisdictions from which we or our subcontractors currently
purchase equipment, which could reduce our ability to offer competitive pricing to potential customers.

The antidumping and countervailing duties discussed above are subject to annual review and may be increased or
decreased. Furthermore, under Section 301 of the Trade Act of 1974, the Office of the United States Trade
Representative (“USTR”) imposed tariffs on $200 billion worth of imports from China, including inverters and
certain AC modules and non-lithium-ion batteries, effective September 24, 2018. In May 2019, the tariffs were
increased from 10% to 25% and may be raised by the USTR in the future. Since these tariffs impact the purchase
price of the solar products, these tariffs raise the cost associated with purchasing these solar products from China
and reduce the competitive pressure on providers of solar cells not subject to these tariffs.

In August 2021, an anonymous trade group filed a petition with the U.S. Department of Commerce (the
“Department of Commerce”) requesting an investigation into whether solar panels and cells imported from
Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam are circumventing anti-dumping and countervailing duties imposed on solar
products manufactured in China. The group also requested the imposition of tariffs on such imports ranging from
50%—250%. In November 2021, the Department of Commerce rejected the petition, citing the petitioners’
ongoing anonymity as one of the reasons for its decision. In March 2022, the Department of Commerce
announced it is initiating country-wide circumvention inquiries to determine whether imports of solar cell and
modules produced in Cambodia, Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam that use components from China are
circumventing anti-dumping and countervailing duty orders on solar cells and modules from China. The
Department of Commerce’s inquiries were initiated pursuant to a petition filed by Auxin Solar, Inc. on
February 8, 2022.

While the investigation remains ongoing, in December 2022, the Department of Commerce announced its
preliminary determination in the investigation. In its determination, the Department of Commerce found that
certain Chinese solar manufacturers circumvented U.S. import duties by routing some of their operations through
Cambodia, Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam. Given the Department of Commerce preliminarily found that
circumvention was occurring through each of the four Southeast Asian countries, the Department of Commerce
made a “country-wide” circumvention finding, which designates each country as one through which solar cells
and modules are being circumvented from China. However, companies in these countries will be permitted to
certify they are not circumventing the U.S. import duties, in which case the circumvention findings may not
apply. The Department of Commerce will take a number of additional steps before issuing a final determination.
In particular, the Department of Commerce will conduct in-person audits to verify the information that was the
basis of its preliminary determination. Furthermore, the Department of Commerce will gather public comments
on the preliminary determination to consider before issuing its final determination.

Notably, however, on June 6, 2022, the President of the United States issued an emergency declaration
establishing a tariff exemption of two years for solar panels and cells imported from Cambodia, Malaysia,
Thailand and Vietnam, delaying the possibility of the imposition of dumping duties until the end of such
two-year period. In September 2022, the Department of Commerce issued its final rule effectuating the two-year
exemption period, and new dumping duties will not be imposed on solar panels and cells imported from
Cambodia, Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam until the earlier of two years after the date of the emergency
declaration or when the emergency is terminated. Tariffs may be reinstated following the exemption period, but
imports of solar cells and modules will not be subject to retroactive tariffs during the exemption period. The
addition of new dumping duties would significantly disrupt the supply of solar cells and modules to customers in
the U.S., as a large percentage of solar cells and modules used in the U.S. are imported from Cambodia,
Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam. If imposed, these or similar tariffs could put upward pressure on prices of these
solar products, which could reduce our ability to offer competitive pricing to potential customers.

In addition, in December 2021, the U.S. International Trade Commission recommended the President extend
tariffs initially imposed in 2018 on imported crystalline silicon PV cells and modules for another four years, until
2026. Under Presidential Proclamation 10339, published in February 2022, President Biden extended the tariff
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beyond the scheduled expiration date of February 6, 2022, with an initial tariff of 14.75%, which will gradually
be reduced to 14% by the eighth year of the measure. Since such actions increase the cost of imported solar
products, to the extent we or our subcontractors use imported solar products or domestic producers are able to
raise their prices for their solar products, the overall cost of the solar energy systems will increase, which could
inhibit our ability to offer competitive pricing in certain markets.

Additionally, the U.S. government has imposed various trade restrictions on Chinese entities determined to be
acting contrary to U.S. foreign policy and national security interests. For example, the Department of
Commerce’s Bureau of Industry and Security has added a number of Chinese entities to its entity list for enabling
human rights abuses in the XUAR or for procuring U.S. technology to advance China’s military modernization
efforts, thereby imposing severe trade restrictions against these designated entities. Moreover, in June 2021, U.S.
Customs and Border Protection issued a Withhold Release Order pursuant to Section 307 of the Tariff Act of
1930 excluding the entry into U.S. commerce of silica-based products (such as polysilicon) manufactured by
Hoshine Silicon Industry Co. Ltd. (“Hoshine”) and related companies, as well as goods made using those
products, based on allegations related to Hoshine labor practices in the XUAR to manufacture such products.
Additionally, in December 2021, Congress passed the UFLPA, which, with limited exception, prohibits the
importation of all goods or articles mined or produced in whole or in part in the XUAR, or goods or articles
mined or produced by entities working with the XUAR government to recruit, transport or receive forced labor
from the XUAR. To date, intensive examinations, withhold release orders, and related governmental procedures
have resulted in supply chain and operational delays throughout the industry. Although we maintain policies and
procedures designed to maintain compliance with applicable governmental laws and regulations, these and other
similar trade restrictions that may be imposed against in the future may cause us to incur substantially higher
compliance and due diligence costs in connection with procurement and have the effect of restricting the global
supply of, and raising prices for, polysilicon and solar products, which could increase the overall cost of solar
energy systems, reduce our ability to offer competitive pricing in certain markets and adversely impact our
business and results of operations. Further, any operational delays or other supply chain disruption resulting from
the human rights concerns or any of the supply chain risks articulated above, associated governmental responses,
or a desire to source products, components, or materials from other manufacturers or regions could result in
shipping, sales and installation delays, cancellations, penalty payments, or loss of revenue and market share, or
may cause our key suppliers to seek to re-negotiate terms and pricing with us, any of which could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows, and financial condition.

We cannot predict what additional actions the U.S. may adopt with respect to tariffs or other trade regulations or
what actions may be taken by other countries in retaliation for such measures. The tariffs described above, the
adoption and expansion of trade restrictions, the occurrence of a trade war or other governmental action related to
tariffs, trade agreements or related policies have the potential to adversely impact our supply chain and access to
equipment, our costs and ability to economically serve certain markets. If additional measures are imposed or
other negotiated outcomes occur, our ability or the ability of our subcontractors to purchase these products on
competitive terms or to access specialized technologies from other countries could be further limited, which
could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Any failure to comply with laws and regulations relating to interactions by us or third parties (such as our
dealers and subcontractors) with customers or with licensing requirements applicable to our business could
result in negative publicity, claims, investigations and litigation, and may adversely affect our financial
performance.

Our business involves transactions with customers. We and our subcontractors and dealers must comply with
numerous federal, state and local laws and regulations that govern matters relating to our interactions with
customers, including those pertaining to privacy and data security, home improvement contracts, warranties and
direct-to-home solicitation, along with certain rules and regulations specific to the marketing and sale of
residential solar products and services. These laws and regulations are dynamic and subject to potentially
differing interpretations, and various federal, state and local legislative and regulatory bodies may expand current
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laws or regulations, or enact new laws and regulations, regarding these matters. Changes in these laws or
regulations or their interpretation could dramatically affect how we do business, acquire customers, and manage
and use information we collect from and about current and prospective customers and the costs associated
therewith. We strive to comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to our interactions with
customers. It is possible, however, that these requirements may be interpreted and applied in a manner that is
inconsistent from one jurisdiction to another and may conflict with other rules or our practices. Noncompliance
with any such laws or regulations, or the perception that we or our subcontractors or dealers have violated such
laws or regulations or engaged in deceptive practices that could result in a violation, could also expose us to
claims, proceedings, litigation and investigations by private parties and regulatory authorities, as well as
substantial fines and negative publicity, each of which may materially and adversely affect our business. We
have incurred, and will continue to incur, significant expenses to comply with such laws and regulations, and
increased regulation of matters relating to our interactions with customers could require us to modify our
operations and incur significant additional expenses, which could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, and results of operations.

Any investigations, actions, adoption or amendment of regulations relating to the marketing of our products
could divert management’s attention from our business, require us to modify our operations and incur significant
additional expenses, which could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of
operations or could reduce the number of our potential customers.

We cannot ensure that our sales professionals and other personnel will always comply with our standard practices
and policies, as well as applicable laws and regulations. In any of the numerous interactions between our sales
professionals or other personnel and our customers or potential customers, our sales professionals or other
personnel may, without our knowledge and despite our efforts to effectively train them and enforce compliance,
engage in conduct that is or may be prohibited under our standard practices and policies and applicable laws and
regulations. Any such non-compliance, or the perception of non-compliance, may expose us to claims,
proceedings, litigation, investigations or enforcement actions by private parties or regulatory authorities, as well
as substantial fines and negative publicity, each of which may materially and adversely affect our business and
reputation. We have incurred, and will continue to incur, significant expenses to comply with the laws,
regulations and industry standards that apply to us.

In addition, our affiliations with third-party dealers and subcontractors may subject us to alleged liability in
connection with actual or alleged violations of law by such third parties, whether or not actually attributable to
us, which may expose us to significant damages and penalties, and we may incur substantial expenses in
defending against legal actions related to third parties, whether or not we are ultimately found liable.

Compliance with environmental laws and regulations can be expensive, and noncompliance with these laws
and regulations may result in adverse publicity and potentially significant monetary damages and fines.

We are required to comply with all applicable foreign, U.S. federal, state, and local laws and regulations
regarding pollution control and protection of safety and the environment. These law and regulations may include
obligations relating to the release, emissions or discharge of materials into the air, water and ground, the
generation, storage, handling, use, transportation and disposal of hazardous materials and wastes and the health
and safety of our employees and other persons. Under some statutes and regulations, a government agency, or
other parties, may seek recovery and response costs from owners or operators of property where releases of
hazardous substances have occurred or are ongoing, even if the owner or operator was not responsible for such
release or otherwise at fault. We use solar energy system and energy storage components that may contain toxic,
volatile and otherwise hazardous substances in our operations. Any failure by us to control the use of, transport
of, or to restrict adequately the discharge of, hazardous substances could subject us to, among other matters,
potentially significant monetary damages and fines or liabilities or suspensions of our business operations. In
addition, if more stringent laws and regulations are adopted in the future, the costs of compliance with these new
laws and regulations could be substantial. If we fa